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Darrel Daines,
State Controller

The State Controller is a constitutional officer elected for a four year term by
the general electorate. The Controller is the ex-officio chief fiscal officer

of the State and is empowered to represent the State in fiscal matters
with the Federal Government. The Controller is charged with the

responsibility of paying state obligations, paying employee salaries
and maintaining the official accounting records of the State. He is

responsible for demonstrating accountability to the public by
preparing the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The State Controller serves as a member of both the State
Board of Finance and the State Transportation Board.

Mr. Daines is in the first vear of his fourth term of office.
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STATE OF NEVADA

OFFICE OF

DARREL DAINES
State Controllel

STATE CONTROLLER
CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89710

(702> 687 4330

Fax (102) 68'1-6748

KEN WEST

Chief Deputy Controller

To the Citazens, Governor
and Legislators of the state
of Nevada:

December 15, 1 995

balance of 526.8 million. This deficit was brought about solely by an

accounting change and does not reflect any economic adversities or

reduction in resources to the State. The deficit is more than offset by

the $100 million balance transferred from the general fund to lhe 'rainy

day'fund.

Responsibility for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of this

financial presentation rests with my office as Staie Controller' I am

confidenl that the informaiion reported is accurate in all malerial
respects, is reported in a manner which fairly presents the financial
position and results of operations of the Slate, and that all disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an underslanding of the State's

financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in three

sections: introduclory, financial and statistical. The introductory section

includes this letter, organization charl, maior initiatives, a report on the

economic outlook and a special feature on the Nevada Department of
Museums, Library and A s'. Celebrating Nevada's cultural anct

lntomational Resources. The nnancial section includes the

independent auditors' opinion, the general purpose financial statemenls,
and ihe combining, individual fund and account group statements and

schedules. Trend information on fiscal, social and demographic

measures on a multi-year basis is included in the statislical section.

This report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted

accounting pnnciples (GAAP) for governmenls as promulgated by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The independeni

Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting from

lhe Government Finance Officers Association (GFoA) for the State's

1994 reoort.



This prest ihe highest form of recognition in the area of governmental financialreporting eport continues to conform-lo the high standards a-nd will be submitted toGFOA for of Achievement program.

Reporting Entity - Nevada' named the "silver state" due to the vast quantities of silver mined from theComstock Lode in lhe l8oo's,.is one of the eight mount red by Califomia, Oregon, ldaho,Utah and Arizona. The Stete lies in the Great-Basin, an of thl Sierra Nevada Mountains,where the average annual rainfall is less than ten inches. 7.6 percent of the 11O,OOO squaremiles of valleys and north-soulh mountain ranges is under D.

The economy and the tax base of
industries, as well as federal activitie
experienced one of the faslest rates
groMh over 1980 and the 1995 foreca

The State has operaled under a constitution approv
These services include educalion, health and iocial
enforcement, judicial, public safety, business regul
entities included in this report are those for which
There are several occupational licensing boards wheft
making appointments lo the boards. The state does not exercise financial or administrative controt overthese boards and thus they are excluded from this report.

The following State agencies issue independent financial reports:

State Industrial Insurance System
Public Emptoyees' Retirement System
Legislators' Retirement System
Colorado River Commission
Risk Management's Self-lnsurance and Insurance premiums Funds
Legislative Counsel Bureau's Legislative and Contingency Funds
Department of Museums, Library and Arts' MuseumJand History Fund
Housing Division
Rural Housing Authority
University and Community College System of Nevada

Copies of these independen y audited reporls are available upon requesr.

Internal controls - slate management is responsible for designing and encouraging adherence to policiesor conlrols thet safeguard resources. Intetnal controls are designed to provide reiso-nable, but not absoluteassurance regarding:

o The safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
' The reliability of the financial records for preparing financiel slatements and maintaining

accountability of assets.

such controls require judgment by management that the costs of controls should not exceed the benefitsderived.

In addition to intemal controls, the. Stale also maintains budgetary controls to ensure compliance wiih lhebiennial financial plan as enacted by the Legislature through the appropriation and authorized expenditureacts Budgetary controls also contain a syslem of Jncumbering purchase orders to ensure thatappropriations are not exceeded.

Generar Government Functions - The foflowing schedure presents a summary of generar tund, speciarrevenue funds, debt service funds, capital prqects funds, and expendable trust funds revenues and otherfinancing sources for the fiscal years ended Ju;e 30, i 99S and 1994.



Revenues and Oth€r Financlng Sources
( E x Ne ssad io T h o u sa n ds)
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Other financing sources
Other revenues

lnlerest
Sales, charg€a for services

Licenses, fees and permits

lntergovemmental

Note that taxes represent approximalely 60% of the resources available to the Slale for general govemment
funciions with sales taxes and gaming taxes representing approximately two thirds of total taxes. The
accompanying chart depic{s graphically sales and gaming taxes over the pasl four years.

c
€
=

! Salos

I Gflrdng

The chart shows that sales taxes
have increased by 37% over the
four years, and gaming taxes
have increased 22o/o. 1995
shows a healthy increase over
1994, but was not a banner year
like 1994.

$ 51,931



Inlergovemmental revenues, the nexl largest source, are predominantly federal monies. Interest, derived
from lhe investmenl of idle cash, increased subslantially. This increase was due to lhe increase of cash
reserves, rather than increased eamings rates. Other financing sources, which include the proceeds from
bonds, show a substantial reduction. This was anticipated because debt financing does not occur on a
uniform basis. Table ll in the statislical seclion shows a ten-year time profile of resources for general
govemment.

Expenditures for general govemmental funciions increased by approximately 6% over 1994 as shown in the
following table.

Expenditures and Other Financlng Uses
(Exressed h Thousands)

1995 199,1

Percent Arnount
Incrcasc (Dccrrase)

Arnounl Perccnl
General govemmea

Health, social seavicas

Educatbn
Law, justice, public safety
Regulation of business

Transportation
Recreation
Intergovemmental

Capital improvements

Debl service
Transfers lo univeFity

2.9% S 64,525
34.5 864,575
0_9 23,009
E 5 2't 1,015

22 54,664
14.0 347.041
2.9 72,635

14.4 4s5287
1.5 ,19,871
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5.8$ 2,622,463 '|00.0% g 2,477,622 1m.0% $ '1,14,841

Recreatiofl
Inteagovemmental

Transportalion
Capital imDrovemenls

Debt service

Transfers to university

General govemment

Educalion

Nol unusual is the 17% increase in general governmenl. The increase is due to the normal funding of the
biennial legislature. The 40olo increase in debt service was anticipated. The small increase in total
expenditures was the primary reason that lhe State accumulated additional cash balances. The State has
been successful in revenue proieclions and expenditure control. Upon realizing the strong financial position
ofthe State, the 1995 Legislature transfened the maximum amount of monies allowed by statute to the fund
to stabilize the operations of state govemment, the'rainy day'fund.

Regulation of business

Law, justice, public salety

Health. socbl servic6
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General Fund Unreserued Balance
and Balance in "Rainy Day Fund" An important indicator of fiscal health is

the undesignated fund balance of the
general fund. The accompanying chert
depic{s that balance and the balance in
lhe "rainy day' fund. TablelVinlhe
statistical section provides a ten year
comparison. As noled earlier, a $26.8
million undesignated general fund is
more than offset by the $100 million in
the "rainy day' fund.

E Rainy Day Fund

I Unreserved

Proprietary Opetations - Intemal Service Funds - The intemal service funds charge and recover cosls
from stat€ agencies for services such as building mainlenance, printing, insurance, data processing, motor
pool and others. Rates charged to State agencies for the operalions of the intemal service funds are

adiusted in following years to offset gains and losses. In 1995, lhese funds showed a net income of $20.9
million. The self-insurance and insurance oremiums funds accounled for $18.8 million of the income. The
two insurance funds will be adiusting rates in lhe near fulure to reduce the accumulated retained eamings.

Proprietary Operations - Enterprise Funds - The enlerprise funds mainly reflecl the aclivities of:

. The Colorado River Commission supplying water to the entities in Clark County and purchasing and
selling eleclrical power ftom Nevada's share of the generating facilities at Hoover Dam.

. The Housing Division providing low interesl loans to low and moderete income households.

. The State Industrial Insurance System (SllS) providing benetits of medical care, disabilily compensalion
and rehabilitation services to Nevada workers who are injured or contract a disease in lhe course of lheir
employment.

Collective assets of enterprise funds increased by $545 million in 1995 and collective liabilities increased by

$221 million, resulting in a net reduc{ion to fund deficit of $324 million. These improvements from 1994 were
primarily due to the improvement realized by SllS. SllS reported net income of $277 million and unrealized
investment gains of $44 million. SllS fund deficit decreased from $2,053 million in 1994 to $1,732 million in
1995.

The laws enacted by the 1993 Legislature and management efficiencies are proving effective in reducing the
SllS fund deficit. Additional legislation changes enacled in 1995 authorized SllS to @llecl a solvency
surcharge, if needed, to protec{ SllS' ability to pay its outstanding obligations as they become due.

Pension Trust Operations - The Public Employees' Retirement Board supervises a retiremenl system that
covers most public employees of the State and its political subdivisions, as well as other public employees.
The system's revenue increased 11% to $805 million and expenses increased a like percentage to $264
million. The system's assets increased by 12o/o lo S8,499 million, while the unfunded pension benefit
obligation decreased by 1 .6% to $1 ,856 million. The annual actuarial valuation continues lo reflect a positive

trend in funding of the system. Under the present plan end actuarial method the unfunded liability will be
fully amortized for the Public Employees' Retirement System over a period of 29 years from July 1, 1995.

Debt Administration - The bond ratings from Moody's Investor Service and Standard and Poois remained
at Aa and M respeclively. These ratings reflect a good economic base and sound financial managemenl.
On June 30, 1995, outstanding bonded debt was:



Only $439,096,000 of the $1,087,424,000 general obligation bonds are paid through a tax levy on property.
The remaining $646,328,000 are serviced through user fees from enterprise fund operations, slot machine
taxes, and revenues from local govemments for the municipal bond bank and the water pollution control
bonds.

The Constilution of the State limits the aggregate principal amounl of the general obligation debt to 2% of the
totaf reported assessed property value of the State. The prior 1% limitation was increased lo 2o/o by a
constitutional amendmenl in 1989. As of June 30, 1995, the debt limit and remaining capacity were as
follows:

Debt limit (2olo of assessed value) $ 632.5

General Obligation Bonds
Highway Revenue Bonds
Mortgage Revenue Bonds

Less: Bonds payable
Remaining debt capacity

(ln thousands)
$ 1,087,424

90,240
614,743

$ 1,792,407

rt26.6

$ 206.2

Exempl from this limit are debts incuned for the proleclion, preservation and developmenl of natural
resources.

New bonds sold during the 1995 fiscal year were:

G.O. Refunding Bonds
G.O. Refunding Bonds
University Building Bonds
Municipal Bond Bank #46
Colorado River Commission
Housing Single Family 1994C
Housing Single Family 1994D
Housing Single Family 1994E
Housing Single Family 19954
Housing Single Family 19958
Housing Single Family 1995C
Multi-family Housing 1994A
Multi-family Housing 19948

(in thousands)
7t15t94A $ 67,105
7t15t948 18,796
10t1t94 23,520
3/1/95 20,000
11t1t94 170,380
7t6t94 30,000
9t28t94 30,000
11t22J94 30,000
3/30/95 30,000
4r27t95 30,000
6nt95 30,000
12t1t94 11 ,900
12t1t94 11 ,400

Capital Projects - To keep pace with demands of the growing population and economy, the State has used
its bonding capacity for a substantial capital project program. The following is a summary of major proiects
that are either substantially complete or still under conslruclion.

. Lovelock Coneclion Center - Medium Security Prison with over 350 cells

. State Library and Archives

. Remodeled old Supreme Court Building to house the Attorney Generals'Staff

. Supreme Court and Garage

. Highway Patrol Headquarters (Reno)

. Dept. of Molor Vehicles Building and Warehouse

. Medical Facility - Northem Nevada Correclional Center

. Mason Valley Fish Halchery

(in mi ions)
$ 42.6

17 .O

4.8
24.5

J.O
o.z
9.8
E.0

Not shown in the cepital projects funds nor an lhe general fixed assets account group are lhe efforts of the
Oepartmeni of Transportation in improving and maintaining our highway infraslructure. During 1995



Department of Transportalion spent $6.5 million constructing freeways, slate routes and 1 bridge. The State
also spent $140 million reconslrucling, re-paving, or rehabilitating 274 miles of roadways and 60 bridges.
The expenditures for these efforls are recorded in the stale highway fund, a special revenue fund.

University and Community College System of Nevada Funds (University System) - An elected nine
member boad of trustees supervises the operation of the University System, comprising two universities,
four community colleges and a research institute. Revenues in lhe current operating funds increased by $22
million to $296 million. Expenditures of cunent operating funds were recorded at S438 million, an increase
of $11 million. State support increased $33 million to $219 million. Enrollment data is available in Table
XVll of lhe slatistical seclion.

Cash Management - Cash temporarily idle is invesied by the State Treasurer. All cash except for monies in
pension trust funds, deferred compensation fund, SllS, University System, Housing and Rural Housing are
combined in the State Treasurer's investment pool. Uncommitted balances are invested in collateralized
repurchase agreements, bankers acceptances (only those eligible for discount with the Federal Reserve),
commercial paper issued by U.S. conporations (rated A-1, P-1 or better), corporate bonds issued by U.S.
corporations (rated A or better), and securities of the U.S. governmenl with typical maturities ranging from
one day to five years.

The State Treasurer also operates a separate investment pool for local governments to take advantage of
the greater interest eamings through pooled investmenls. The lype of securilies purchased and the
investment policies are similar but somewhat more restrictive than those of the State pool.

Risk Management - The State is self-financed against certain property and liability claims. The Risk
Management Division manages the self-insurance fund for group health insurance. Revenues are generaled
through charges to employees and departments to pay for contracted insurance and self-funded plans. The
Division also manages the insurance premiums fund to provide fidelity, property and workers' compensation
coverages. The State finances the firsl $250,000 of property and conlents losses and the remainder is
insured up to $500 million through commercial insurers.

Conclusion - This repori continues my commilment to inform and clearly demonstrale the financial
condition of the State to the citizenry and the financial communily. Considerable effort and cooperation has
been exhibited by all of the State agencies, the Legislature and the Judiciary. Without their efforts, this
Rnancial report could not have been produced. lextend my sincere apprecialion lo lhe management and lhe
leaders of Slale govemment for lheir slewardship. I especially thank Govemor Bob Miller and John
Comeaux for their contributions of the major initiatives and economic outlook seciions. Our piclorial theme
is Celebrating Nevada's Cuftural and lnformational Resources, and our featured agency is the Department of
Museums, Library and Arts. I appreciate and thank Joan Kerschner and her staff for their outstanding effort.

Last but not least, I commend the efforts of the accounting firm of Kafoury, Armstrong & Co., my staff and
others who contributed to the production of this report.

Respeclfully submitted,

,e\-;----;
Aa"Q \fr.r.","-

Darel R. Daines ,

Nevada State Controller
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Use of cultural resources is part of the solution to problems that

endanger our youth. Like nothing else, the arts engage the hearts

and minds of children. And once involved with the arts, with
books and with interaction with historical artifacts,

children are more likely to develop the discipline,
self-confidence, pride in our cultural heritage and creative

thinking that can help them succeed in other endeavors and con-

tribute to the economic and social health of their communities.
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Major Initiatives

John P. Comeaux
Direclor, Department of Administration

The completion of three mega-resorts in southem Nevada and one large resort in the North
pushed 1993-95 biennium revenues well beyond forecasts. In addition the Stale, in compliance
with GASB No. 22, recognized an additional month of sales and casino entertainment laxes In
fiscal 1994-95. The General Fund saw a $139,427,148 reversion from the Distributive School
Account, as the local school support tax portion of the sales tax also exceeded expectations.
The Govemor and the 1995 Legislalure used these elitra revenues to fill Nevada's "rainy daf'
fund to $100 million, to pay cash for much of the State's 1995-97 capital improvement program,
and to fill one time needs for state agencies that had faced lean budgets since 1991 . Effective
fiscal 1995-96, the Govemor and the 1995 Legislature also raised the ceiling of the Fund to
Stabilize the Operation of State Govemment, the'rainy da/ fund, from a flat $100 million to ten
percent of total General Fund appropriations.

The Economic Forum produced their first set of revenue forecasts. Composed of five tax and
economic experls from outside state government, the Forum's revenue forecasts are binding on
both the execulive and legislaiive branches. The Forum carefully considered forecasts from the
legislature's fiscal staff, the revenue collecting agencies, and lhe model developed by Budget
Division's new economist. The Forum's preliminary forecast framed the Govemo/s budget
proposal and the Legislature's budget deliberations. Upon furlher observation of continuing
strong revenues, the Economic Forum lel their final forecast grow slightly, still keeping growth
rates well within historical averages.

For fiscal 1996 and liscal 1997, Nevada faces the challenge of major changes in federal
appropriations to states. We have little doubt that federal funding will fail to keep up wilh the
rapid growth of Nevada's population, or with the even more rapid growlh of our eligible population
in need. lf cuts in federal funding come with cuts in federal restrictions, we may be able to
restruclure our social services into a more efficient package.

The State's solid finances, dynamic growth, and impartial conservative revenue forecasling
impressed Moody's and Standard and Poor's bond raters, who renewed Nevada's Aa/AA rating.

Whatever the federal changes ahead, we have the same goals for Nevada as we did lasl year --
though this year we may need a little more ingenuity to get there.

Vision

We envision a Nevada where all people have the skill and opportunities they need to achieve
their individual dreams; a Nevada where people enjoy and can afford good health, are safe and
secure from harm, and share a quality standard of living; a Nevada where we and future generartons
can enjoy our bounliful natural beauty and resources; and a Nevada whose govemment consistently
surpasses expectations.

Mission

To provide for the highest quality of life for Nevada,s citizens and visitors by ensuring
public safety; protecting the state's natural resourcesi promoting a strong economy; fostenng an



environment that is open to diversity, accepting of individual differences, and encouraging to
individual development; and providing for the welfare of those who cannot care for themselves.

This will be accomplished through a responsive and accountable govemment that wisely
uses the resources entrusted to it.

Philosophy

our guiding principles permeate state govemment. we will be open, accessible, and flexible
in serving our customers - the public. We will cooperate wiih each other, avoiding parochial

interests. We will take pride in our work, encourage professional development, and accept individual
differences. We will behave with integrity and choose the ethical course of action. We will operate
efliciently and spend the public's money wisely.

FunctionalGoals

1. Develop an easily accessible, flexible, cost efficient, and responsive government.

2. Foster an environment that treats employees fairly, with dignity and respect.

3. Encourage a work environment that values innovation, team efiorts, professional development,
and improvement of the work process.

4. Maximize the quality of life from birth to first year in school, to ensure that each child has the
necessary skills to succeed in school.

5. Ensure quality educational opportunities for all citizens.

6. Ensure that consumers receive fair treatment.

7. Optimize the business and govemment environment.

8. Maintain the State's leadership advantage in gaming and recreational tourism'

9. Provide a stable, equitable, and predictable tax structure.

10. Provide a social service system that molivates self-sufficiency

11. Ensure the safety of citizens and visitors.

12. provide for the efiective developmenl and management of natural resources while protec{ing

the environmenl.

13. provide for the effec{ive development and management of our cultural resources, including our
arls, humanities, and heritage.

14. Foster an environment lhat is open to diversity, and accepting of individual differences.



Economic Outlook for the Nevada Economy
Russell Guindon

Economist. Department of Administration

Nevada's economy continues to achieve significant levels of growth. After experiencing very strong
gro*th in 1994, the economy has continued to expand at significant, although lower, rates through
1995. The outlook for 1996 is for continued strong gror.rth. A number of hotel/casinos and other
commercial construction projects started in 1995 will carry over into 1996. Several other new projects

are expected to begin construction in 1996 The opening of some of these new properties during 1996

will provide additional stimulus to Nevada's economy. The expansion in the construction and service

sectors ofthe economy will require additional grou.th in the residential and other non-residential sectors

of the economy as well.

As a backdrop to the outlook for 1996, it is appropnate to examine the economic environments of 1994

and 1995. The economic setting for 1996 can be viewed as a combination of the elements drivrng
economic growth during 1994 and 1995: A continued expansion driven primarily by construction of
new hoteucasino properties and the opening of new hotel/casino properties.

1994

Economically, 1994 was a very good year for Nevada. Total employment in the State increased by
nearly l07o (see Figure l) and personal incomc grew over 107o. In fact, Nevada led the nation rn

employment and personal income growth dunng 1994.

The fastest growing areas of the economy were the construction and service sectors. A main
contributor to the service sector growth was the opening of the MGM Grand, Luxor, and Treasure
Island hoteUcasinos in late 1993 After the completion of these hoteUcasinos, the construction sector of
the economy remained very strong in 1994 Reno was continuing construction of the National Bowling
Stadium and the Silver Legacy hoteVcasino. Clark County completed several smaller hotel and./or

casino projects and expansions during the last halfof 1994.

Figure I

Growlh in Total, Construction, and Services Employment
Percent Change from Previous Year: 1980 - 1994
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Residential construction activity throughout the Staoe was also very strong during 1994. The number
of single-family housing units authorized increased over l9%o in 1994 after expcriencing a 45olo

increase in 1993. ln fact, Figure 2 shows that the number of total and single-family housing units
authorized by permit in 1994 was the highest level obsewed in the last 15 years.

Figure 2

Statewk e Resldential Houslng Unit3 Authorized by Permit
Total, Single Family, and Multiple Family
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Given this economic environment, the State experienced significant growth in its two major tax bases

during 1994. Taxable sales for the State grew almost 14% while total garning win grew slightly over

l2Yo (see Figure 3).

Figure 3

l99s

Although 1995 has not ended as this goes to press, information to date indicates that 1995 will be

another good year for Nevada. Figure 4 demonstrates that emplolment growth has slowcd somewhat

in 1995 but is still averaging around 6olo for the year. Although the rate of cmployrnent growth is

lower than observed in 1994, Nevada's growth has still been leading the nation for most of 1995.

Nevada's personal income growth during 1995 has also led the nation Personal income groMh for the

first half of 1995 has avcragcd around l07o over 1994 levcls
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In northem Nevada the National Bowling Stadium opened in February 1995. The men's Amencan
Bowling congress tournament, which ran from February through July, brought approximately 90,000
bowlers to the Reno/Sparks area. construction was mmpleled on the Silvei Legacy which opened in
late July. The Hampton Inn hotel opened in October. Construction activity is continuini on the
Peppermill tower expansion.

Not resting for long, Las vegas has begun work on its next round of mega-resort hotevcasmos.
construction activity has begun on the 2,200 rmm New york - New york -property 

developed by
MGM Grand Inc./Primadonna Resorts Inc. and the 3,000 room Monte carlo aevelopea by'c,rcus
Circus Enterprises Inc./Mirage Resorts Inc.

The level of residential construction activity has remained relatively strong dunng 1995 (see Figure 5).
Through threeluaners of the year, single-family housing permits are only approiimately 6% be-iow the
record 1994 levels. However, total building permits issued are 6To above year ago levels, due to strong
grouth in the multiple-family housing sector.

Figure 5

Figu re 4
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This sustained level of construction activrty in both the residential and non-residential areas and the
opening of new properties provides a nice environment for Nevada's chief tar revenue sources. Figure
6 shows that the monthly taxable sales groMh during 1995 has been comparable to those observed in



1994. However, the growth in gaming win has not been as strong. Through September year-todate,
taxable sales are almost 97o above year ago levels while total gaming win is over 4olo above last year's
level.

Figure 6

Growlh in Taxable Sales and Gaming Win by Monlh
Percent Change Over Same Month YGar Ago: January 1994 - Septemb€r 1995
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The economic picture for 1996 looks quite bright. Construction activity will continue on the New York
- New York and Monte Carlo during the first half of 1996 as they are currently scheduled to open rn
the full of 1996. Ias Vegas will also expand its retail and entertainment facilities with the Showcase
anchored by the Coca-Cola Oasis and Caesar's World's expansion of its Forum Shops retail complex.
Also, construction should begin on the 2,500 room Paris hokVcasino developed by Bally Entertainment
Corp. and Mirage's 3,000 room Bellagio hotel/casino. Otlrer projects are expected to support and
enlance this new expansion in the infrastructure in Las Vegas.

The Reno/Sparks gaming market will also expand as the Peppermill's expansion should be completed
in 1996. The Nugget broke ground on its new expansion at the end of November 1995 and other
expansions have been proposed in the Reno/Sparks area.

This level of activity should provide for continued strength in construction employment during the
building phases of these projects. Once completed, new servicc sector jobs will be created. Total
emplo).rnent in the State is expected to increase approximately 5o/o in 1996.

There are a few extemal factors that could impact Nevada's economy in 1996. First, there is

uncertainty on the horizon regarding the final budget package passed by Congress and its impact on the
national economy as a whole and individual state economies. At this point, most signals are pointing
towards a sustained recovery in Califomia. Califomia's economic recovery will benefit Nevada as well
as the U.S. economy. Although the probability ofa recession during 1996 is never zero, the current
outlook is for sustained gro*th with inflation kept in check. So far, it appears tlrat the Federal Reserve
is successfirlly managing tlre economy into a soft-landing.



Special Report
on

Celebrating Nevada's Cultural and Informational Resources

Nevada's cultural aspects are attractive to both residents and visitors. A rich cultural life and a
heritage of diversity are expressed in arl, literature, architeclure, the sciences and social life.
The State maintains, as a public trust, resources in these and other areas for the educalion and
appreciation of its people.

Department of Museums, Library and Arts

The Department of Museums, Library and Arts was created by the Governor and the Legislalure
in 1993 to take a leadership role in the development and management of Nevada's cultural
resources in a holistic manner. The mission of the Department is to serve and enrich the
individual lives of the cilizens of and visitors to Nevada and lo recognize lhe diversity of the
State, through cultural and information management, leadership, and educalion.

The programs administered through the Departmeni have signilicant impact on the quality of life
of every Nevadan. lt is vital that Nevada place increased emphasis on access lo informalion
and cultural activities lo allow for continued well-being as a slate and a people.

Division of State Llbrary and Archives

Library and Archives is a multifaceted Division established originally as the State Library by the
Territorial Legislature. Collections range from hundreds of full texts and on-line databases lo
complete back liles of all Nevada's newspapers, significant books, and state publications. The
Library specializes in providing information to slate agencies and citizens on statistical,
economic, and general govemment daia. The Library is primarily used for reference and
research, but it also supports local public libraries in a cooperative statewide network by
providing access to its information. In addition, the Library manages state and federal
depository collections in both print and electronic format, administers the State Data Center for
Census Information, and provides consultation and funds for development of public libraries
statewide.

To enrich the lives of citizens with special needs, the Library offers the Regional Library for the
Blind and Physically Disabled Program, which circulates recorded books, magazines and
information resources by mail. The Library also otfers the Nevada Literacy Coalition Program
which sponsors volunteer community-based organizations to tutor basic reading skills for adulls.

Archives provide a repository for state and local government records having permanent value.
The agency is responsible for the retention, preservation and disposition of records of the state
govemmenl. The State Archivist provides a safe and secure storage environment while ensuring
maximum accessibility of records for research and reference purposes. The records
management staff also helps state agencies develop specific retention schedules for storage and
disposition of agency records.

Nevada State Council on the Arts

The Nevada Slate Council on the Arts (NSCA) serves as a catalyst for programs and projects
statewide. These programs and projects include festivals, cowboy poetry readings, community



theaters, school mural projects, performing arls series, and exhibilions of local artists. The
agency's goals and objectives include supporling artistic and cultural activities statewide,
providing education to the general public and private support for the arts. In fiscal year 1995,
NSCA supported arts activities in 16 of Nevada's 17 counties.

In its grant-making function, NSCA provides matching funds to organizations and institutions
whose activilies include hosting outstanding exhibitions and performances; creating stimulating
works of music, dance and thealer; designing innovative hands-on experiences for people of all
ages; exploring important issues for our communities ranging from Main Street designs to at-risk
youth. NSCA offers fellowships for our best contemporary and traditional folk artists. NSCA
provides residencies for schools, communities and institulions lead by professional writers,
painters, sculptors, dancers and theater artisls. The agency additionally encourages the pursuit
of professional development by Nevada artists, arts administrators and educators.

Through the programs of NSCA, the important and often requesled services of providing access
to information, lraining and networking are provided through technical assistance, research and
referral, publications, consultations, workshops and conferences.

With input from its constituents, NSCA dedicates its resources as a state agency to build the
infrastructure necessary for successful arts endeavors and experiences for all Nevadans.

Nevada State Historic Preservation Office

The Nevada State Historic Preservation Office encourages the preservation of the Slate's
historic sites. With state and federal grants it supports the preservation of significanl buildings
and archaeological sites. lt also works with local govemments and groups to assisl them as they
restore buildings and create new uses for historic sites. In addition, the Office reviews all federal
projects within the State to insure the preservation of historical sites as well as our Nevada
heritage.

The Office manages federal tax incentives for historic preseruation and maintains the national
and state registers of historic places. lt conducts surveys to identify historic sites worthy of
recognilion. Also, the Historical Marker Program gives visitors to hisioric sites a better
understanding of our dch past

The Office's planning program solicits suggestions from the public to sharpen the oftice's focus
as it strives to best serve the State. Forging partnerships throughout the State, the Office works
to make certain that reminders of Nevada's colorful history are preserved for future generations.

Comstock Historic District Commission

The Comstock Historic District Commission works with the people of Virginia City, Gold Hill,
Silver City, Dayton and Sutro to encourage lhe preservation of one of the nalion's largesl
Landmark Districts. The agenry annually reviews hundreds of projects dealing with alterations to
historic buildings or with new construction. ln addition, the Commission has worked lo maintain
local historic cemeteries. lts ongoing public relations program addresses eveMhing from the
promotion of tourism to the mainlenance of archaeological siles.

Commission for Cultural Affairs

The Commission for Cultural Affairs is composed of five members including representatives from
the public, the Nevada State Council on the Arts, the Nevada Humenities Committee, and the



Advisory Board of Museums and History. The Commission distributes $2 million in grants per
year to agencies and organizations working to restore historic buildings for use as cultural
centers. Past projects have aided work on the Boulder Dam Hotel, the Douglas County High
School, the Glendale School in Sparks, and the Westem Folklife Center in Elko.

Division of Museums and History

The Division of Museums and History is responsible for the collection, preservation, exhibition
and interpretation of material objects, documents and records representing the history, prehistory
and natural history of Nevada and the Western United States. The collections are used for
research by scholars and for educalional programming.

The Nevada Historical Society in Reno and the Nevada Slate Museum and Historical Society in
Las Vegas acquire, preserve, research and interpret, through their exhibits and publications, the
history, anthropology and natural history of the State of Nevada. The Museum maintains
collections of manuscripls, photographs, books, maps and newspapers. The Museum also
serves as major scholady research inslitutes for the Stale's historic reference malerials.

The primary mission of the Slate Museum in Carson City is to collect, preserve and exhibit
artifacts covering the areas of prehistory, history and natural history of Nevada. The Museum
educates the public by providing public programming with emphasis on scientific research of its
collections, by developing passive interactive exhibits, and by publishing anihropological series.

The Nevada State Railroad Museum in Carson City collects, preserves, restores and exhibits
historic Nevada railroad locomotives and rolling stock. In addition, it displays artifacts and
documents relating to the hislory of railroads in Nevada.

The East Ely Railroad Depot Museum exists to collect, preserve, study and interpret the rich
heritage of Easlem Nevada. The Museum uses its collection of hisloric documents, buildings
and artifacts from lhe region to focus on twentieth century indusirial development including
copper mining, smelting and railroading and the contributions these industries made to the
growth of Nevada.

The Lost City Museum was established to study, preserve and protect prehistoric Anasazi sites
and artifacts found in the Moapa Valley and adjacent areas and to inlerpret these sites through
exhibits and public programs ai its facility in Overlon. The Museum also collects and inlerprets
artifacts relating to other prehistoric and historic Native American cultures in Southem Nevada
and lhe more recent history of the Moapa Valley which includes Mormons, mining and railroads.

xrx



Financial Section

Departnent of Museums, Library an

We envision a Nevada in which the values

embodied in our cultural diversity and

expressed through our rich history of art,

science, education, architecfure, literature,

and social endeavor, are embraced as the

comerstones of our humanity. This is a

Nevada where resources representative of
these values held in the public trust are

available to all its citizens, and a Nevada

that, through its efforts to excel, is home to

a people proud of their heritage and

appreciative of the contributions by which
it was created.



The DMLA serves and enriches the indi-
vidual lives of the citizens of and visitors
to the State of Nevada, recognizing the

diversity of the state, through cultural and

information management leadership, the

preservation and prornotion of cultural
resources and activities, and education.



OURY. ARMSTRONG & CO.
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

CE RTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

6140 PLUMAS STREET, RENO, NEVAOA 89509-6060 . O02) 689-9100

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The llonorabLe Darrel R. Daines
S tatc Cont ro 1le r

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements
of the State of Nevada as of and for the year ended June 30, 1995. These general
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the management of the
State of Nevada, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these generaL
purpose financiaL statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financiaL
statcments of the llater Treatment Fund, Water Transmission Fund or Power
MarkeLing Iiund (collectively, the "CoLorado River Commission"), the Housing
Division Fund, or the Industrial Insurance Fund (State Industrial lnsurance
SvsLem) which sLaLements reflect gg./ percent oI the:sseLs.rnd 99.1 percent of
the operating revenues of the Enterprise Funds. We also did not audit the
University and Community College Systern or the Nevada Rural Housing Authority
(Rura1 Housing) , discretely presented component units. The scatements not
audiced by us were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished
to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the
Entcrprise Funds, the University and Cornmunity ColLege SysLem Funds, and Rural
Housing Funds is based solely on the reports of suctl other auditors.

We conducLed our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards. Those standards require that !,re plan and perform the audit to obtain
rcasonable assurancc about whether the general purpose financial sLatements are
free of material misstatemenL. An audit includes examining, on a tesL basis,
cvidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial
sLatcments. An audit also includes assessing che accounting principles used and
signiIicant estimates made by management, as well i]s evaluat ing the overall
gencral purpose financial sratement presentation. We belicve thac our audit and
thc reports of othcr audiLors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based on our audit and rtre Ieports of otlrer auditors,
-such gerncral purpose financiaL sLatcments referred to above present fairly, in
:rLl mcterial respects, t.hc financial position of the State of Ncvada as of Junc
30. 1995, and tbc resuLLs of its operations ancl cash flows of its proprietar_\'
fund types and non-expendable and pension trusL funds for lhe ycal. then cnded in
conformiLy with gcnerally accepted accounting principles.



The report of other auditors on the financial statements of the State
Industrial lnsurance Systern (SIIS), r,rhich statements reflect 45.4 percent and
78.I percenl, respectively, of the assets and operaLing revenue of the Enterprlse
Funds, includes an expLanatory paragraph emphasizing rnacters pertaining to the
financial situation of SIIS. Such auditor's report on the SIIS financial-
statements for the year ended June 30, 1995 states:

"The financial statements Iof SIIS] have been prepared assuming that
SIIS will continue as a going concern- SIlS experienced incone frorn underwriting
activities and posicive cash flow fron operations during the years ended June 30,
1995 and 1994 and a loss frorn underwriting activities and negative cash fl-ow from
operations during the year ended June 30, 1993, with an accumulated deficit of
approximately $1.7 bilLion at June 30, 1995. Such accumulated deficit will need
Lo be recovered from future revenues, operaLing efficiencies or from other
resources to be provided to SIIS. To the extent that premiums charged in the
future may not be sufficient to pay the unfunded liability for incurred but
unpaid claims, adverse loss development thereon, if any, as well as future claims
expenses, SIIS rnay not have sufficient resources to pay its obligations. As
discussed in Note 2 to the ...lSIIS] financial statements INotes 28 and 9 to the
accompanying general purpose financial statements of the State of Nevada], ISIIS]
management has implernented an action plan and initiated substantiaL changes in
appticable 1aws, which it believes will continue to imProve the financi a1

condition of ISTIS] system".

Our audit was made for the Purpose of forming an oPinion on the
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole The combining and
individuaL fund and accounc group financial statenents and schedules listed in
the foregoing table of contents, which are also the responsibility of the
rnanagement of the State of Nevada, are Presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the general purpose financial stacements
of che State of Nevada. Such additional information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the generaL purpose financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all rnaterial respects in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a r,rhole.

The statistical data listed in the statistical section of the
foregoing table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements of the state
of Newada. Such additional information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements' and,
accordingly, \de exPress no opinion on it.

Reno, Nevada
n6-6hha? l5 lqqq

KAFoU RY. ARMSTRONC & Co
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by Samuel Clemens and his brother
Orion; the WWII war record of Lt.

Bruce Avery Van Voorhis who was

the only Nevadan to ever receive the

Congressional Medal of Honor; a
Ietter to Nevada Governor E. P.

Carville in 1940 from George Burns
and Gracie Allen; and the prison
record of Will James, cattle
rustler/artist.

'..'':J44J. --..-.- ... .^ 1 ."-t
'r'i

records of the executive branch of
state government. A few shown here

include a documeirt signed in 1861
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Combined Balance Sheet
All Fund Types, Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Units

June 30, 1995 Wrth Comparative Totals for 1994
(EA.6s€d in Tholsands)

Assers.'

Govcm.rEnt.l Fund Typcs Propdel.ry Fund TypG6

lnlclnal
se|' icccrneral

Sp€cial Debt Capllal
Rcvcnu. Sarvice Proiects Ent..pris.

Inventory
Advand; lo other funds (Note 2H)
Rostficfed ass€ts ( /oL 7)r

Cash
Non-cash

Loans rec€irable
Defered charg€s and olher assets
Land
Slructurcs and improvements
Fumiture and equipment
Accumuhted depreciatbn
Coostructim In progress
Other debits:
Amounl available in debt service lund (Note 4H)
Amounl to be provi(H fo( reti.ement of debt

Tolel assrl6 and olhcl debits

lhNitics:
Accounts payable and acc.uals
Contracts p€yable
Due to other funds (Nole 2H)
Due to component unib (Note 2H)
Due to primary go,,/emment (Note 2H)
l.lte.tund pqyabl€ (Noto 2H)
Accnred compensated .b6enc€6 (Not€ 4)
Deferred revenues
Nole6 pafable (Nole 4)
Bonds pafable. other obligations (Note 4)
Advanc6 from other lunds (Note 2H)
Obligations under capital leases (Note 4)
Claims and judgments (Note 4)
Arbilrage rebate liability (Note 4)
Other lEbililies

Total liabilities
Equlty and othq crcdtts:
lnvestment in general fixed assetsi/plant
ContdMed capital (Nole 2C)
Retained oamings (delw) :

Reserved (Note 2C)
Unreserved
Net unrealized gain on equity securities

Fund belences:
Rgsowgd:

EncumbGnc6 and contracts
Inventory
Advances
Balarrc€s fon rard
Other (Note 2C)

UnrcseNed:
Designaled (Note 2C)
Undesignated

Total cquity and oihet crediis
Total liabilities, cquity, other c.cdils
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Erhibit I
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'r ,3(b,6{3 S 226,936 $ 1,180 $ 1,624,759 I t,.t96,999-G 7,322,49 6,352.932
4S

+

+

.{t
{t+

7,32.,W
600,'r 5l

+ 113,E55+ 1't,304
+ 4,247-{t 21t.0s6-G 6, 2,714

n
28,9t5461,Tf1 +214 {t

+ 35.160
3E9 +

13,5't 't 3,952
4,81 -G

't64,621 +107,8i3 4
fi2,221 A.727100.937 33,273
84,669 62,69842,& .189,7t3

24a62 27,#(127,4El Qm,nllzE,l$ /|(),068

+ 856,543 437.62-G 14,688 -G

-{t 80,394 -{!-G (1,616,204) ++ 52,363 {I

t,763

m2,92

5t 629,1,t7+ 46'1,771-G 216-& 35,180-G 389
+ 17,,1{i3

't,l|56
4

5.'3
3,617

2$
(1,6ss)

5r5,572
141,437

3,111

't 7,'t 9l

1,'t83,476
15.'l3E

-G 4,Xl 4,658

186.129 ,15.567
't07,813 111,003
510,948 .to5,295
'1y. 134.659147,910 139,327

't,'t 15.8't0 1.045.192
509.893 454.24(449,860) (406,23)
2n.28 261.5a5

'G + ^2_1.98 21,993 + q 24,063 2.w+ s,t6.t3s 8.t6.13s ss e;6ii9a s24.Aj
lL114Jl€- l--€s€e€- l-g?g.l-gL -!--ia95g3?9- -$ glgpgz- l-sl:- l-[tsoggg- tlltzg.t2g-

s s66,289 $ + t {! $ 3,€1,119 t 2,q t 4 $ 3.67,016 $ 3,3ss,'te-G+gF,Vg+4A:,v2837p432,&2 +. + r!,77-1- + .{r 461"n1 1'{1,437-G++3s;rry44is:i803:rlt{)' 4 .{} -o 216 {r --'216 
7@++4389++3S4552

+ {l 7Et 7A1 _G _G 7A1 4,968183.250 -G 3.t0.790 7.03S 317.ilii 37ri:05279E.560 + 870.t9E 6.352.557 127.W 2.94 6.483395 5n31U

151 t,294,556,|50 15,138

+.+-G+

69 -G257 +
{r -G

5 966 994 -G

r,0E5+9119,!7!4+11s,4748a.1s6
_311.?87 .G ______+ 3s/2.ne 74.ss6 eoi 467:ti$ 4a5:dso6.316.372 Es6.543 + 6.T2.Tt2 7i.ng 2558 7.022533 

'796336lJ-!.1:!€95- l-!9939- -{----g?9J99- -s--!2.055i8- i--a$pgz- i--551?- -l--l-98€.929- l-t$Zq^!-?9-



Comtined Statement of Rovenues, Expenditures and Chang€s in Fund Balances
All Governmental Fund Types, Expendable Trust Funds and Dbcretely Presented Component Unit

For tho Fis€'al Yoar Endad Juna N, 1995 With Com€ttlivo Totals lor 1994
(Erottdsed in TltotEan&)

Ex m2

Oovcmrncntal Fund TyFr

Tot.lr .
Fkluci.ry (lLmo..ndum Compon.nl

Fu.d Typ.. OnV) Unit

Tohlr -
( Gmoaandum

Only'

R.po.ting legaSp.cLl D.H
Ravanua Sarvica

C.pit l Erpdrd.bl. Primry
P.ol.ct Trucl Glovcrnm.ntGana,al

20,0'tE 64,203
7.3€E 43.',t59 12 13,171 4,797

2,710 216,927 2,726,276 5,112 2,73t,6E8 2.550,352

Houring Entity (R.3tet.d)

+$ 517.52,1 3 490,166
{- 446.504 1o2.W

5,371 747,tfi 7@,126
-(} 6S4.03l fl4.390
+ 175.t$ 166.@4
+ 3S.751 39.657
2S 8,232 15572

Gaming taG, hG. lic€frs.s
Srlaa taxas
Intofeovomm.nial
OEa taxes
Li€a|!G. lbc and Dermib
5d6 and cfie.!6 lbr s€Nic..
lm.rst, Inv€slmotr| g€in
Oth.I

$ 56,252 S 11.272 t,146.504 +
+t -Gt
+.&403 2,2&79,229 +{}. +-{t +

3,702 271
{t 199

+ g 517.52,r t-o- 444,5U
561.880 't71,82
260.510 173.5E'l
68.132 106,066
23,25 15,956
21,790 22,119
20,576 l/t,994

1,9(8,E85 5tE.3m

sit.goil 20,A24
723.U5 32,863
22,E36 +

157,41 66,524
29.975 26,s96

+ 366.q0
62,320 6,674

/$3,082 1 ,741

6,410 741.965
160.711 694.81

9,ll 175.t39
559 39,751

83.34

Gendal gd€mrf|er
tlclth and sochl 9elic6
Education .nd cupport s€Mcos
Lau jusiic€ and puuic saf€V
R.gulatftrn d blrsinGs
TraasDoatatkrn
Racllclion and aGourco davalogn€ot

lr .rgowrnm€ntal (Not. 2J)
C5t*trl lmpror€m.nts
DaU advkt :
Princip.l
Intar.sl. 6scal chargG
Bond i33u6 coat!
Arbitr.g. p.Faot3
R.tundirt p.y'm.nt!

YoLl axDcndlturcr
Exc€ss (d€ficiercy) of rev€ou€s

ovar dDenditur€s

Exc6o (defci.nqr) of aovonuc and oth6t
fnoncing sources ovar axponditurog
and other fnancing us€s

N€l Inco.ne sr$dFir. fund

Fund balances/equfty, July I

Adoglton caGASB 21 and 22 (Nore 2L)

Rsridual oquity i.rnsi.E (Not. 2G)

Fund b.lancBrcquity, Junc 30

++
.G
+

{.

+14.+ 144,13
-G 1,797
+ 132
-o- 3at++
+ 8,079.G 4,U7

2O,548 -G

75,742 6,1,525
95.3S4 864,576
24,603 23,009

224,@7 211,015
5E,925 s4,664

366,(X0 347.064
n,273 72.635

/42,910 495,2A7
&,54 49,87t

75,742
9@.(xl
24,6'3

224,@7
56,925

36A,(xO
77,273

482,9't 0
40,546

5S,623
12,84

174
4,277

e6t

+
5,353+

+
.G

+
'| 52
36
-{)'

.o'

797 56.680
231 42,217

++

+ 1,27f

-o. 5s.6il9
-G 42,44

39,690
3:t,229

171 il96
4,277 393
661 926

3 -o-

.{}

171
2n
661

1,{a3,791 526,59} 106.m6 it{).54a 202.566 2,359,i134 5.353 2361,747 2,259,345

122,oB4 (E,213) (22,672) (37,438) 13.471 366.642 s9 366.91 290.967

Proc..ds ftom 3.16 ol boods +
ftocaa& from taL o{ fE€d aggats 118
OF|lling transf.rs in (Nolo 2G) 31,$'l
TEhstds tom component uhit (Noto 2G) 20
Op.r.ting ttansf.rs out (NoL 2G) (256,939)
TrEnd..! to componsnt unlt (Note 2G) (23,1,011)
Tr.nrta6 ro p.i.rcay go\,€mma.rt Oor. 2G) {l
Prcce.ds ot retundlnd bo.r& {-

63,900 + 23,520 +
14+{r{t

4lA2A 24.409 95.106 134.510
+31s++

(55,366) -{} (S99) (9.266)
+ (349) (23,s20) (r31)+{t+++ u,1n + -G

.+ 2,673 66
-(]- A7,4N 2t6,564
+ 162 r54
-(r 327A41 94.763-G a35 s30
-(} (32it,170) (90,610)
{, (2s6,Or 1) (218.764{, -{r (t
-o, u,177 179,731

1,455 + 2,673
E7,420

16;2
r27,414

(324,r 70)
(258.01r)

.(>
u,177ftoc€€ds ot refundlng bo.ds {-

Paymenl lo refund€d bond ag.nt + -G (uJm + + (u\m {- (u,17n (7s,731')

Tot l oth.r 6n.ncing routccs (u..t) (4@.@3) 51.661 21,375 94,s07 12s,r13 (1U14n + (U,14n 4,697

(37,90S) ,13,644

+-G
2ta,7$ 429,E19

1,7C|:}

+
22,W

55.6t)9

6E,58'l

136,504

314,3(x

202,695

-{)'

1,053.609

202,751

1t6

295,66.{

88

14.5E{

850

116

1,056.G19 744,$3

G.mq + -G + + (5,000) {. (s,m)

t 175,&16 | 473.,167 $ 2,l,Odl $'125,250 I 452,686 t 1,25'l,5O,1 I 2,47 $ 1.253.911 t 1.066,G19

Th€ note6 to tho financial dtelem6nt6 erc an intogaal pan ol this 6tat6hent.



Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Budget and Actual (Non-GMP Budgetary Basis)
General Fund and Soecial Revenue Funds

For the Fiscal Year Endad June 30, 1995 ExhiNt
in Thousands

Prior year rgvenu6 accrual adjustnent
Revenues:

Sales taxgs
Gaming taxes, f9es, licanses
F€deral
Other ta.x€s
Sal€s, charges for s€ryrces
Liconses, fe€s and permib
Interest
Other

O,hef lrnanc lrg sourcea :
Proceeds from sale of bonds
Transfer from other funds
R€versions from other funds

Total sources

Expendiaures,
ConstiMional agenciF
Financ€ and adminEtation
Education
Human s€rvices
Commerce and industry
Public safsty
lnfrastuctufe
Special purposs agencres

Other linanclng uses:
Dsbt service bansfe6
Transfers lo other funds
Equity tansfers to other tunds
Reversions to other funds

Total uses

Fund balanceg, June 30

General Fund

Flnal

Varlance
Favol.ble
(Untavoi- Flnal

$ 291 ,843
&,767

407,855
478,478
663,756
3a7,87

146,206
15,530

168,633

31,123

$ 291,843 $
39..162

/O8,490
471,763
566,128
353,94t
fi,v2

125,815
16,624

132,335

.G
31,1z,3

896

G'J
(6,715)

(97,628)
(33,373)

(1,833)
(2o,a91 )

1,091
(36,2s8)

-G'
(3o5)

{r

43,'t15
60,017

54i1,101
1,004,608

60,829
167,360
't 17,624

u,212 8,903
45,034 14,983

435,343 108.754
863,432 141,176
i14.503 1q26

142.098 25,82
66,7s3 50,895
3,5S5 2,28

+ -G + 42.152 43.416
571.665 533.115 38,550 12,80 12,ffi

5.000 s.mo -G -G +

$ 102.505 $ 314,014 $ 211,509

Th6 notes to the financial statemenb are en integral part of this statement

Sp.clal Revenue Funds (Memorandum Only)
Varlance
Favorable
(Unfavor- Final

Budget Actual able) Budget Actual able) Budget Actual able)

$ 214,286 $
-G

+
14,272

171,m1
203,125

17,675
104,176
27,611
17,U1

-G $ 506,129
-G 39,767

+ /|07,455
1,021 491 ,729

13,828 4n,929
14,359 576,103

(915) 70,765
(1 ,48O) 251,62
1,981 41,160

(5.630) 192,1U

Varlance
Favorable
{Untavor-

$ 506.129 $ +
39,462 (305)

.O8,/€O 635
486,035 (5,694)
737ln (83,S0o)
557,089 (19,014)
68,017 12,7!€]

229,991 (21,871)
44,2i5 3,075

150.176 (41.928)

(40,m0) 4O,0OO -G (40,0m)
(41) 69,911 69,870 (41)

253 -G 'r,149 1.149

2,6A2/03 2. 8,7A5 (193,918) 825,611 808,987 (16,624) 3,W,314 3,n7,772 (210,542\

s 214,26
-o.

13,251
157,173
184,766

't8,590
106.656
25,630
23,171

iO,mO
38,788

+
n,747

253

$,432 U,425
5,031 4,244
5,000 5,mo

35,783 33,242
37,93 U,241
70,373 64,480

455.636 380,953
+-G

24,@7 101,s7
787 65,044
+. 549,101

2,541 1,040,391
3,652 ,762
5,893 2i7,733

74,63 573,264
-G 5,A75

68,637 32,910
49,27A 15,770

140,343 1@,75S
896,674 143,717
78,884 19,878

206,578 31,155
,f47,686 125,578

3,595 2,2N

( ,Aq 42,152 i13,416 ('t ,Ml
.G 584.545 545,995 38,550
-G s.Om 5,000 -G

-G '1,606 (1,606) + 944 (944) -O- 2,550 (2,550)

2,ffi,1 2,174,771 Ml27 7Z3,Zn 613,&5 109,355 3,303,418 2,788,636 514,742

$ 102,391 $ 155,122 $ 92,731 $ 204.896 $ 509,136 $ 304,2,10



Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity/Balances
All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds

For the Fiscal Yeet Ended June 30, 1995v,f.h Comparctive Totels tot 1994
(EDt69ad in Thousnds)

Exhlbit 1

E@
N€t p.€mium incqne
R€tirerner{ contrihnio.rs
Sal€s
Charges tor sefv|-ca€
Rental income
l.{ere€i, divitEnds
Inv6trner oains
Oit|er

ToLl opctetlng tovanuet

.F'ayabt€
|eS US6d

Investment expense
Depreciation
Insurance premumS
Relunds
Adminisffiive e)@nse
hveBtmgrd losses

Tolal opatatlng Gxpanses

Operating inco.rp

I 451,2/|:t

80,099
11A7

147
45,(El

14,r€5

41,'t'lo
a7,972

167,661
37,327

1,609
1,'172

10,93't

.(}
5,378

++ 26,596

94.230 $

5,600
x,109
8,276

416,i169

341,930

545,473 $
416,1169
85,S'9.G

-G
-G

3,675

+f {L0 505,59,1
395,737
85,792
2'767
7,7&

287,412
84,070
17,7A7

4,4z'3
390,5594 45.119 45.1193,110 1,894 n,25

592,2'16 \U,m 6,785 805.412 't,538,663 1,,07,945

15,982
16,627

6,N
3,268

+
3,506

n,192

242,26

10,o74
a2
.G

8,85't
2,ffiz

57,@2
104,783
242,26
2't3,9't9
37,327

4,477
1,172

10,o74
1i|,519
8192

8,851
7,930

56,801
101,506
2'18,4ffi
355,233
8,327

5,340
1,141
9,3@

12,19
29,969

7,8'13
7,U7

21

1U

+

+

353,150 114.€83

239.056 19,417 6.601

263,811 731,988 843,946

541,601 806,675 563,999

hvesim6nt gains
Int€.6t exponse
Federal grants
L6s or| disDo€al of assets
Other

Totrl nonoper.0ng tGvenues (lrpensesl
lrrcome before ope.ating transfers

Net incorno

Fund equity(&ficit)/bahnce6, Juty 1 (Note 2L)

2G)

Fund cqulty ldefic$rbalanc$, June 30

4,137
11,62

(11,O4O)
908

(852)

,O,805

279,851

I,075

Q4n+
(1s) ++

5,0@
-G

41,212
11,552

(1,28n
908t r{lil

-G

4-

813 + + 41.618

6,601 541,601 848.293

1,W7 30 1,885(s23) (1,146) (3,4eo) {L rSii5gl

279,386

(2,029.019)

-o-
44,743

n,2n @4,205

695
(4,8/a)

z),891

15,2&
3,141

fi,n1
541,601

c.zott,aro
845,0'19

3.299,963

{!
5,0m

44,743

m,052
2.755,130

4
{L

271
(863)

(54,641)
t2

$ (1,701,890) $ 36,131 $ 58,345 $ 5,805,139 $ 4,194,725 $ 3,299,962

The notea to the financial statemenb a.e an integral part of this statement.

Operatim tlansterB in (llote 2G)
OperEting transfers oui (Note 2G

t0



Combin€d Statement of Cash
Proprietary Fund Types and

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30.

Flows
Nonexpendable Trust Funds

1995 With Comparativa Totals for 1994 Exhibft 5

Cash llowr from operatlng acllvltles
Cash rec€iv€d frg|n cuetomers, c{hcr gove.nFEots
Cash received frgm c{her funds
Cash received from component units
Cash recaived lrorn modgage bans
Cash pakt to suppliers, olher govemmentg, bensficiarieg
cash pakl to employees tor servic€s
Cash paid to oahd ftmds
Cash paid tg componer units
Purchase of moatgage loang

N6r cash provil€d by operaiing aclivitie6

Cash llow! from nondpltal llnrnclng rcllvllL3
Pr@edg frorn sale qf bonds
Grants, trans{e6, advance6 received
Retirement of bonds and not€6
lr er6t paymeltts on bonds
Operaling/equity trensfere oul
Paymentg to. prepaid povrer
Other cash used for norEadtal linancing aclivities

Net cash provided by (used to{) noncaPitalfimncing activiti€s

C.sh llowr trom capllal tnanclng ac{lvltles
Procee& from sale of bonds, assets
Acquisilbn ol Foperty, pbnt, equapment
Rstirement of bondBJhot6,/mortgages
Interesl paid on obligations
Other cash used for capital financing acli\rties

Net cash provided by (used for) caPitalfinancing activities

Ca3h llowE trom Invcrtlng .stlvltleg
Prceeds trom sale of inv6tmentE
Purchase of investments
lnteresudivlJends on inv6tments

Net cash provided by (used foo investing ac,livitie€

Net increase in cash
cash and cash equivalents, JulY 1

Cash in othef itust and agency funds

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30

Reconclllatlon of operatlng lncome lo net
cash plovlded by oprlatlng sc{lvlllGs

Operating incorne

Adlustments to teconclle opctatlng Income to
net cath provlded by operatlng actlvltle3

DeDreciation
lncome on investments
Interest on bonds payable
Decrease (incre€se) in loans receivable and real estate orrned

in accrued rgceivablG
in inventory. defer€d charges and other assets
in accrued Payables, cther liatililies

olher adjustments

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by operating a€{ivitiea

Noncash Investlng, caPlial rnd llnanclng ac'llvltle!
Property leas€d, accrued o( acquired
lnteresudividends o.l invesimenE accrued
Construc,lion completed or in progress

Er erp se

$ 53,158
17,1't7

70,144
(351,092)

(11,44o]
(19,524)

2tr1,300
2,76

(58,042)
(39.769)

(s31)
(6,707)
(3,942)

97,O72

161,452
(12,911)
(20,87s)

(9,135)

115,634

1,078,412
(1.?5925J

Adjustment to advatrce
other non-cash activitiG

The notes to the financial statements are an integral Pari ol this statement

+ '114,78 1'14,X7
19,046
70,144

17.080
165,446

(1os) (4u,2ffi) (476,702)
{). (57,387) (57,,196)

+ (36,838) (3,049)
(3s)

++
600 5 096

@.395
10,840

(236.681)
(4,r,695)

(c,ouz,
(8,200)
(2,s58)

't 4€
(so8)

(m2\

't 40,81 I
1n,76

10,931
(1,2m
37,327

(106,087)
o,314)
1,79'l

(116,641)
8,657

12,@2
(14,315)
9,327

(9.803)
(83)

(ts,e05)
(37s)

3,506

+
(ee7)

(44')
(4,907)

27

(181,613) (2,415) (3.539) (187,567) 69.132

:--- ^,' "- :---:l ffe-!---- 3 r-!----z-fi7-!-llq!z!-
+
-t-

-G

+$
'11

+
2,058 t

88
{L
15

1,V24
1fi}
79

(2s)

$ 2,058 $

88+
15

srpendable (MemorandumOnlyl
Trusl 1995 199i1

(1/O.829) + 4- (140.829) (5O,5oG)

57,143 17,62 3,62 T7,fi7 176,075

203.300
8,459

4 + (58,042)
+ + (39,769)

(1,964) (3,410) (s,905)
+ 4- (6,707)
+ -o (3,942)

(1,304) 1,686 97,394 (217,904)

-0 161,600 4,87
{! (13,819) (7,636)
+ (20,875) (56,646)
+ (9,397) (9,931)

(2.ssa e,4411 + (s,338) (5'026)

(3,463) 4- 't12,',t71 (32,942)

+ + 1.O7A,412 584,696
-G (3,5oo) (1,262,725J (4s5,98s)

51.€3 9O5 3.526 55.914 /€,904

(129,330) 905 26 (128,399) 1n 
'6r',5

13.080 4.774 158,673 102,874

28,7 4,m 210,781 107,97
+ + 402J79 &2,179 447,452

-!---919p9!-L---11819--l--111J-99--9----ZZ1f93 -9----9s8'239-

s 239,C56 S 't9,417 $ 6,601 S 265,074 $ 106,943

+ 14,437
(3,67s) (14,es2)

-G 37,327
+ (105,087)
57 (8,254)
-o 1,747
79 (121,i169)
-s 8,684

serylce

0 16.5.f6 $ 3,157 $ U2,871 t 497,111
97,669
19,037

(83,089)
(15,947)
(17,2't4)



Gombined Statement of Changes in Fund Balances
University and Community College System

For the Year Ended June 30, 1995 WIth Compa'8,tive Totals for 1994
n

Cuneit lund re!,/enue3

Federal granls and contr.cts, restricted
P,ivate gifrs, gra. s and cor{rac-ts, r6hicted
Investmeni incorne, r€6lricted
Interest on loans leceivable
Student lees
Reti.ernent of ind€biedness
Realized gain on InwstE|ents,net
EQended for plant faciliti6, irrcluding l'l 6,089

charged to cufiel{ funds eperditures
Proc€eds from notes pafable
Retirement of cadtal lease obliratiorF
Other sources

Educational and gErEral ependitures
Aur bry enterprisE oeerditurea
lndirccl co6ts recor,€red

Loan adminidration and cdhdion cds
Loan cancollatidis. $rilFott6 ard provir$on ao( hd ('gU€

EQerxted lor plant facilities, includirE
no.rcadtaliz€d ependitur€s of $2,91 7

Oeoaecbtixr
RetirerEr{ of indeHedness
Intere6t on indebtedne6s
Dispcal ol plar assets
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Combined Statement of Current Operating Funds Revenues, Expenditures and Other Changes

University and Community College System

For the Ye{ Ended June 30, 1995 Wth Comparctive Totals for 1994 Exhiwt 7
n

Tuitio and t€G3

Foder-al approprlstion
Fede6l gr6nts lnd cor*rrc{s
State grants snd cor{r&ts
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The notes to the linancial stalements are an integral parl of lhis slatemenl
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A. Financial Statements and Reporting Entity
The accompanying finEncial statements of the State of
Nevada (the State) have been prepared in conformity with
generally acoepted accounting principles as prescribed by
the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB),
except as noted below. As required by generally accepled
accounting principles, these financial stalements present
the State and its component units, ontities for which the
State is considered to be tinancially accountable. Each
discretely presented component unit is reported in a
seoarate column in the combined financial slatemenls lo
emphasize it is legally separate from the State. Each
component unit has a June 30 year end.

Blended Component Units:
The Public Emolovees' Retirement Svslem (PERS) and
the Leoislator' Retirement Svstem (LRS) are governed by
a seven-member board appointed by the Governor.
Allhough lhey are legally separate from the State, PERS
and LRS are reported as if they were part of lhe primary
govemment under the provisions of GASB Statement 14.

Oiscretely Presented Component Units:
The Universitv and Communitv Colleoe System of Nevada
(University Sys{em) is govemed by a Board of Regents
elected by lhe voters. However, the University System is
fiscally dependent upon the State because of
appropriations from the State Legislature, the Legislative
approval of the budget for those approprialions, the
levying of laxes, if necessary, and lhe issuance of debt to
support the University System. The financial statements of
the University Syslem have been prepared in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles as
prescribed by the American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants' Audit Guide, Audifs ot Colleges anct
Universities, and the National Association of college and
University Business Ofticers' publication College and
Univercity Business Administration: Administrative Service.

The Nevada Rural Housino Authoritv (Rural Housing) is a
separate legal entity govemed by a five-member
commission appointed by the Govemor. Through the
appointment (and removal) of the members of this
commission and the approval ot budgets, the State is able
to impose its will on Rural Housing. Rural Housing does
not have the power to levy and collect taxes or special
assessments.

Complete financial slalements for each of the individual
component unils may be oblained et that entity's
administrative oflices:

Public Employees' Ratirement Syslem
Carson City, NV

Le gi sletors' Retiremenl syslom
Carson Cny, NV

Univercity and Community college system of Navada
Reno, NV

Nevada Rurcl Housing Authority
Carson City, NV

Related Organizations:
The Govemor is responsible for appointing the members
of many occupational licensing boards. With the exception
of the Athletic Commission and the Taxicab Authority
(which are included in the State's nnancial stalements) the
State's accountability for these boards does not extend
beyond making the appointments and thus these boards
are excluded from this reoort. The Staie does not exercise
financial or administrative control over the excluded
occupational licensing boards.

Basis of Presentation
The accounts of the State are organized on the basis of
funds or account groups, each of which is considered a

separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund
are accounted for in a separate set of self-balancing
accounts that comprise its assels, liabilities, equity,
revenues and expenditures or expenses. The various
funds are grouped by type in the financial statemenls. The
following fund types and account groups are used by lhe
State:

Governmental Fund Types:
General Fund - The General Fund is the general
operating fund of the Slate. All general tax revenues,
other receipts, and other financing sources that are nol
allocated by law or contractual agreement lo another
fund are accounted for in this fund. Paid from the fund
are the general operating expenditures, inter-
govemmental expenditures, debt service and other
financing uses that are nol paid through other funds.

Soecial Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are
used to accounl for the proceeds of specific revenue
sources (other than expendable trusls or major capital
projects) requiring separate accounting because of
legal or regulatory provisions or adminislrative action.

Debt Service Funds - The Debt Service Funds are
used to account for the paymenl of principal, interest
and related expenditures on long-lerm general and
special obligation bonds, other than bonds payable
from the oDerations of Enterorise Funds.

Caoital Proiects Funds - Capital Poecis Funds are
used to account for financial resources segregated for
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lNote 1 continued,

the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities.

Proprietary Fund Types:
Enterprise Funds - Enterprise Funds are used to
account for operalions that provide services to
citizens, tinanced primarily by user charges for the
provision of these seNices; and ac{ivities where the
oeriodic measurement of net income is considered
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
manegement control, accountability or other purposes.

lntemal Service Funds - Intemal Service Funds are
used to account for the financing of goods or services
provided by one department to other departments of
the State or to other govemmental units on a cost
reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund Types:
Trus1 Funds - Trust Funds are used to account for
assets held in trus1 by the stale in a trustee capacity or
as an agenl for individuals, other govemmental units
and other funds. There are three types of Trusl Funds:

Expendable Trusl Funds - Both the principal and
revenues eamed on lhal principal may be
expended for purposes designated by the trust
agreement.

Nonexpendable Trusl Funds - The principal of the
trusl fund must be preseNed intact. Trust
restrictions preclude expenditure of lhe principal of
the fund.

Pension Trust Funds - These funds are used to
account for the ac{ivities of a State-adminislered
multiple-employer Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) and a single-employer retirement
system for Slate legislators (LRS).

Aoency Funds - Agency Funds are used to accounl for
assets held by the State as custodian.

Account Groups:
General Fixed Assets Accounl Group - This account
group is established lo account for all Rxed assets of
the State, olher lhan those accounted for in Enterprise
Funds, Intemal Service Funds and Trusl Funds.

General Lono-Term Oblioations Account GrouD - This
account group is established lo account for all long-
term obligations of lhe State, except those required to
be paid fmm the operations of Proprietary Fund Types,
Pension Trust Funds, and Component Units.

Component Units:
The accounts of the university system are oruanized as
follows:

Cunent Ooeralino Funds - Cunent Operaling Funds
are used lo account for unrestricted funds over which
the goveming boad retains full control in achieving
the institution's purposes and restricted funds which
may be utilized only according to eldemally restricled
purposes.

Fiduciarv Funds - Fiduciary Funds are used to account
for assets held by sludent loan and endowment funds
in which the institution acts in a fiduciary c€pacity.

Plant Funds - Plant Funds are used to account for
institutional property acquisition, renewal,
replacement, debt service and investment.

Rural Housing is presented as a govemmental fund type
with the operating results of the proprietary fund types
aggregated to a single line item on the operating statemenl
of the govemmental fund type.

C. Basis of Accounting
The accounting and tinancial reporting treatment applied
to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All
Govemmental Funds and Expendable Trusi Funds are
accounted for using a cunent Rnancial resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only
cunent assets and cunent liabilities generally are included
on the balanc€ sheet. Operating silatements of lhese funds
present increases, thal is, revenues and other financing
sources, and decreases, that is, expenditures and other
financino uses, in net cunent assets.

All Proprietary Funds, Nonexpendable Trust Funds and
Pension Trust Funds are accounted for on a flow of
economic resources measurement focus. With lhis
measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated
with operating lhese funds are included on lhe balance
sheet. Fund equily, that is, net total assets, is segregaled
into contributed capital and retained eamings components.
Proprielary fund type operating statements presenl
increases, for example, revenues; and decreases, for
example, expenses in net total assets.

The financial statements are prepared on lhe modified
accrual basis for Govemmental Fund Types, Expendable
Trust Funds and Agency Funds; and on the accrual basis
for Proprietary Fund Types, Nonexpendable Trust Funds,
Pension Trusl Funds and the University System.

Under the modined accrual basis of accounting, revenues
are recognized when susceptible to accrual, thal is, when
they become both measurable and available. 'Measurable'
means lhe amounl of lhe transac{ion can be determined
and 'available" means collectible within the curent period.
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(Note 1 cantinued)

The State considers revenues as aveilable if they are
collecled within 60 days aner year end. Expenditures are
recorded when the related fund liability is incuned.
Principal and interest on general long-term debt are
recorded as fund liabilities when due or when amounts
have been accumulated in the debt service fund for
payments to be made early in the following year. Those
revenues susceplible tO accrual are gaming revenues,
sales taxes, interest revenue and charges for services.
Fines and permil revenues are not susceptible to accrual
because they are generally not measurable until received
in cash.

The Slate reports deferTed revenue on its combined
balance sheet. Defened revenues arise when a potential
revenue does not meet both the "measurable' and
"available" criteria for recognition in the cunenl period.
Deferred revenues also arise when resources are received
by the State before it has a legal claim lo them, as when
grant monies are received b€fore the incunence of
qualitying expendilures. In subsequent periods, when both
revenue recognilion criteria are mel, or when lhe state has
a legal claim to lhe resources, the liability for defened
revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and
revenue is recognized.

Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recoded when earned and exoenses are recorded al lhe
time liabilities are incurred.

D. Budgetary Process
The Govemor must submit his proposed budget for the
Executive Branch to the State Legislature by the 1oth day
of each regular session, which convenes every odd-
numbered year. The budget presented spans lhe next two
Rscal years, and contains detailed estimates of revenues
and expenditures. The Legislature enacts lhe budget
through passage of the General Appropriations Act, which
allows expendilures from unrestric{ed revenues, and the
Authorized Expenditures Acl, which allows expenditures
from revenues collected for specific purposes. Once
passed and signed, the budget becomes the State's
linancial plan for the nelil two Rscal years.

The legal level of budgetary control, the level at which
appropriations are approved and lhe level at which over-
expenditure of appropriations or transfers of appropriated
amounts may not occur without Legislative action, is at the
total program level within each department or agency.

Limited budgetary revisions may be made without
Legislative aclion through the following managomenv
administrative procedures. Revisions of more than $2,000,
which would increase or decrease program expenditures
by the lesser of 10% of the level approved by the
Legislature or $25,000 must be approved by the
Legislative Interim Finance Committee (LIFC). Revisions

not exceeding this threshold require only budget diredor
approval. The LIFC epproval is not equivalent to
goveming body approval as total appropriations for a
program may not be increased except as follows. The
Legislature appropriates limited funds to the Contingency
Fund (an Expendable Trust Fund), which may be allocated
to programs by the LIFC upon recommendation of the
Board of Examiners. Allocations totaling $3,197,199 were
made in the 1995 fiscal year. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year, unless
specinc authority to cerry foMard is granted in the
Appropriations Act. Unexpended authorized resources
under the Authorized Expenditures Act are canied forward
for exp€nditure in the next fiscel period.

Budgets are legally adopted for the General and Special
Revenue Funds. The State's budget is prepared principally
on a modified accrual basis, with lhe following exceptions:

1) Revenue from grants is only recognized when it is
received in cash.

2) Cash placed in petty cesh funds or outside bank
accounts is considerecl expended for budgetary
purposes.

3) Expenditures are only recognized if the liability is
liquidated within 45 days afler the tlscal year end.

4) Encumbrances for goods or services nol received
by fiscal year end are considered an expenditure
of the current period, if received and paid within 45
days.

5) Increases in prepaid/defened assets and inventory
are considered expendilures. Increases in defered
revenue are considered revenue.

6) Advances to other funds are considered
expenditures. Repaymenls of such advanc€s are
considered revenues.

Actual amounts in the budgetary comperison stalements
are presented on a budgetary basis. Because this basis
differs trom generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), as described above, a reconcilialion between lhe
budgetary and GMP bases is presented in Note 2E.

E. Encumbrances
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders,
contracls and other commitments for the exoenditure of
funds are recorded to reseNe that portion of the applicsble
appropriation, is employed in Govemmenlal Fund Types.
For financial slatement purposes, encumbrances
outstanding at June 30, for which the goods or services
have not been received, are shown as a reservation of
fund balance.

F. lndividual Accounts
Cash and Pooled lnveslmenls - The State Treasurer
manages a cash pool where all temporary surplus cash is
invested. These investments are reoorted on the
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(Note 1 continued)

combined balance sheel as equity in pooled investments.
Earnings from these pooled investments are credited to
the General Fund and to certain other funds which have
specific statutory aulhorily to reoeive a prorated share
based on weekly cash balances. No entry is made to
reduce the cash balance in each fund since the cash
management pool has the same general characlerislics as
demand deposit accounls. Also included in this account is
cash held by departments in petty cash funds and in bank
accounts outside the Treasurer's cash management pool.

Cash and cash equivalents are reported in the combined
statement of cash flows for Proprietary Fund Types and
NonexDendable Trusl Funds. Cash eouivalents are
reported in the combined balance sheel as "cesh and
pooled investments" and 'restricted assets, cash.'

lnvestments - Bonds, U.S. Govemment obligations and
govemment guaranteed mortgage notes are slated at
original cos1, adjusted where appropriate for bond
premiums or discounts, except as noted below. Premiums
or discounts are amortized over the life of the issue using
the straight-line method. The net amortization of premium
and accretion of discounl of those inveslments using
straighGline amortization is not materially different from
use of the etfective-interest meihod. Interesl income is
adiusted by amortization of premium and accretion of
discount. Bonds are normally held until maturily dates to
improve yields. The cost of bonds and mortgages sold is
determined by specific identifi cetion.

Marketable equity securities are stated at cosl, except as
noted below. Premium income on options writlen is
defened and recognized upon expiration, exercise or sale.
The cost of marketable equity securities sold is detemined
on the average cost method. Dividend income on
marketable equity securities is recorded as of the ex-
dividend dale.

Investments of $95,495,256 in the Defened Compensation
Fund, an Agency Fund, are stated at market value.

Investment securities held by the state Industrial
Insurance System (SllS) are canied at market value.
Unrealized gains and losses on securilies are reported as a
separate component of equity. Realized gains or losses
are recognized as income upon the maturily or disposition
of the investment or when a decline in value is considered
other than temporary. For purposes of computing gains
and losses, the cost of bonds and mortgages sold is
determined by specifi c identifi cation.

Real estate investments in the Public Employees'
Retiremenl System, a Pension Trusl Fund, are stated at
cost. Additions and improvemenls lo real estale
investments are capitalized. Ordinary maintenance and
repair expenses are charged to investment expense as
incuned.

Shorl-term investments, consisting of commercial paper
and U.S. Govemment securilies, are stated at cost which
approximates market.

During fiscal year 1995, PERS and LRS entered into
certain derivative transactions. These included options
related to marketable equity securities, asset-backed
securities and collateralized mortgage obligations related
to fixed income securities. In addition, PERS' and LRS'
inveslment in commingled funds include derivative
instruments such as forward rate contracts, futures
contracts, curTency swaps, and interbank cunency foMard
contracls.

These lransaclions are designed lo stabilize inveshent
cash flows. to enhance retum on investment of cash and to
manage market risks associaled with the underlying
securities. They may also reduce PERS' and LRS'
exposure to changes in stock prices, interest rates and
cunency exchange rates. PERS' and LRS' management
b€lieve that there are no significant credit or legal risks
associated wilh lhese transactions because of the
credibility of inveslment counsel, counter parties and the
reedy marketability for these types of insirumenls.

Receivables - The composition of receivables at June 30,
1995, is presented in Note 2D. Most licenses, fees, permits
and similar revenues are not susceptible to accrual, and
are recognized on a cash basis. Receivables in Proprietary
Fund Types have arisen in the ordinary course of
business. No allowance for uncollectible accounts has
been established in any fund, as collection history has
been excellenl.

lnterfund Transaclions - The State has three types of
interf und transactions:

1) Services rendered and employee benefit
contributions are accounted for as revenues,
expenditures/expenses in lhe funds involved.

2) Operating appropriationysubsidies are accounted
for as operating transfers in the funds involved.

3) Equity contributions are accounted for as equity
transfers (additions to or deductions from
beginning Govemmental Fund balances or
Proprietary Fund equity).

The composition of interfund receivables and payables at
June 30, 1995, is presented in Note 2H.

Inveniories - Inventories are stated al cost on the first-in,
firsl-oul basis. Inventory in lhe State Highway Fund, a
Special Revenue Fund, consists of expendable supplies
held for consumotion. The cost is recorded as an
expenditure at the time individual inventory ilems are
consumed. The reserve for inventory of supplies is equal
to the amount of inventory of supplies and recognizes that
a portion of the fund balance is nol available for
expenditure on a budgetary basis.



(Note 1 continued)

Advances to other Funds - Long-term interfund advances
are recorded by the advancing fund as a receivable and as
a reserve to maintain the accountability and to disclose
properly the amounl available for appropriation
(unreserved fund balance). Repayments are credited to
the receivable and conesponding reduclions are made in
lhe reserve. A summary of interfund advances at June 30,
1995, is presonted in Noie 2H.

Fixed Assets and Depreciation - An inventory of State-
owned land, buildings and equipment was developed in
1985. All tixed assets are slaied at hislorical cost or
estimated historical cost, based on acquisition of
comparable properly or agency records, if actual historical
cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are Sated at
appraised fair market value at the time of donation or
estimated fair market value at time of donation, based on
acquisilion of comparable property, if appraised fair
market value is not available. Interest during conslruction
has not been cepitalized on general tixed assets. Certain
public domain fixed assets (including highways, bridges,
highway lands and righteof-way) are not capitalized. No
depreciation is provided on general fixed assets.

Enterprise Fund, Intemal Service Fund and Pension Trust
Fund fixed assets are stated at cost which includes net
capitalized interest. They are deprecialed principelly on a
slraight-line basis over estimated useful lives ranging from
5 to 75 years for structures and improvements and 2 to 40
years for fumiture and equipment.

In the University System, where currenl operaling funds
are used lo finance plant assets, lhose amounts are
accounted for as (1) expendilures for normal acquisilion or
replacement of movable equipment and library books:
(2) mandatory transfers for required provisions for debt
amortization and interesl, and for equipmenl renewal and
replacemenl; and (3) as voluntary lransfers for all other
cases. Property, buildings and equipment are stated at
cost at the date of acquisition or fair market value at date
of donation, except plant assets acquired before 1962, and
library books and media acquired before 1976, which are
slated at estimated original cost less accumulated
deprecialion compuled on a slraight-line basis over
estimated useful lives of 40 years for buildings and 5 to 10
years for fumiture and equipment.

Defened Revenues - Defened revenues in the General
Fund consisl primarily of refundable gaming taxes and
fees.

Fund Eouity - Fund Equity in the Govemmental Fund
Types and Fiduciary Fund Types consists of reserved fund
balances, and unreserved, designated and undesignated
fund balanc€s. Fund equily in the Proprietary Fund Types
consists of contributed capital, reserved retained eamings,
unreserved retained earnings and net unrealized gain on

equity securities. The nature of reserved and designated
fund balances is explained b€low:

"Encumbrances and contracts' indicates assets required to
meet future payment obligations.

"lnventory' indicates consumable supplies held in stock by
Govemmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds.

'Advances' indicates assets, which have been advanced
to other funds on a long-term basis.

"Balances forward" indicates unexpended funds brought
forward to the next year, which are legally restricled for a
specific purpose.

"Othed generally indicates assets, which because of their
nature, are unavailable for expenditures. See Note 2C.

'Designated" indicates assets which have been designated
by the Legislature or goveming board for specific
purposes. see Note 2C.

G. Memorandum Only - Total Columns
Total columns on the general purpose financial statements
are captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that they are
presented only to facilitate Rnancial analysis. Data in these
columns do not present financial position, results of
operations or c€sh flows in conformity with generally
acoepted accounting principles. Such data is nol
comoarable to a consolidation. lnterfund eliminations have
not been made in the aggregation of this data.



A. Reclassification of Funds for GAAP Reporting
The following funds have been misclassified in the statutes:

FUND NAME
GAAP

CLASSIFICATION
STATUTORY

CLASSIFICATION

NEVADA RE\'ISED
STATUTES (NRS)

REFER.ENCE

suh.c$Ht lnjuty
Unilrll|lEd Employc/t Cl.im

An |ccount ir SEi.l Ra.flr'c
AD .ccord in sDccirl RcvcnE

lndividual Fund Deficits
Enterprise Funds
Colorado River Commission - The Water Trealment
Fund recorded a net loss of $754,176 for the year
ended June 30, 1995, which increased the fund's
retained deficit to $9,627,547. The fund has
contribuled capital of $1,500,000, resulting in a deficit
fund balance ot $8,127 ,547 . The Water Transmission
Fund recorded a net loss of 3678.465. which increased
the fund's retained deficit to $50,261,702. The fund
has contributed capital of $3,223,429, resulting in a
deficit fund balance of $47,038,273. Waler users are
contraclually obligated to provide revenues sufficient
to cover all operation and maintenance expenses
(excepl depreciation) plus all principal and interesl
requiremenls on outstanding debt and required
deposits to reserve funds. Operating losses and
retained deficits are the result of not charging water
users for certain recorded expenses, i.e. depreciation,
amortizalion of debt and pre-operational expenses,
and unpaid interesl on federal debt added to principal.
As annual retirements of debt principal progressively
increase ancl are included in billings to water users,
ennual revenues will exceed recorded exoenses.
because principal payments are recorded as
reduc{ions of long-term debl rather than exp€nses.
These deficits will be progressively reduced and finally
eliminated as lhe annual retirements of debt principal
increase.

Nevada Maoazine - The Nevada Magazine was
removed from the General Fund in the fiscal year
ended June 30. 1984. lo be accounted for as an

6t6.425t
6t6.431

Enterprise Fund. A residual equity transfer (conlribut6d
capital) of $66,849, reprosenting the value of inventory
and property, established the new fund. Although
Nevada Magazine had a liability for defened
subscription revenues of $278,774 al June 30, 19E3,
no cash was transferred. This resulted in a deficil
beginning relained earnings 01 $278,774. The retained
deficit is 9435.063. and the dencit fund balence is

$36E,2r4 at June 30, 1995.

Marlette Lake Water Svsem - The Marlette Lake
Water Syslem was acquired by the State in 1962 by
the issuance of general obligation bonds. These bonds
were serviced with general State revenues rather then
revenues of the fund. The original bonded debt, along
with any additional General Fund appropriations for
capital improvements lo the System, have resulted in
contribuled capital of $2,885,884. Operating losses
and retained eamings deficit are the resull of not
charging water users for depreciation expense on the
contributed assets, with no foreseeable change in this
policy of charging users. The retained deficit is
$1 .670,355 at June 30, 1995.

Industrial Insurance (SllS) - During the year ended
June 30, 1995, SllS recorded net income of
$276,664,000, and unrealized gains on equity
securities of 844,743,000, resulting in a decrease of its
deficit fund balance to $1 ,731 ,640,000 at June 30,
1995. Legislation was signed into law during 1993 that
is anticipated to continue to reduce future claims
expense, thereby improving the overall financial
condition of SllS. See Note 94.

Trulr
Tnat

B.



Fud bot ac,6edlq dG:
Rewtd for Flprid il.G
R..!w.d fd lncurcnt lorn! r6.iv.bl.
R6dcd for fiql cdEtadcy
R6.^rd fq dcbt !di@
Rc.qv.d fd crplq/.€'rairqrFt rynd
Rcs{:rvcd for lh. prieipd Frt'or oftl@

c4.n&bl. rds frlds
R€.ard fd.Ndo!nD.'t
Rcs.d fo. inEtDdt! in mEicipd sqitid
RcsNd for lD.cilic tutur..ll@tioB
Re*N.! fd Uni6ity Sysd

RC.d.d for UnNt.srty SlsL6 curcnr
oF8ting rBlricLd fr|nd

Rcdrd fn 4Plqndroltt $bJc.t !o |ffii6
5nd fq rcfi$dablc f€daal sel!

Iot l tund b.t ncq.i..rv.d fc oilEr
UMd4 raie".t 'Uud br!sc6:

D.signaEd fq .pprorql c{pitd prcJc.1s

D.sigd{.d to prervc I ponion ofFincip6J s
Dd NIIS 504.450

DB'gdlod by Boud of Ml6dlr$ sd Htsrory
Tot l unr.rra.d, dciSn.t d tund

Ysar

(Note 2 continuad)

C. Fund Equity
Fund balances, reserved for other and unreserved, designated fund balances are explained as follows (expressed in
lhousands):

Cmpor.ni
Toi.l unlr

D.tt C.pl.d Fldlchrt Pd!|ry Uotvdl.y R.FrrrI{
G.n.r.l Rp.nu. _.,tglL Proi.ct Fu.d Typ- Covhm.n( S!n..h Errity

t lt.6l4 I -{! I -{} I +S 4t lE,6t4 3 +t tt,6t4
t,ut s,7n -G 4 ?-99t J0,E24 3.290 54.114

-G -G .G _G t00,@o 100,000 _G tm,mo
4 + U.63 + 4 24,63 3.2X 27.351
-G+4+5,E05,tito5,totl,to+5.805.12t0

+ 4 -G + 58,321 58.32t + 5E,321
.G + + 4 32 32 |7,7t2 tt7.l44
+ I9.t25 -G 4 -G t93,t25 -G 193,125
-G -G .G _G 500 500 .o. 5m

-G+4-G4+i.4.Er854.t4t

.o. 4 4- + -G -0 t6.60t l6-60E

+ 4 -G 4 .G _G 7.2A 7.2y
+ t2,085 -G -G to t2,o9j -o tzdpsTi-f.tts-T-13ri9 jtT-tz.o6-f T-----'T-T,r64-F-T-r6tr-t-ffi titT---.e*i-

s +$ -Gl -G$ ltt,3E9 S -G S u8,3E9 $ 4- S I tE,3t9

]!4-G49@m+90
++.G4 tE5 lt5 + tt5

I + 3 -0-! + l nt,3t9 s |,ot5 3 lt9,4t4 3 + t ll9A14

Retained eamings, reserved is explained as follows (expressed in thousands):

Compon€nt
Pmpdearry Fund TyrE Totrt Unir Torj

lnl€mrl Plimvy Ru..l Repo.ting
Enle.prite Service C,overnment Houlins Errit.

-L_

Rd.it.d.ttri4a raaral:
Rscftd for crpit l inprovcmcnt:nd Epl.cem€nr
Res€rvcd for oFr.lion rod mrintninc.
Re{.wcd |! lccurity for ou&t ndinS obliSrrid!

Tot.l rralined c|ming:, r6€ra€d

D. Receivables
A summary of receivables by fund type at June 30, 1995, is as follows (expressed in thousands):

Pmpdctrry Flduch.y
Gov.mherti Fund TyP6 Fund Typ6 Fund Ttp6 Tord Co|hpoh.nt Untt! Totrl

Sp.cl.l D.bl C.ptad InLnd Trusa |nd prt|l|.Iy Utrtv.Btty Rurd R.por{q
Cin.rd R.vmo. S..!'lc. PmJct! F,r(.rpds S.rvtc! Asency cov.inm.nr SFtam Houhr F,nrjty

I 2.925 S 1,512 S +t +s 9t,9J6 $ t22 t 41,()61 S l44J?5 r 4-$ 20 3 t4459J

s 4,133 t
t,411

1,r33
t,47 |

+ + tt4?lr
.s 2 69,Ot2
+ {l' 11,124

74,790 -O- 7d790 {- 74,7m

-q---!9te4- -l------{: l----!912!- -!------{: -q------!9l9t-

{- 3 4,133 t 4- I
{- 1,471 -0-

+ 11,616 69,010
-$ -{} t1,124 t7,724

Ac4nEd inlcftd, divilcr|(k
Tr.ds p.ndina !.tdcm€nr
Ihlcr8olrfl undtrrl rEcriv.bks
Accomq not6 rEcciv|blc
Accrucd invlrtncn( incomc

Tord

tq5t5 4t + +.{t + -G {.
95,173 54081 4,0tr t,232

++.G{r
-G+-G+

17J,694 ll,0r7 + + + -{)- .G lt47rr
11701

t1 t,529 25,471 l79,St1 t1,922 29 194,J38
+ .G + rf,917 + 13,947

-{t 16 + {5
514 -G -{t 544

s 600,151 s 2i,9tJ s 5l I 629.117

21

4-
-{l



(Note 2 continued)

E. Budgetary Basis vs. GAAP
The accompanying Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Aclual
(Non-GMP Budgotary Basis); General Fund and Special Revenue Funds presents comparisons of the legally adopted
budget with actual data on a budgetary basis. Since the budgetary and GAAP presentalions of actual oati differ, a
reconciliation of the two is presented b€low (expressed in thousands):

$ 314,014 s

(4t,r82)
(320)

Specirl

Fund!

42,140
$3

Cch€rd
Fund

Fund brl.nc6 Oudsctrry b.si!) Junc 30, l99J
l,€.s tud b.lmc€. (budgcrrry b.!i!) July I, 1994
Erc..s ofiotrl !ourc.3 ov€r roid ur.. ot finrncid Elource. (brdgerry bsL)

To .djEt for cncumbnncd oot rEEognizcd N .xlcnditirE!
To:djust for incrusa rnd deft.!.| ir b.l:nc. .h€ci rc@u ! not Eosnizcd .!

.c!!ru.! or cxFnditlttq:
Crsh md irGtmcnt!
Invcnlory
Not€i rE .ivrblc .nd rdv.ncar
Lirbilitic.

To Eord rccru.l of crrtrin rEvd'r..
To raord rccn'rl ofc.ruin .xFnditr!6
Oihct

Erc.a! (defrci€n.t) ot rrv.nu6 .nd othcr linDcin8.ource. ov€r etperditur€ ud oth.t
fi'rucinS u.a. (GAAP ba!i! - bod8eied fund.)

To rrcod cxcar (dcficicncy) of Bcn'lc ov.r cxFt'diulrc! for nonbudget d fibding
To rcclltrify cxc* of rglqu.r ovcr cxFndituft. in C'erd.l Fund md budrcr./ a SFci.l

To rEcognizc .Esidu.rl cquity trrl|sfcr!
To recogtrizc wcnuc! md cxFndilrE! r€cordcd in.gctrcy b.nt rccD6t! ,nd no{ budSct d
E!c6. (d€ficiency) of.wenu€3 rnd oth€r tin.ncing DurE€. ovcr erpenditu.E! rnd olh€l

fin|ncin! u!6 (Gi!{P brti!)
Ending lund b.l.nce, budga br.b - Jun€ 30, 1994

Pior y..r rdjuirncnt!
Equity r.n fcr! out

B.ginning fund bd.nc., budg€( bt!i! - July I , | 994

2r4,286
22,t1t (19,164)

22s (815)

(367) (2)
(549) 1,409

(55,573 ) (951)
(7,087) (632)

(3)

63,536
(63t)

(:2)

{-

(21) 4-
5.000 4-

(1,3t6)

s (3?,909) t 13,648

$ 291,843 S 213,203
-o- I,ll9

(36)

s 291,843 S 214,2t6

Total fund balance on the budgetary basis in the General Fund at June 30, 1995, is composed of both restricled funds,
which are not available for appropriation, and unrestricled funds as follows (expressed in thousands):

Torrl tud b!lrncc (bud8cbry b.3i.)
Rclticlrd Fund!

Un.t lricr€d fund b.lscr (budg€trry ba!i.)

lhpmv.mcni!

I 358,75E
18,823

0

Equipment

J t54,360
36,t5E

1,611

I lt9,30t

s 3 t4,014
(2r l,oo7)

$ t01,007

in
Pm!rs!

$ 186,606
41,986
I t,920

s 209,672

Tol.l
s 117,446

9,634
20,537

3 856,543

There were no expenditures in excess of appropriations or authorizations in the individual budget accounts for the year.

F. General Fixed Assets
A statement of changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 1995, is shown below (expressed in
thousands):

B8hn@, July I, 1994 (.s rHtrGn)

Dclctiou
Brl.nc!, J'rc 30, 1995

L.rd
s 71,122

2,26'l
0

s ?9,919 S 377,581

z2



(Note 2 continued)

Construclion in progress is composed of the following (expressed in thousands):

Pri!oi'
N l!- I rMuc..lt wrldlifc

Sl..G fibf|ry
Orhcr project

Totds

ftoj."r

s 7z3m
2t,166
26,6t4
20,283

I14,18?

s 254,640

Erped€d to
June 30. 1995

s 66,t23
19,443
ll,2T)
16,994

--------.15.!.!3-L__202J'2_

Requlred
Fulur€

Commitred Finrncins

s 743

3,55{
?13

1,809

I 6,861

Nonc
Nq|€
Norc
Nonc

G. Transfers

A summary of interfund operating transfers for the year
ended June 30, 1995, is shown below (expressed in
thousands):

Tr.[!f€r! ln Tn|ltf€.t O||t

A summary of lransfers between the Primary Government
and the Component Units for the year ended June 30,
1995, is shown (expressed in thousands):

T|rrufc|! frcm T|r|rsf.|! lo
UnlvcnttJ UnrvcEtty

S}lt m Sy3tem

Ccn.rd Furd $ 20
D.btsari.c Fu dr

Consoli&r€d bond

inreftst and redernption 3 I 5

Copitol Projcd Fund
CIP Univ6sily Syeam 4-

Eqa^Aabb Tntt, Fund
class-size reduclron 4-
Told

TrtBfers fiom cornponfit
units,{'r"&rsfers ro

primary Bovemm€d
TrdEfers to omponent

units/tafff€rs fro|n
pnmrry gov€'nrf|€r

Gercr.l Fund
Spcchl Rerate Fuds

S|:tc hidwry
Wortcr! cornp€N.tion

rnd rfcty
Totrrisn Fomotion
Lgirlrtivc
H;d6 enuqtion qpii:l

conitnrctioo fird!
Muicipal bond b.nk
ReSuletory tunds

odter
D.b, S.nia Futk

Crehdrt d bond

inlcrBt rnd rEdcmption
C.pit I hoj.6 Fult

Prrl$ CIP
CIP motor vehicle
CIP h|lrlEn ft.ourq
CIP Univc'|fty S}lldri
CIP gcnct.l ltrt€ Sov.rnmcnt
CIP prilon lFl,cm
CIP miliL.ry
Oilrcr

lnrdntls@iu Fud,

Info.'tltim .efvict
Olher

F,xp.nd.trL T*t F.rdt
ContinBency
Clst-siz! rciuctiofl
Shbilizc oF:lio of crre

Cusladirl filnds
Otlrcf

No,ev..^drbh T,*d Fu&

Totrl Tr$Br€rs

I 31,991 $ 25t,919

t.o14 t3,442

{- 4,947
24 t,008

36,394 94

4-
4-

2.tt2
l,'t54

24,409

1,289

4,603
14,541
14,369
44,921

6,002
-o-
48

994
430
383

6, t96
2't,142

t00,000
387
185

30

$ 234,01I

349

x\,520

l3l
s 335 S 258,011

$ 335

$ 258.01|

12,942
16,29t
5,606
1,O29

{-
2

3

{-
4-
30

s62

2
523

25

ll5
1,006

3,197
.0-

{)-
5,476

593

3,4q)

s 329,329 S 329,329



(Note 2 cantinued)

For the year ended June 30, 1995, fund equily in various funds was affecled by residual equity transfers. Additions and
reductions follow (expressed in thousands):

Addldom ReducdoE

G6aol Fand
Equity bansfrr !o nfloqcn&blc trut firnds

Non Eryardobl Trltt Fanb
From gen€ral ftnd to N.liord Judicial Collet
From 8€neral tund [o Nrtiooal College ofJuverilc/F.rrily l,aw

Toad

4- $ 5,000

't,750 {.

H. Advances, Interfund and Due To and Due From Accounts
A summary of interfund advances at June 30, 1995, is as follows (expressed in thousands):

Olher Fundt

t,250

s 5,000 $ 5,OO0

Orh€r Fudt
Ge||€rd Fund
Spe;.I Ra.r!. Ft^4'

Slrtr higlrwry

CRC powcr m.rkcting
Prilon ind'Blry
Mrrlcuc bke w.aer sFrdn
Totll cntcrprilc tud!

Irtartl Saaic. Flrdt
Buildins!.nd ground! op€riring
Motor pool

Puchllins
lnforrrtion ervica!
St l. Finlirg
Tol,l irr.El |die frld!

EqaLbLT"a Fst
ConlinScncy

Tord

c€n€rrl F'und

Specitt Rcvetrc Fsd
SLL highway

Entdprb. F$dt
CRC povcr nr*eting
Pruon hduttry
Mrrlcttc bkc vrt€r .yltqn
Tool cnr.rprie fibd!

lnta,.t SariE Fu&
Building! rod Iromds oFr.tins
Motor pool

Purch&in8
lnfornitioo lervice.
St t! prinring
Totrl intcrul s€n/i@ frrds

Aqal.trL T,rd F ,l
Contingqrcy

Torrl

I 4,2t6 S 4-

3l -0-

.0-

{-
4-

5J
m5
152

4-

4-
4-
4-
4-
4-
4-

412

I, t66
687
933
817
L36

t 4,251 $ 4,251

Interfund receivables and payables are the portion of interfund advance due by June 30, 1996. A summary of interfund
receivables and payables at June 30, 1995, is as follows (expressed in thousands):

ln.€rfond
R€ceivrbl6

s 3t3

2

lnl6fund
Pry.bl6

$4-

4.

-o-
30

3

4-
{-
4-

{-
-0-
-0.
-0-
-0.

54

t69
25

-o-

$ 389

24

$ 389



(Note 2 continued)

A summary of due from and due to other funds at June 30, 1995, is shown below (expressed in thousands):

Generrl Fund

Spccid Raue Fult
Sbtc hiehuy
EmploFcnl !.crdty
Ir'ork.'t' c!ftpcc.ti(n ttd rfcty
To'riltl Fornotion
Off€ndct! ltorc
Color.do Rivq Colruri$ion
trgi!lrriw
Hida eJ@rid qpil,l coflrlflcrion filrd!
Municipll bond brnt
R!Bul.l6y
Mi.ccll cons q.ci.l tgvq'u€ frlrd!

To.J Sp€cid R€v.ou€ Fuods

D.ht S"rvi.c F rttr
Coflrolidar€d bond intlf! t.nd rcdchptio.
Hi8hwry rwenue bond!

Tord Debt Servicc Fundr

Crpitrl Proj.tu F ,lr
Prb c.pit l Fojcct cnrnErion

CIPh|!Dntg|,|l|!4
CIP Universiry Syllsn
CIP 8en€nl !l.at! gov€Inmq

CIP Firon cysreln

CIP milibry
CIP .Fcirl Fojcct!

To.rl Crpi..l Pmjectt Fu6d!

CRC wrrcr tsuncnt
CRC v:ter tr rni.lion
CRC power mrrkctinS
HousinS Divilion
lnduslrial insurncc

Pri|od indtBtry

MrrlcEc bkc w.!6.F&m
Totd Ent€rpris€ Fund!

t,915 74

D1 {-

htartlsaria F rlt
hw q|forcffirr comrnuriqriq8
Scr-iErrrcG
Buildh!| |trd grund. q.|'.tir8
Molor pool

Commudcrtionr
lnrmrcc prcminru
Gad.l ldis oFrling

Purch.!in8
bf.'Dtioi ervic.r
SL& FintinS

Tor.l lDlc]n.l S.rvic€ Fonds

Tnt .nd AKtq Fu&t
Uodnploynfl I comFu.tion
c:'€ of iite. for ndiorctivc walt€ dispo€.l

C.r inSEflcy

Cloning tp Frrolcum di|ch.r8!s
WICHE rr|dctlt lotn
Ho+it l crrc ro irdigc|{ F|rn
Mulc|!n! . hiltory
Clrss-.ize reduction

Sl,bilize oF.Gol|! of .bt Sovemm€n(
GiTi

Aid Progrim
Ctdadirl

Du€ Fm'n
Olh€r Funds

s 20, 9

1L207
.{)"

49
3

222

3lt
18,49?

1

201

659

351

DUG To
(xhe? nund!

$ 3m,259

16,616

296
75

3

t2
6

345

J,190

49
1,470

l9

3L9o7 24,0t1

74

I,mo
I1,549
1,601

t4,592
14,913

45,035

6,M2
-0-

9?,598

45

lo
50

51

227

33
.0-

I
122

2,33 |
80

418
-0-

4,311

I
543

{-
25

N.lidul Judici.l Coll€8c
I J6 N.tionrl Collcgc ofJuvcnilc md Family bv
99 h'blic arploye..' rctirEmcnt

4- Lcgill.toFrcrir€mcnt
t Int€rgov€rnmcnlrl

t,055 SLtc .gcflcy filnd fot ffi!
37 Motor t€ffdc

22O R.rtilnion uud
4 l,a.l gorq|mrq$ poold inv!*'m.

32 Shrc p.yoll
1,109 _$j!]! Tord T]||s! rnd A8e.cy Funds

Torrl

Du€ From
(xhcr Funds

D|,€ To
Orh€r Fund!

t1
ll
33

1l
l9

5,307
29

TI
57
Itt
130

5,932

1,504

4-
-{t
59

ll4

I
626

4-

5,201
916

0

{)-
46
.0-

4,t t3
12

12,006

l9
1,611

___34n_
!__46J11-

2l
66
35t

1,135

429

7,O17

292

9
5,22r
1,0?l

154

r6,53t

-o-

r,627
1,533

l3
4-

90
-0-

399
lo0,o00

t0
l4

200
309

59
l9

8,4J5

36
t64,884

4-
9
4-
4-
l3

283,741

| 46t,77r



(Nole 2 continuecl)

A summary of balances receivable or payable between the Primary Govemmenl and the University System (a
Component Unit) at June 30, 1995, is shown below (expressed in thousands):

Gen€rrl Fund
Spzcizt Rcvau Fs&

Sbt! highw|y
EmdoF|a !€aurity
Workcr! crmFru.lion rnd ,..fety

Tolrl Soeci.l R.v.ou€ F0hds
D..br Saria F rdr

Coruolid.t d bord int rcll .nd r€dcmDtion
Crtit l Proj.6 Fu4r

CIP Udlrflity syrtdh
Ertap,;re Fulr

For€liry n|llls€s
MrrletL L.k€ w.tEr lystm

Totd En.eiprilc Funds
htanol Savicc Fsls

Sclf-inrurrne
Motor pool
Coftmllliqri@
Il|luf|ncc DrEmiur'!
Purcb!inS
SINE Finring

Told ln(en.l Serdc. Frtrds

Toli Dl|€ lo Prin|'y Gov€nmcnuDuc flo|tl Conponehl Uhit

Totd Due fmm Prinrry GoverDhent/Du€ to ComFnenl Unil

l. Principal Tax Revenues
The principal taxing authorities for the State of Nevada
are the Nevada Tax Commission and the Nevada
Gaming Commission.

The Nevada Tax Commission was created under NRS
360.010 and is the taxing and collecling authority for
taxes. The following are the primary tax revenues:

Sales and Use Taxes are imposed at a total rate of
6.5%, with local county option up io an additional
.50/o, on all taxable sales and taxable items of use.
The State receives tax revenue of 2olo of total sales
with the balance dislributed to the counties and
school districts. Molor Vehicle Fuel Tax is levied at
23 cents per gallon on gasoline and gasohol sales.
17.65 cents of tax goes to ihe Stale Highway Fund,
the remainder to the counties. Insurance Premium
IgI is imposed at 3.5% on insurance premiums
written in Nevada. A "Home Oflice Credit' is given
to insurance companies with home or regional
offices in Nevada, but nol to exceed 80% of the
taxes due. Several Other Sources of tax revenues
are: Cigarette Tax, Estate Tax, Net Proceeds of
Minerals Tax and Business Tax.

The Nevada Gaming Commission was created under
NRS 463.022 and is charged with collecting state
gaming laxes and fees. The following sources account
for gaming tax revenues:

Percentaoe Fees are the largest of several State
levies on gaming. They are based upon gross
revenue and are collected monthly. The fee is
applied on a graduated basis at the following
monthly rates:

Three percent of the firsl $50,000 of gross revenue:
four perc€nt of the next $84,000 of gross revenue;
and six and one quarter percenl of lhe gross
revenue in excess of $134.000.

Casino Entertainment Taxes are imposed at l0% of
all amounts paid for admission, merchandise or
refreshmenl, while the establishmenl is in an
enlertainment slatus as soecified in NRS 463.401.
fufFleleleglplg are levied on the number of
gambling games and slot machines operated.
Nonrestricted licensees (those operating more than
15 slots or any number of games) remit $20 per
quarter per machine and pay a fee at variable rates
on the number of games operated as established in

Du. f.om
Componeot

Unit!

st
l3
4-
4-
l3

4-

Du. ao

Colnpon€nr
Unn!

t 34,808

9
40
I

50

190

2
2

165
l4
2

t
3

193

4-
4-
-0-
-o-
-0-
-0-
4-

$ 3J,180
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(Note 2 continued)

NRS 463.375 and NRS 463.383, resp€ctively.
Restricled licensees (those having 15 or fewer sloi
machines and no table gaming) remit $61 lo $106
per quarter per machine. several other sources of
gaming tax revenues are: Annual State Slot
Machine taxes- Annual License Fees and
Miscellaneous Colleciions, which consisits of
penalties and fines, manufaclurer's, distributor's
and slot route operator's fees, advance paymenls,
race wire fees, pari-mutuel wagering tax and other
nominal miscellaneous ilems.

J. Intergovemmental Expenditur€s
Intergovemmental expenditures for lhe year ended
June 30, 1995, consist of the following (expressed in
thousands):

t u9,o71
33,833

t 182,910

L. lmplementation of Accounting Principles
During fiscel year 1995, tho State adopted the
provisions of Govemmenlal Accounting Standanls
Board Statements No.21, Ac$ounting tor Escheat
Prowtty, and No. 22, Actounting tor Taxpayer-
Issessed lax Revenues in Govemmentat Funds
(GASB 21 and 22). GASB 21 required changes in the
accounling for revenues from escheat property and
related liabilities for probable payments to claimanls.
cASB 22 required that taxpayer-assessed revenues be
recognized when they become bolh measureable and
available. The adoption of GASB 22 resulted in the
accrual of an additional month of certain tax revenues:
primarily sales and use, gas and unemployment taxes;
and resulted in deferral of two months of certain other
tax revenues, primarily percentage fees on gaming
revenues. These tax revenues had previously been
recognizod on ihe cash basis.

Both slatements were applied retroactively by restating
the 'l994 financial statements and July 1 , 1993 fund
balances. The adootion of GASB 21 resulled in an
increase in lhe July 1 , 1993 fund balances of the
General Fund and Nonexpendable Trust Funds of
$426,241 and $271,190, respeclively. The adoption of
GASB 22 resulted in a decrease in the July 1, 1993
fund balance of the General Fund of $25,501,743 and
increases in the July 1, 1993 fund balances of Special
Revenue and Expendable Trust Funds of $9,EoE,789
and $29,790,967, respec{ively. The restatement of
1994 financial slatements resulted in an increase
(decrease) of excess of revenues and other Rnancing
sources over expenditures and other financing uses of
($1 ,781 ,864), $1,142,334 and $7,886,064 in lhe
General Fund, Special Revenue Funds and Expendable
Trust Funds, respeclively, and resulted in a decrease in
net income of $13,775 in Nonexpendable Trusl Funds.

Ed@tion

Tot.l blcrgov.rnrEba.l

K. Non-CashTransactions
The Stale does not record in the tinancial statements
non-cash federal programs. In fiscal year 1995, the
State participated in the following non-cash
lransaclions:

. lssuad approximately $94 million in food stamp coupons

. Dislibutad approximetaly t3.2 millon in food commoditi's

. Recoivad federcl surptus prope,ly which had e valuo of
$591,M, estimated ac@rding to federcl Generd
seryices Administration's guidelines. Approximately on6-
third want to State agencies and the bdance went to
local governmenls and non-prcfit organizations
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A. Balance Sheet
Amounts on the combined balance sheet relating to
deposits and inveslments are as follows (expressed in
thousands):

To.d
CortpomDt R.F.!|||g

Toad

C.!t rd poolcd inr.rdncr !

Rcltiot d &|.t! (No& 7)
l-.'! ftrrrbrcd &.9 orh6

im/ltur|C (Not 7)
Totd

B. Deposits

22t,l15 f
m

1,456

t,524,759

7,32\UB
D3,942

(3.t,t76) 11' (la,J75)
I 8,?76,942 S 2?9.592 I 9,206,J3.1

31,226 37,rn

460.02? 592895

2.636

2,14t Z14l

$ 451?6t S 595,636

1636

Cov.'nm.nl Unlt| Ehtlty

1,396,643 S

1,3213t9
2924t5

The Statutes of the State authorize the Stale Treasurer to
deposit in any insured siale or national bank, credit union
or savings ancl loan association. Insured deposits are
covered by the Federal Deposit Insuranc€ Corporation.
Statutes require all deposits within the custody of the
State Treasurer not within the limits of insurance orovided
by an inslrumentality of the United States to be secured
by collateral composed of obligations of the United States:
bonds of this State: bonds of any county, municipality or
school dislric{ wilhin this State; promissory noles secured
by firsl deeds of trus1 or instruments in which the State is
permitted to invest.

At June 30, 1995, deposits were held in various
institutions throughout the state as follows (expressed in
thousands):

Curyins Brnl
Vrlu€ B.lucc

hintry gova ruar:
hsrEd .r colhl,cnlizld vith

r.crritiE hcld by dE Sbrc
6 by |n,gcrll of thc Slrrc
in SbGl tumc

D(46iit in U|€ U.S. TFrrury
intrtmcnt pool in thc nernc
ofthc Sbl!

Unc!lltta.lizcd or colhtcnlizcd
wi|l| |.c|Eiric| hcld by tlc
plcdginS fnrncirl idtit'nioq
or by i|! lrust dcprrtn.nl or
r8cnt but nor in |hc Slrtek

Tol.l d.p6iG
Fmrry Sovemm€nl

L|$rd c,r colh&nliz€d *it[
'tcldric! 

hcld by thc Srrt
or by rn t8cnt oflhe Srr&
in Strtc'r mc

Uncollrtmlizcd or cDlhlenlizd
rYilh !.c'ritic. hcld by thc
pl€.d8ing fi nmcirl irutitutioq
or by it! Irrd dcpdtnat or
.8€nt bu. not in lhc Sht t

Totd d€p6i.t
ca|nPoneai unal.

Toid d€paii&
ripo(in8 6tity

l{6,810 3 279,1t4

105

C. lnvestments
Statutes authorize the State to invest in United States
Treasury notes, bonds, and oertificales: bonds of this or of
other slates; bonds of certain political subdivisions of this
or of other states; bonds, notes, debentures and loans if
they are undeMritten by or their payment is guaranteed by
the United States: obligations or certificetes of the Federal
National Mortgage Association, the Federal Home Loen
Banks, the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, the
Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corporation or the
Student Loan Marketing Association, whether or not
guaranteed by the united states; farm mortgage loans
fully insured and guaranleed by the Farmers Home
Adminislration of the U.S. Department of Agriculture;
negotiable certificates of deposit issued by commercial
banks or insured savings and loan associations; certain
banker's acceptances, commercial paper, and notes,
bonds and other unconditional obligations for the payment
of money issued by corporations or depository institutions
organized and operating in the United States; money
market mutual funds regislered with the SEC, rated
"A/M', or its equivalent, and invesled only in securities
issued by the Federal Govemment or in repurchase
agreements fully collateralized by such securities. Limited
types of repurchase agreements are proper and lawful
inveslments of the slate; generally no money of the state
may be invested pursuant to e reverse-repurchase
agreement. The State's Permanent School Fund is further
limited by stalute to the types of inveslments it may
purchase.

Investments are made affer diligent inquiry of the
govemmental unit and written legal opinion of the Attomey
General. Investment policies of the State are reviewed at
least every four months by the Board of Finance.
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(Note 3 cantinuect)

The following table (expressed in thousands) provides information about lhe credit and market risks associated with the
State's investments at June 30, 1995. Category 1 includes investments lhat are insured or registered or for which the
securilies are held by the State or its agent in the State's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered
inveslmenls for which the s€curities are held by the counterparties' trusl department or agent in the Slate's name.
Category 3 includes uninsured and unregislered inveslments for which the securities are held by the counterparty, or by
its lru$ department or agenl, but not in the State's name.

C.ac!ort

Ptimory gorernmcnl:
Equity s€qriries

U.S. Govdnrnent s.qfities
FoieigD inv€gnents

Corponle boods

Repurchrs€ sgre.rncnls

Municiprl bonds

B6rk raatpbncas

Comrncrcial papct

Ncgotirble c.nfi cal.! of &pocil

Toa.l pd|nrrf,r gor.nrm€nt

Comgoncnt ur.il:
Equity s€cu.iti€s

U. S. Covemment s€dnries

Foreign inv.$nenb

2,922,719

|,49t,209
305,225

102,533

260,543

193,125

50,t08

t54,146

J6,062

5,525,910

309

4-

-0-

-0-

-0-

{)-
4-

t5,E99

{)-
{-

40,619

4-
.0-

4-
4-

56,51a

Cuarante€d invegmari contrads

R..d esare

Moirgagcs

S€curcd loarB

Inv€slmenl in liniled path€rshiF

Ineaona6 hdd bt .g.i8 in mun ouund, lor:
Fi&ciary ftrds
Defcned cocperuatioo

5,526,97O 56,5?t

49,646

152,75E

19,204

22t,60t

R.d cda&

Invatiatt hdd bf .ga8 ia nttttto$unls for:
Univefsity Slslqn

Totsl compon.nl unh

Told repordng .nalty s 5,526,910

21,t,60E

$ 278,1E6

Mrrbf
Vduc

0$
0

4
-o

0

0

0

4
4

2,922,719 S

|,501,411

305,225

102,533

30t,222

193,125

50,808

164,746

3,3t9,Tr1
1,5t0.290

316,t7a
t02,475

301,222

193,125

50,808

164,14

t,263,746
548,306

126,4t4

57,Ttr

36,062 36,052

5,5t3,8J7 6,054,683

I,185,882

542,005

t26,434

57,17r

52,360

|,964,652

t12,91|
95,49J

I,185,8E2

542,005

126,434

412p | | t.16t,025

95,495 95J95

96t.406 968,406 1,256,520

2.933.058 t,516,915 9,361,997
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4-

5,000

221,60a TE,898

5,000 4,039

5,243 226,A51 243,t14

$ 2.938.301 $ t,143,766 $ 9,605,1?l



A. Long-TemObligations
Long-term obligations at June 30, 1995, of the Primary Govemment comprise the following (expressed in thousands):

PrinciPrl
l eftrr r lni€rsr Principd
Rrle 

-@"d- -!!gl- 

in['Y 1995 o'Istmding

GENMAL LONG-TERM OBLICATIONS ACCOUNT GROUP
tua.touhdiortu:
Subjcct to C!n4i!4iqul f,l.b. Limibtioi
Ex![|D( nf,ll Cooldqdionrl Dclt LimiLtidr
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To.d gene.d oblig.tbd

Otlig.io uda qpilrl lcar..
CoiFcDqt d rtrarc.3 obligrtid!
Tot{ .r .rprbe tutrd!

INTRNAI SF-RVICE FT.INDS
ObligrtiorE udcr spit l lc.!..
l,€!r c|[r€nl portion

Nct obligtioE undci c{piLl lc:!6
CompqErt d rh.€nc.. oblig ioru

Told hrcnrl $rai.€ fuhdr

PENSION TRUST FUNDS
Notr. Pry.blc
oSlig|tiod llda capibl lc.rc
Tori pqr|ion l]||{ f'mdt

126.179 S 125.299 t 39,J04 $

4lJ,2l8 413,293 25,323
4.00-10.00% s
3.5O-9.7O9.

3.60-to.15% 3

3.25

Lt9-t2.29%

1.06-9.341

416,860 I
214,5M

4a\425
Tr1,366

302,96t
l?8,906

t,6u

------?J39-
-g----------!J4
s 16,312

221
$ 16,539

4.00-7.00% .'..'................!4- 152,100 _l!2!:_ e0,240

!-JE.gt--),4P-l-JW- 8ro'o3r

!-----rql---rr.E- ,l:lil
781

E5

$ t70,198

396,360 S 29,675 $
t99,314 t,861

3.ss-t2.5o% ___1,r50,00o _____lJ!!Jl2_ __ 939_ __ iJ!19-
s l.9ru6o s r,?62,313 I 132,324 l,$16,61?

s 17.36t t 1,0J6 6,183

3'139

$ fio5e-it

$ 10.125 I 2,442 $::- 3,369
| 1)1

9.30-10-25%
5.749.

$ r6Jl2 S 5m
a6 8l

t6-608 S 773 $ 16.539

Totd

B. Changes in General Long-Term Obligations Account Group
The following is a summary of changes in General Long-Term Obligations Account Group for the fiscal year ended June
30, 1995 (expressed in thousands):
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\NOte 4 contnuecl)

C. ConstitutionalDebtLimitations
Section 3, Article 9, of the State Constitution (as amended)
limits the aggregated principal amount of lhe State's public
debt to two percent (2%) of the assessed valuation of the
State. Exempt from this limitation are debts authorized by
lhe Legislature that are incufied for the proiection and
preservation or for obtaining the benefits of any property or
nalural resources within the State. At June 30, 1995, the
debt limit and its unused oortion are comouted as follows
(expressed in thousands):

F. Refunded Debt and Redemptions
On July 15, 1994, the State issued $E5,901,244 General
Obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds to partially advance refund
$72,E30,000, Augusl 1 , 19934, lmprovement & Refunding
Bonds and $20,695,000, August 1, 19938, Natural
Resource & Refunding Bonds.

The State completed the refunding to reduce its total
future debl service payments by $1 ,575,555, and to obtain
an economic gain or present value savings of $742,E71.

On November 21 . 1994. the Colorado River Commission
("Commission') issued $170,380,000 in State of Nevada
General Obligation (Limited Tax) Bonds for the purpose of
funding the improvements program and to refund the
outslanding superior lien Water lmprovement Bonds. The
refunded bonds consisted of the 1968 Series Bonds and
the 19784 Series Bonds wilh outslanding principal
balances of $5,5E0,000 and $9,125,000, respectively. The
net proceeds provided from the sale were $159,981 ,715
(after a discount of S9,508,875, and payment of $879,410
in underwriling fees and expenses). An additional
$2,194,634 was provided from Commission debt service,
operation and maintenance reserves and sinking funds. To
accomplish the advance refunding, the Commission used

$14,119,540 to purchase U.S. Govemment securities.
Those securilies were deposited in an irrevoceble lrusl
with an escrow agent to provide for all future debt seNice
payments on the refunded bonds. As a result, the bonds
are considered to be defeased and the liability for those
bonds has been removed from the Water Treatment
Enterprise fund.

The advance refunding resulted in a difference between
the reacquisition price and the net canying amount of the
old debt of $704,971. This difference is reported in lhe
financial statements as a deduction from bonds payable,
and is charged to operations through the year 2011 using
the straight line method.

During the year ended June 30, 1995, the Housing
Division (an Enterprise Fund) refunded various single
family programs totaling $45,10E,E38 by issuing the 1994
C, 1994 D, 1995 A and 1995 B Single Family Program
Bonds in the amount of $120,000,000. These transactions
resulted in no significant economic gain or loss to the
Division.

In lhe current and prior years the State defeased cerlain
general obligations and other bonds by placing the
oroceeds of new bonds and other monies in an inevocable
trust to provide for all future debt service paymenls on the
old bonds. Accodingly, the trusl account assets and the
liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the
State's fi nancial statements.

632195

D. Property Tax Limitations
NRS 361 .453, enacted by the 1979 Nevada Legislature,
limits the total ad valorem tax levy for all public purposes
to $3.64 per $100 of assessed valuation. Taxes levied for
the payment of general obligation bond principal and
interest enjoy a statutory priority over taxes levied for all
other purposes where reduction is necessary to comply
with the limitations. Assembly Bill No. 78E, enacted by the
1993 Nevada Legislature levied an ad valorem tax of 1 5
cents on each $100 of assessed valuation of taxable
property for the fiscal year commencing July 1 , 1994 and
ending June 30, 1995. The proceeds of the taxes levied
were appropriated to the Consolidaled Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund to discharge the obligations of the State.

Property taxes are levied July 1 on property values
assessed by the prior January 1. Property tax billings are
payable in quarterly installmenls on the lhird Monday in
August and the first Monday in Oclober, January and
March, after which time the bill is delinquent.

E. Nevada Municipal Bond Bank
General obligation bonds have been issued through the
Nevada Municipal Bond Bank, a Special Revenue Fund,
as authorized by NRS 350A and NRS 349.950. These
bonds are subjecl to statutory limitation of $800 million and
are exempt from lhe consiitutional debt limitation.
Proceeds from the bonds are used to purchase the validly
issued general obligation bonds of the State's locel
governmenls to finance projects related to nalural
resources. The Slate anticipates that the debt service
revenue it receives from the participating locel
govemments will be sufficient to pay the debt seNice
requirements of the Slale bonds as they become due.
Twenty-six projects were funded through lhe Nevada
Municipal Bond Bank as of June 30, 1995, and lotal
investments in local governmenls amounted lo
$193,125,000.

Dcbt li'rJbtid (2% of lot l
|!!.'r.d v.lu.tidl)

,sr: Bond! d l..g prytblc
|' ofJunc 30, 199J, .ubjcct
ro limil..lioo

Rquining d.bt qp.city
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Flnancial Statements
Fq lho

(l,tote 4 continued)

The balances still outslanding on the d€feased issues at June 30, 1995, consist of the following (expressed in thousands):

R4t ld Bo.3:
(xO l/6t CRC vrr.t r AcquLitiqr
0,1/0 l/t9 Colnrdo Riv!. Wrra Acq.
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08Ol/t9A A Buildin3 Bondr
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\135
19.33t
8,tJ0
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zln

5lpl5
59lt
{,0 t5
1,7t5
t31o
3,TN

2.525
3,175

14850
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G. Debt Service Requir€ments for Bonds
Debt service requirements (principat and interest) for alt long 1995. of the
P.imary Govemmenl are summerized as follorw (expressed ll cepital
leases and inslallment purcheses are prcsented in sec{ion J presented for
compensated absences obligations sinoe lhe rcpayment dates are unknown. All amounts lisled for Housing'Bonds are
projections and a.e subieci lo chenge based upon chang€s in the mortgage interesl rate maRet. Actual re;uns may vary
consid€rably from these projedions at any point in time, depe nding uponharket rat€s of inter€st.
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Toa.l f.E i ouitrakx| b..d.

Sp..td obutdio. bo.b:
fittuq borar ld. sri.rhal

High.y inFovqnq|t rcvtnu. hoodr (fiEt bx)
To.d 8ar..r| lo.8-t r|r obliSraioor

Ed.rprir. fund.
tu a.1. oubdto, bodb nnianlfto*

Col6r.io Rivlr Coilnir.ion toidr (or.r fc.|)
FGd6.l rtpryrn nf cd|t'|c't (u*r f..r)
Houhg bmdr (rqrid [ou:ing locr)
Toa{ arr."Fb. ftrd.

Pqblon tnrd tu||d
Not6 P|Fblc *rvicd t6r hblic Eqloycs.
Rdftrna|t Sytu||l of Ncv.rtr

For Tbc Fhcd Yerr Edinr Jun. m

1996 lryl 1996 1999 2tn0 Th6!.i.r

rf6,957 I 41,122 t 4t,129 S 4t,6ft S 48,628 S 461.255

2453 ?2.8,,3 1833t n,m4 l8,0or 20t,386

_1-,763 7,771 _l&_ _lfL_ _LL 12.512
7r,013 n,B9 7t,216 11,29 11,129 7og.B3

3t,349 2,l.4t9 lq?& 18,939

s flz422 $ l04,t9t s 94,026 S 93,238 S 14.429 S ?09.153

21.327 S 3,307 S 25,181 $ 25,198 $ 25.197 S

t.9]() 8,9,10 8,9,10 8,90 8.940

499,lm
251,953

r00.r2 27.s11 57.05e _lgl!!_ _39,!!g_ l.lt4.?41
ffit- J 50-F T-iiso-- r er,.e6 s 14.01? s 1.8?l-88{

! t,(|6l I 967 S 96? S 7 S 9.403 t 4.
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(Note 4 continued)

H. Amount Available in Elebt Service Funds
At June 30, 1995, the amount in the Highway Revenue Bonds Debt SeNice Fund available to service the Special
Obligation Highway Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax) Bonds was $1,642,961. The amount available in the Consolidated
Eond lnterest and Redemotion Oebt Service Fund to seNice debt wes $22,419,627.

Bond Indenturc Provisions
There are restrictions and limitations contained in the various bond indentures. The Stete is in compliance with the
requiremenls of the bond covenants.

J. Capital Leases
The State has entered into various agreemenls for the lease of equipment. Assets acquired under such leases of the

Primary Govemment at June 30, 1995, consist of the following (expressed in thousands):

EquiFnc|lt
L4.csl'nuhLd .mortizrtion

Tor.l

G.n€nl lnrcmd Pcnlion

Flted A$€tt Eder9.i.e $enicc Trult
Acca'|n. Groop EU4L Funds 

---Egg- 
Torrl

3 5,6E? S l?,36J S 10,024 I 744 3 33'820

4- 8.617 6,315 488 r5J?l
T--------iF 

--n:qt_- 
r-iffi- 

-; 
-;iF

For all capital leases of lhe Primary Govemment, the gross minimum lease payments and the present value of the net

minimum lease payments as ofJune 30, 1995, follow (expressed in thousands):

For lh€ v€rr.ndinp Jum 30

I
1991

1998

1999

2000

ToLl p.Fcnt!
L.tt: turlolrrt r€F€l€ntng hlcrcd

/'a: Cufrcnt portion for
Intcnul .€rvic. ninds

Totd

$ J,93t
4,192

e8s5
1,63E

lll
15,334

1,367

13,961

1,725

$ 12,242

K. Arbitrage Rebate Requirement
The Tax Reformlci of 1986 imposes a rebale requirement with respect to some bonds issued by the State. Under this

requirement, an amount equal to the sum of (a) the excess of the aggregate amount earned on all investments (other

than certain specified exceptions) over the amount thal would have been eamed if all inveslmenls were invesled at a

rate equal to ihe yield on the bonis, and (b) any income eamed on the excess described in (a), musl be rebated to the

United States Treasury, in order for the inierest on the bonds to be excluded from gross income for federal income tax

purpo."r. In accordanci with the Internal Revenue Service Regulations, an arbitrage rebate liability has been calculated

is ot.lune 30. 1995. The liability is payable as follows (expressed in lhousands):

For .he yert
€ndlns J0nc 30

{)-
7

389

4-
3t5

-0-

$ ?81

t996
t9'7
1998

t99'
2000

Thatlftcr
Totrl
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L. Component Unit Obligations
Bonds, notes and c€pital leases payable by th6
university syslem at June 30, 1995, consist of the
following (expressed in thousands):

Al June 30, 1995, debt in the amount of $28,246,000 is

considered to bs extinguished through refunding of prior
issues by a pottion of the cunent issues. Sufficient
oroceeds were invesiled in state and local govemment
securities and placed in escrow to assure the timely
payment of the maturities of prior issues. Neither the
debt nor the escrowed assets are reflected on the
financial statements.

At June 30, 1995, Rurel Housing had mortgages
payable of $2,795,154 through the year 2030, at interest
rates of 6.50% lo 1t.25oh.

Accrued compensated absences payable by Rural
Housing at June 30, 1995 were $58,530.

Debt service requirements (principal and interest) for
mortgages payable by Rural Housing for the years
ending June 30 are as follows (expressed in thousands):

Annui Fin.l
Iht€ft.r PrF€nl
R €'l. Due

Princip.l
Ourtlrndin8

NoL! p:y.bl€
Cspitrl lc:!.!
To..l

3.t0-8.50
5.05-13.06

4.?9-19.59

2016 s

2015

2001

64,665

7,142
598

t 1L701

The student fee revenue bonds are secured by tuition
and fees, auxiliary enterprises revenue and certain other
revenue as defined in the bond indentures.

Accrued compensated absences payable by the
University system at June 30, 1995, were $17,090,757.

Debt service requirements (principal and interest) tor
bonds, notes, and capital leases payable by the
University Syslem tor the years ending June 30 are as
follows (expressed in thousands):

Fbc.l y..r ddlnt Jurc 30 A|nO|I
3 8,175

4,672

4220
1,920
7,16t

1t,123
$ I I I,A?8

Fhcd Ycrr cndlng Jorc 30

1996

t991

| 998

1999

2000

Thcrcaftcr

Totd

1996
DN
1998
t999
m00
Thererffer
Tdrl

254

251

254

255

255

4,24
$ 5,Jr2
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The Nevada Legislature has crealed various plans to
provide benefts to qualified employees and Legislators of
the Slate as well as employees of other public employers.
The Public Employees' Retirement Board administers the
Public Employees' Retirement System of Nevada (PERS)
and the Legislators' Retirement system of Nevada (LRS).
A summary description of the plans follows.

A. PERS
General - All full-time State employees and full-lime
employees of participating local govemment entities in the
State are members in the PERS, a defined beneflt cosl-
sharing, multiple-employer public employees' retirement
system established in 1947 by the NBVada Legislature.
Any govemment employer in the State may elecl to have
its general, police and Rre departmenl employees covered
by PERS.

The payroll for State employees covered by PERS, total
State payroll, and covered payroll for State employees in
police and fire departments for the year ended June 30,
1995, was (expressed in thousands):

",,-- *ffi*# o]sl*
Gdt.np|. SYd.m Eo.d|E E |t'

Pavroll covcred bv PERS S 425,154 3 69,393 $ {lJ S 495,160

roill sbt€ pslrof r t u2,86J_ lzln_ !__91_ -!14,9:!-
Sbrc polic€ and fir.

€mploy€€!' payroll
covmd by pERs _q__l?lll_ _l___ull -!.___i9: !__llJ86_

At June 30, 1995, the number of participating govemment
employers was:

Siat nnd it! compon€nl unit!

Citicr
Counti.!
School dislnct!
Ho+ir.l' rnd hcrldi c:r€
Utility .nd irriSrtion di.lrict!
spcci.l dilrricb rnd .gcnciq

Tot.l cmploy€n 108

At June 30, 1995, the date of the most recent acluarial
valuation, PERS membership consisted of:

S.tuic. dn.d' dit.bilily,.cipi.-b
and bat t :irrid..c.iviry b6.fr':

R.guhr dnploycg
Pol'cc .nd fir€rnc.
Suwivor bcncfit.Ecipicn.!

Told ienefir ttipi€rt
Ir.dir. p,bat td.n

Rcsul.r c|l'ployc6
Polic! ,nd fitEmcn

Tot.l lnrcrive memb€r3

Regul.r €trylolEc!
Po[cc .nd fircrncn

Told &tiv€ m€mb€rs

s 13,?01

1,902

$ 16,520

s 2735

s J7,666

?,400
s 6J,066

I
20

t1
11

l0
t1
26

Benefits - BeneRts, as required by staiute, are determined
by the number of years of accredited service at the time of
retirement and the member's highest average
compensation in any 36 conseculive months. Benefit
payments to which participants may be entitled under lhe
plan include pension benefits, disability beneRts and death
benefits. Monthly benefit allowances for regular members
are computed at 2.5% of average compensation (36

consecutive months of highest compensation) for each
accredited year of service before retirement with a ceiling
of 75% of the average compensation. Regular members
are eligible for retirement at age 65 with 5 years of
service, at age 60 with 10 years of service or at any age

with 30 years of service. Police and firemen are eligible
for retirement al age 65 with 5 years of accredited police

and fire service, at age 55 with 10 years of accrediled
police and tire service, or at any age with 30 years of
accredited service. A member who retired on or afler July
1 , 1977, or is an active member whose effective date of
membership is before July 1, 1985, and who has 36 years

of seNice, is entitled to a benefit of up to 90o/o of average
compensation. When members are eligible for earlier
relirement due to the increased service years, lhe ceiling
limilation on monthly benefit allowances increases from
the normal 75o/o lo a maximum of 90% of average
compensation. Regular members and police and firemen
become fully vesled as to benefits upon completion of 5
years of service.

Contributions - Member contribution rates are eslablished
by statute. Prior to July 1, 1985, each governmental
employer belonging lo PERS could eleci one of two
contribution plans. One plan provides for matching
employee and employer contributions while the other plan
provides for employer contribulions only. From July 1'

1985, to December 31 , 1990, all new employees and

employees of a participating public employer who anained



(Note 5 continued)

ten years of accredited contributing service were required

by Satute to enroll in the employer-pay contribution plan.

In a lawsuit instituted by the State of Nevada Employees'
Association, the Ninth U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals held

the mandatory employer-pay funding mechanism
unconstitulional. Beginning January 1, 1991' new
employees of the State of Nevada and those ot other
public employees who were not under employer-pay upon

ihe enaclment of the 1985 legislation, have the option of
selecting either the employee/employer or the employer-
pay contribution Plan.

Under the employer/employee contribution plan' the
matching contribution rates are 9.31olo for regular
members and 12.96% for polic€/fire members.
Contribution rates under the employer-pay plan are

18.22o/o lot rcg!,lar members and 27o/o lor policnlfire
members. The aciuarially determined matching
contribution requirements under the employer/employee
plan are 9.91% for regular members and 14.1% for
police/lire members. The aciuarially determined
contribution requirements under the employer-pay plan

arc 18.76oh for regular members and 27.38% for
police/fire members.

The basic funding obieclive is a level patlem of cosl as a
percentage of salary throughout an employee's working
lifetime. The actuary used the 'entry-age-normal" cost

method, which is intended to meet this obiec{ive and
resull in a relatively level long-term employer contribution
requirement as a percentage of salary.

The State's contribution requirement for the year ended
June 30, 1995 was (expressed in thousands):

The measure is the ac{uarial present value of credited
pmjected benefits and is intended to help users assess

PERS funding status on a going-concem basis' assess
progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay

benifits wnen due, and make comparisons among PERS.

The measure is independent ot the actuarial funding
method used to determine conlributions to PERS. The
pension benefit obligation was determined as part of an

actuarial valuation at June 30, 1995. Although PERS
annually receives an actuarial valuation indiceting the
contribution rates required lo fund PERS on an 8c{uarial
reseNe basis, contributions actually made are in

accordance with the required rates established by the
Nevada State Legislaiure pursuant to NRS 286.465.
Significant acluarial assumplions used in lhe valuation
includo the following:

lnvestment Yield: 8%

The actuarial cost
ated salary scale in

addition to an assumed inflalion rate of 5% per year. The

age-related salary scale, which is based on the recent
silary experience of covered employees who remain in
service, ranges from 5.760/o at age 60 to 13.40% at age
20.

rial assum
retirement
retiremen

primarily on retiremenl experience during the past two
fiscaf years. The relirement rates vary ircm 2oo/o to 100%'
depending on age for 30 or more years of service for
regular members and 20 or more years of service for
oolice/fire members. Further detail of retirement rates are

located in the June 30, 1995, ac{uarial report.

Withdrawal Rates: Withdrawal rales range from 20.5olo at

22 years of age to 2.2o/o al57 years of age for regular
members and 10.1o/o al22yea.€ of age to .8olo at 52 years

of age for police and firemen.

9!Sabjl!!LRe!9S: The assumed rates of disability range
from .03% at 22 years of age to .66% at 57 years of age

for regular members ond .05o/o at 22 years of age to .91olo

at 57 years of age for police and tiremen.

Mortalitv Rates: The assumed mortality experience is
proiected by using the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality
Table.

Presence and Aqe of Soouse: The assumed proportion of
maried employees varies by age and is based on national
statistics compiled by the U.S. Social Security
Administration. Additionally, it is assumed that female
spouses arc on lhe average three years younger lhan the
male soouses.

Ru'tl Hor!!|ng

Employd' Enploy.F' Cdarlbuilon
Conarlbuoon Co||arlbu(lonR.qulr.n ha

t 2f,757 S 62,517 t 84,274

3,065 9,794
4- 44

I2,t59

Ioa.f t.Dorilt|r 6tltv S 24.E22 t 12.tJ5 S 97'ln
cdtibution! !3 Fqllg6

ofc@dcd payroll 5'/o l5'/. 2V/.

Cdtflbqlrms r. F@lagc.
of lotll dtribut,N of tll
plnicrpei|ng cntitrcs of
$4t5,965 6o/o 171 23'/r

Fundino Status and Prooress - The amount shown in the
following table as'pension benef obligation'is a
standardized disclosure measure of lhe present value of
pension benefits, adjusled for the etfecls of projec{ed

salary increases, eslimated to be payable in the future as
a result of employee service lo date.
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The PERS does nol make separate measurements of assetrs and p€nsion benefit obligalions for individual employers
such as the State. The total and unfunded pension benefrt obligation as of June 30, 1995, for the PERS as a whole is as
follows (expressed in thousands):

Rcguh' Policc |nd
To.d

P?'tr io, batqtt ol'l4rtior:
R€tir!6 rnd b€ndici..io! c'rr€ndy .!c.ivhg

h€ocfii! rnd tefiniBtrd cqlolt.. not

y€r rle€ivinE b.NEfilt
Crza!.rqloy.a:
Accurnuldod employc. cnlributiou

includirg.llo(:tld i|wlltmcnt bcorn€
Erploy.tr-fifl mcd, v!.t d
Ernploy6-6'uncc4 non-vEt€d

Totd pcrrion t mflt obligrtioo
N€i r$.lr lv|ilabl. for bcn€6t .t.dt

(ffrkot vrlucs S5,J32,623, $1,109,341 .nd
$6,64 t,96,r, nq.c.ivoly)

Unfund.d pcr6im b.n€f oblig.tion

B. LRS
General - All State Legislators are members in the defined
benent, single-employer public employees' retirement
system established in 1967 by the Nevada Legislature.
The State's payroll for Legislators covered by LRS for the
year ended June 30, ,|995, was $491 ,400. Tolal payroll for
the year ended June 30, 1995 was $524,810.

At Jonuory l, 1995, LRS m.mbathip
contlt .d o!:
Retifte .rd barcfici.rig qrr|fitly

rec.iving bcnefiLs .nd l,crmin6r.d
ernployees entitled to benefils
but not yet receiving tlrcm.

Non-ves1€d

Benefits - Benefits, as required by slatute, are determined
by the number of years of accredited service at the time of
reliremenl. Service years include lhe entire election lerm
whether or not the Legislature is in session. Benefit
payments to which participants may be entitled under the
plan include pension benelits and death benefits. Monthly
benefit allowances are $25 for each year of seNice up to
thirty years. Contributions and investment eamings
provide beneRis under the system.

Legislator become fully vested as to benefits at age 60
and 6 years of service before July 1, 1985, or at age 60
and 10 years of service afler July 1, 1985.

contributions - The Legislator contribution of 15% of
compensation is paid by the Legislator only when the

s 551,950 S 3,030.579

17L371
t,!xt,543
1.641,352

6,253,m1

419,956 2051.308
L444,619 7,658,580

21,823
,()4950

200,200

2366,193

%q,l t5
$ 1,420.J36 S 435.J64 S 1.856,100

Trend lnformation - Ten year historical trend information showing the PERS' progress in accumulating sufficient assets to
pay benefits when due is presented in the PERS June 30, 1995, oomprehensive annual financial report.

18

t7
46

Legislature is in session, as required by statute. The
Legislature holds sessions every two years. State statutes
were amended during the '1985 Legislative session to
orovido for increased annual State contributions
actuarially determined to be sufficient to provide LRS wilh
funds to pay all benefits for which LRs will be liable. The
annual Stale contribution required to meet the net normal
cost (98,500) and to amortize the unfunded actuarial
liability over 30 years from January 1 , 1995, ($206,300) is
$214,800. The total contribution to LRs for the year ended
June 30, 1995, was $504,614. The contribution consisled
of Legislators' contributions of $75,014 and the actuarially
computed State portion for two years of $429,600. The
State portion was 87% of annual covered payroll.

Fundino Status and Prooress - Actuarial valuations of the
LRS are prepared every two years to determine State
contribulions required to fund the system on an actuarial
basis. The lasl determinalion of the actuarial liability was
January 1 , 1995. The total unfunded accrued liability as of
that date is as follows (expressed in thousands):

Li.bilitr tot:

63

Currsrt b€n.fit f! ipim|!

Totrl rccr €d lirlilig rt 1.1€.1 yriurtion
d.tc, JDu.ry I, t 995

Nct r.!€k .v.ilrblc for t€ne{its .t c6l.
J.nu.ry l, 1995

Totrl unfundcd rccded lirbility

$ 3,259

_---!l!-
4,@5

zrgt
ry
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This total unfunded accrued liability is to be amortized
over a period of 30 years from January 1, 1995. Net
assets available for benefits at June 30. 1995. were
$2,659,365 at cost (martet value $3,071,380). Due to the
date of this mosl recent acluarial report, the total and
unfunded pension benefit obligation (as discussed for
PERS above) at June 30, 1995, is not determinabte. LRS
has used lhe standardized pension benefit obligation
measure of financial reporting purposes in its actuarial
valuation as of January 1 , 1995. The unfunded pension
beneRt obligation as of January 1 , 1995, the date of the
most recent actuarial valuation, follows (expressed in
thousands):

Pcrltio, B.n4tt Obrigdion:
Pensioners and bencficiaries cunently

rE eiving b€netils ard lfinin.tEd
employe.s not yct rE .ivin8 bendrts

Cuncnt .rnplote6:
Acclmulalad €rnploy€€s conldbutions
Employer-fnancld veslcd

Employer-fi nanced non-vdted
Told p.r$lon bcnc6t oblt.tlon

Ner assels avdlablc fo. b€flefrl+ ar book vrlue

Unfrrhded pcnslon bchctlt ob[lrtlon

determined on the basis of the projected unit credit
method (as required by GASB Statement No. 5), whereas
the total accrued acluarial liability is determined on the
basis of the enlry-age-normal-cost method. Significant
actuarial assumOtions used in the valuation include the
following:

lnveslment Yield: 8%

Relirement Aoe: Members retire at an average age of
64 yeaB.

Mortalily Rate: The assumed mortality experience is
projected by using the 1983 Group Annuity Mortality
Table.

Tumover: Turnover rates are based on the limited
experience of the Nevada Legislators' Retirement
System and turnover experience of Legislators in
other states. The assumed rales project lhat only
about 20% of the Nevada Legislators will remain in
oftice for more than 12 years.

Trend Information - Ten-year historical lrend
information designed to provide information about
LRS' progress made in accumulating suflicient assets
to pay benefits when due is presented in the LRS
June 30, 1995, annual report. Three year trend data is
below.

Lgisl.torrs Contribution
1995 t50/o

t994 00/o

$ 3,858

t78
335

99----_.i.i-

2,198

s 2,272

The total pension benefit obligation of the Legislators'
Retiremenl System differs from the total accrued acluarial
liabilily derived from the acluarial valuation as of
January 1 , 1995. The difference results from the use of
different actuarial cost methods to comoute the two
amounts. The total pension benefit obligation is

NGt Alsel!
Avrl|blc Pc||!lon

For Benefils B€n.llt Perrent
Jr4 | At Cosl ObuSralon Fundd

l5o/o1993

Analysis of funding progress is available as of January 1 , 1995, the date of the most recent acluarial valuation. Analysis
of funding progress is as follows (expressed in thousands):

Uhft|nded
PanCon
B.nellt

Obll3rtlon

urft|nded
Pcrulor BcD€fitr

A rud Oblg.don Ar
Coveled 9/. ofcov€rrd
Pryroll Piyrol

l99l
| 993

1995

45.7

43.8

492

2,|9
2,533

2,212

491

492

491

431.5

5t48
462 3

3,t99
4,509

4,410

1,7t0
1,976

2,194

C. The Judicial Retirement System
The judges and the juslices of the Supreme Court have
been granted special retirement provisions by various
legislatures. This is a single-employer, State of Nevada,
unfunded plan containing the following major provisions.

1 . Any justice of the Supreme Court or judge of the
Dislrict Courl who has served as a iustice orjudge of a
district court in any one or more of those courts for a

period or periods aggregating 22 yea$, and has ended
such service is, after reaching the age of 60 years,
entitled to receive annually from the State of Nevada,
as a pension during the remainder of his life, a sum of
money equal in amounl lo three-fourlhs the sum
received as a salary for his iudicial seNices during the
last year thereof, payable every two weeks from
money provided by direct legislative appropriation.
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2. Any justice of the Supreme Court who has served as a
justice orjudge of a districl court in any one or more of
those courts for a period or periods aggregating 10
years and has ended such service is, aner reaching
the age of 60 years, entitled to receive annually from
the State of Nevada, as a pension during the
remainder of his life, a sum of money equal in amount
to one-fourth the sum received as a salary for his
services during the last year thereof, payable every
2 weeks from money provided by direcl legislative
appropriation.

3. Any iustice of the Supreme Cou]t who qualifies for a
pension under the provisions of section 2 is entitled to
receive, for each year served beyond 10 years, up to a
maximum of 22 years, an additional 4.1666 percent of
lhe sum received as a salary for his judicial services

Flscrl Ycrr
Endd Jur. 30

Dbtdcl
Judtcri
Pct|!lor!

during the last year thereof, payable as provided in
sec{ion 2 above.

4. Any justice who has the years of service necessary to
retire but has not attained the required age may retire
al any age with a benefit actuarially reduced to the
required retifement age.

The administration of the special retirement provisions has
been assigned lo the Clerk of the Supreme Court. The
funding for these provisions is from the General Fund, al
the time a judge or juslice retires, without contributions
required of the juslices or judges. No actuarial review or
valuation has been made to determine the liability incuned
by the special retirement provisions. As a result, lhere
exisls an undetermined liability of the General Fund. The
liability is not considered significant to the General Fund.
The cost of these benefits, available for lhe last ten years,
is as follows (in thousands):

680 $
642
56t
515
311
297
2t3
245
197

t96

1995

t994
1993

t992
t99l
1990

t989
1988

1987

1986

D. State Employees' Deferred compensation Plan
The State offers its employees a defened compensation
olan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code
Sec{ion 457- The plan, available to all Siete employees,
permits them to defer a portion of their salary until fulure
yea6. The defened compensation is not available to
employees until temination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation
deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased
with those amounts, and all income attributable to those
amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made
available to the employee or other beneficiary) solely the
property and rights of the State (without being reslricled to
the provisions of benefits under the plan), subjec{ only to
the claims of the State's general credilors. ParticiPants'
rights under the plan are equal to those of general
creditors of the State in an amounl equal to the fair
martet value of the defened account for each participant.

It is the opinion of the State's legal counsel that the State
has no liability for losses under the plan but does have the
duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary
orudent investor. At this time it is unlikely that the State
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t89
770
735
516
430
320
330
211

231
241
202
160

145

133

tol
85
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will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general
creditors in the future.

E, Post-RetirementlnsuranceBenefits
Any retiree of the State who meets the eligibility
requirements for retirement as outlined in seclions A
through C of this note, and at the time of retirement is
covered or had his dependents covered by any group

insurance or medical and hospital servic€, has the option
upon retiremenl to continue group insurance. NRS
287.023 establishes this benefit upon the retiree assuming
the portion of the premium not covered by the State. For
the year ended June 30, 1995, 3,154 retirees were
covered at a cost of $4,587,076, which represents 59% of
total costs. The State allocates funds for payment of
insurance benents as a percentage of payroll. The cost of
the employer contribution is recognized in the yeer the
costs are chalged. Any unused funds are carried foMard
to the nelit fiscal year. The carry-foMard to fiscal year

1996 was $269,879.



A' The State has nine Enterprise Funds which provide the services described in Seciions B, C, D and E. Net
working capital is not shown for Housing Division and SllS since their balance sheets cennot be classified. Segment
information for the fiscel year ended June 30, 1995, is as follows (expressed in thousands):

Colordo Riv€r Commia|ion

Tred Tr|||i Mlding
Horsing
Divi!ion Tot.l

DeFEci.tion cxFru.
Op.ntbs incotnc (16.)
OFrrling gnnr|
Op6.tin8 inlqflnd tr.trlfcr in
OFrtinS inll'find trrolfcr! out
Nct inc4rrc (los)
Propaty, pla,r .rd .qtipnar:

Addilionr rnd .djustnctri!
D€l€tioi! md .dju.tncnts

Nel working c.piul

tundt atd otha lo"Eaa^ liabifui.t:
P.yrblc tom oFnring tgv€nucs
P.y:blc ftom othcr !our!c!

Tor.l cquity (dcficit)

59L216
10,931

239,056
q)t
4t

(J23)

279,386

22 9,t59
-0- 78

1,851 t8t,a26
5,706 2.t60,732

665 I,10,6,351

4- 64,025

3,937 (t,704,r$)

11.556 I
3,724
1,524

.{)-

{)-
{-

(7J4)

t.035
2

153,1l4
224,636

22Zla8
8,234

(t,t28)

33,603 S

3,433

1,t61
4-
{)-

(31)
(678)

a7

3l
(6J)

r42,488

r?8,906

5,241
(47,038)

27,t26 j
4-

130

4-
+.
-0.

tJ

4-
.0.

32,926
t7.580

4r,355 $

22
3,584

349
{)-

(89)

3,843

ll
4-

1tt,711

6t4,467
-0-

77,tO6

{62,40r I
3,563

226,t95
4-
4-

(362'
276,664

J,468 I
It9

(24/\
559

48

(41)

226

1,004

4S

E0,835

3,135

873

9t1,545

t,tq)
41,409

( I,731,640)

B. Colorado River Commission
The Colorado River Commission is responsible for
managing Nevada's interest in lhe water and power
fesources available from the colorado River.

C. Nevada Housing Division
The Nevada Housing Division was created to make
available additional funds to assisl private enterprise and
governmenlal agencies in providing housing facilities for
low and moderate income households. The Division is
cunently sulhorized lo issue ils bonds, notes and other
obligations in an aggregate amount nol lo exceed
$1,250,000,000. These funds may be used to make loans to
purchase mortgage loans from mortgage lenders, and to
make temporary loans and advances in anticipation of
insured mortgage loans or to finance permanent mortgage
loans for the construction or rehabilitation of multi-unit
residential housing.

D, State Industrial Insurance System
SllSisa separate self-supporting agency of the State,
which provides insurance lo employers against

liability for workers' compensation claims. SllS also
operales a rehabilitation center in Las Vegas.

E. Other Funds
Forestry Nurseries propagates, maintains and dislributes
plants for conservation purposes. Prison Industry produces
various products, while employing and lraining inmates.
Nevada Magazine publishes the Slate magazine to promote
tourism. Madette Lake Water System operates a water
distribution system.
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The various debt service, operation and maintenance, capitel improvement and construction (acquisition) funding
required by bond covenanls, trust indentures and the federal repayment contract are recorded as restricted assets
on the Enterprise Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Component Unit balance sheets. These.estricled assets are
eslablished either from bond proceeds, retained eamings, or advances from the fecleral govemment. The
components of restricted assels at June 30, 1995, follow (expressed in thousands):

Sp..1.l
Rlvcnoc

Fund Eniarldaa Furd!
Conpon€nt

Unir

Cobndo
S1L Riv.t

Hishi.v Comnialion

Tot|l To..l
Pri..ry RurJ R.portin3

Covcmm€ra Ho||lim Eolitv
Hodnt
Divirio.|

Rdridal
C|!h

Intrtlit .eeivrble
tu8htof tt .y .cqui.itiorE

Told
Raracllot:

Dclr t.rvic!
Dct'l |.'vic! rlr€rv€
Rcphc.mat 16€G
Co|utnrclion rlldvc
Cotutruction rEs.rt! d.rDr,
Othcr.nd .ll p| pd€ iE wG

Torrl

4-S
.0-

-0-

s .0. s
4.
4-

33,622
4-

184,673 I
410

{-
7\827

954

4-I
73,781

-0.
4-
4-

1,456 $

4-

-0- $
.{L

4-
4-
4-

It6,l29

954

18,816

tt,22l
3,t19

r86,035
410

4- $ 184,673 $

954 4-
33,622 4- 33,622 4- 33,622

s 33.622 $ 115,083 $ 73,?81 S 292486 I 1,456 S !n,942

t8,fl6 S

1,UO
3,819

t52,4t4
410

It,8l6 $

8t,22r
3,8t9

1E6,036

410

4- 2,18,r .0- _____4!_ t,456 3,60

!_]]&_ s 18J,083 I ?3,7fl S 292486.1 1,4J6 I 2e3,942
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The State of Nevada established the Self-lnsurance and Insurance Premiums Funds in 19E3 and 1979, respectively.
Both funds are classified as Intemal Service Funds. The claims liability of $85,332 in General Long-Term Obligations
Account Group, $7,698,414 in the Self-lnsurance Fund, and $4,462,518 in the Insurance Premium Fund at June 30,
1995, is based on GASB Statement No. 10, which requires that e liability for claims be reported if information received
before the issuance of the tinancial statements indicetes that it is probable that a liability has been incuned at the date of
the financial stalements and the amount ofthe loss cen be reasonably estimated.

The property casually insurance funclions that are accounted for in the General Fund are Rnanced by lhe State. At June
30, 1995, incured bul not reported claims liability is based upon experience trends.

The Self-lnsurance Fund is financed primarily by lhe State for group health insurance coverage. At June 30, 1995,
incuned but not reporled claims liability is based upon the actuary's estimate for the Self-lnsurance Fund.

The Insurance Premiums Fund is financed by the Slate and third party insurers. At June 30, 1995, incurred but not
reported claims liability is based upon the actuary's estimate for the Insurance premiums Fund.

The State has a maximum exposure of $50,000 for each general liability and fleet liability claim. lt has a self-insured
retention of $200,000 for property and conlents per occurence with an aggregate annual limit of g4OO,OOO. When the
$400,000 aggregate limit is met, the deduclible per occurence is reduced to $5O,OOO and the remainder is insured up to
$100,000. Per State statute, in the event of fulure general liability or fleet catastrophic losses and fund overage is
exhausled, coverage would revert to the General Fund. Worker's compensation insurance is obtained from the Slate
Induslrial Insurance System, which is reported as an Enterprise Fund.

Interfund premiums are reported as quasi-extemal transactions ofthe General Fund. Self-lnsurance Fund and
Insurance Premiums Fund. All Slate funds participate in the insurance program. Changes in the claims liabilities
were as follows (expressed in thousands):

Bcginning brl"n@, July I, 1994
Cl.im! md chir86 in .ltirh.tes
Cl.im p.Fdk
Ending brlrnce, J|ln€ 30, 1995

Gcnerrl Long-
T€nn Obligrtions
Accounl Gmup

s96
290

(l0l)

s85

t 10,580
u,t47

(47,O29\

t 7,698

Fund

s 4,183
2, t

(r,r3l)

-t__________1393_

S€lf

Fu'd
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A. SllS has eslablished a liability for both reported and
unregorted insured events, which includes estimates of
future payments of claims and related claim adjustment
expenses, and which is based on the estimated ullimate
cost of settling claims. In estimating its liability for incuned
but unpaid claims, SllS considers prior experience, industry
information, curently recognized trends atfecting data
specific to SllS and other factors relating to workeds
compensation insurance undeMritten by slls. Because
aclual claim costs depend upon such faclo6 as duration of
worker disability, medical cosl trends, occupational disease
and inflation, the process used in computing the ultimate
cost of settling claims and expense for administering claims
is necessarily based on estimates. The following represents
changes in the aggregate liabilities for incurred but unpaid
claims (IBUC) for SllS during the year ended June 30, 1995
(expressed in thousands):

Lirbility for IBUC rnd chim
.djustncn! cxpcru€

,uly I, 1994, udircount..d

Provilioo for i u'€d

event! ofthc crrrEnt y.rr
D.{rEr|6 in Fovilio{

for i urEd cv |!
ofFior rar!

Nd chmgc in Fovrlion
for clrim adjudnat

Clai,s p.fn n,',,Eih"ahL,o:
IMrri cvcNr| oflhc curlcnt yerl
InsurEd cvcnt! ofFior ycrr!

Li.bility for IBUC |nd chhr
.djustncnt cxFruci,
,une 30, 1995, undilc{untld

s 2,700,000

47t,000

(313,000)

2t66,000

Jl,0{0
215,000

265,000

$ 2600.000

Underwriting income lotaled $214,668,000 and $41,723,000
for the years ended June 30, 1995 and 1994, respectively.

The 1993 Legislature passed Senate Bill 316 and Assembly
Bill 374 that significantly reformed Nevada's wotkers'
compensation system. As a result, SllS had reductions in

overall medical costs through the use of private managed
care organizations; a decrease in the cost of permanent
partial disability awards by approximately 10%; and a
reduction in costs associated wilh vocational rehabilitation
programs. This legislation also restricled the acceplance of
claims with pre-exisling conditions; froze the temporary
total disability rate on new claims through June 30, 1995;

created a fraud contml unit with the Attomey General's
office; and established mandatory employer deduclibles of

$100 and $1,000, based on the prior loss experience of the
employer.

The 1995 Legislature passed into law Senate Bill 458
(Seclion 33) that authorizes the collection of a solvency
surcharge by the Insurance Commissioner. SllS will be
determined to be insolvent if SllS is required to sell or
otheMise liquidate any of the invesled assets or real
property for the purpose of paying its outslanding
obligations as they mature in the regular course of
business.

The amount of surcharge will be calculated to produce the
revenue lhat is required 1o pay the outstanding obligations
of SllS as they become due. This calculation must have the
approval of the Nevada State Legislative Committee on
Workers' Compensation. The collection of the solvency
surcharge will be from each employer who was insured by
the Nevada Industrial Commission, or SllS at any time after
July 1 , 1979, self-insured employers, and any associalion of
self-insured or private employers. To date, no surcharge
has been assessed.

Management believes that lhe combination ot changes in
the claims management process and statutory changes has

made possible a positive cash Row for fiscal year 1995 and
has allowed SllS to build its combined cash and investment
portfolio and to decrease the unfunded claims liability.

SllS is involved in liligation arising oul of matters incident to
the conducl of its insurance operations. In the opinion of
management, resolution of this litigation will not have a
material adverse effect on SllS's financial position.

B. In 1977 and 19E9 the State issued $13,730,000 and

$14,755,000, respeclively, in General Obligation Sewer
lmprovement Bonds for and on behalf of Clark County. To
date, the bonds have been completely seNiced by Clart
County, however, the State remains contingently liable on
the bonds through maturily on July 1, 2004. The amount of
bonds outstanding at June 30, 1995, is $18,685,000.

C. The State Attomey General's Office reported that
the Slate or its officers and employees were parties to
numerous lawsuits, in addition io those described below. In

view of the tinancial condition of the State, the State
Attomey General is of the opinion that the State's financial
condition will not be materially affected by this litigation'
based on information known at this time.

Several of the actions pending against the State are based

upon the State's (or its agents) alleged negligence in which
the State must be named as a party defendant. However,
there is a statutory limit to the State's liability of $50,000 per
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(t{ote I cantinued)

claim. Such limitation does not apply to federal actions such
as civil rights actions under 42 U.S.C. Secdion 1983 brought
under federal law or to ections in other states. Tort claims
are handled in accordance with NRS 41.

The State is a party to several lawsuits that have been filed
under the federal civil rights statules. In the district of
Nevada, none of the United States dislrict ludges have
ruled that the State is directly liable for damages awarded
under federal civil rights slatules. However, the State is
statutorily required to indemnify its officers and employees
held liable in damages for acts or omissions on th6 part of
its officers and employees occuning in the course of their
public employment. Several claims may thus be nled
against the State based on alleged civil rights violations by
its officers and employees. Since the statutory limit of
liability (discussed above) does not apply in federal civil
righls ceses, lhe potential liability of the State is not
ascertainable at the oresent time.

The State is a party to one action involving the Fair Labor
Standards Acl, which is pending in U.S. Oistrict Court. The
State is not able to determine the ultimate resolulion of this
action at this time, bul anticipates a favorable oulcome for
the State.

D. PERS has entered into investment funding
commitments as of June 30, 1995. PERS has committed to
fund $33,330,063 in altemative investments 0imited
partnerships) al some future date.

E. The State is obligated by leases accounted for as
operating leases. Operaling leases do not give rise to
property rights as capital leases do. Therefore, the results
of the lease agreements are not reflected in the account
groups. Lease expense for the year ended June 30, 1995,
amounted to $12,725,112. Following is a schedule of future
minimum rental paymenis required under operaling leases
that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease lerms in
exoess of one year as of June 30, 1995, (expressed in
thousands):

For th€ Yerf
E dirqJun.3lt

$ 8,9?J

6,E04

5,1

4,429

3,1?l
9,832

S 3t,,107

F. The University System (a Component Unit) is a
defendant or co-defendant in legal actions in several
jurisdiclions. Based on present knowledge, management
believes any ultimate liability in these matters, in excess of
insurance coverage, will not materially effect the financial
position of lhe universily system.

G. At June 30, 1995 the University System has
available lines of credit totaling 93,219,059.

1995

1991

| 99t
1999

2000

Thcrcrtut

Told

4



Notes to Flnanclal Statemgnts
For the Fiscel Ye€r Ended June 30. 1995

A. PRIMARYGOVERNMENT:
General Oblioation Bonds - The following bonds have been
sold after June 30, 1995:

$34,800,000 Series July 1, 1995, General Obligation
(Limiled Tax) Bonds (Nevada Municipel Bond Bank Projeci
Nos. 47 E 48) due in annual inslallments of S1,005,000 to
$2,705,000 plus interest at 5.000,6 to 5.80% through July 1,
2015, cellable on or after July 1, 2005 at par plus a
premium of .|.0% until June 30, 2006, and el par thereafier.
Payments are to be made from the Consolidated Bond
Interesl and Redemption Fund. The bonds ere exempt from
lhe Conslilutional Debl Limilation.

$1,265,000 Series September 1, 19954, General Obligation
(Limited Tax) Wate. Pollution Control Revolving Fund
Matching Bonds due interest only until F€bruery 1, 1997:
Annual inslallments of $65,000 to $110,000 plus inter€st at
4.000/0 to 5.60% through July 1, 2010, callable on or aner
February 1,2005 at par plus a premium of 1.0% until
January 31, 2006, and at par thereaner. Payments are to be
made from the Consolidated Bond Interesl and Redemplion
Fund. The bonds are exempl from the Conslitutional Debi
Limitation.

$9,670,000 Series September 1, 19958, General Obligation
(Limited Tax) Water Pollution Control Revolving Fund
Leveraged Bonds due interesl only until February 1 , 1997:
Annual installments of $315,000 to $800,000 plus interesl el
4.20oh lo 7.00% lhrough July 1, 2015, callable on or after
February 1,2005 at par plus a premium of 1.ooi until
January 31, 2006, and at par theroafter. Payments are to be
made from the Consolidated Bond Interesl and Redemption
Fund. The bonds are exempl from the Constitutional Debt
Limitation.

Mortoaoe Rcvenue Bonds - The following bonds have been
sold after June 30, 1995:

On Augusl 31, 1995, the Housing Division, an Enterprise
Fund, issued $9,060,000 1995 lssue B Multi-Unil Housing
Revenue Bonds. The last maturity of the bonds is October
1,2025.

lnstallment Purchase Aoreement - On September 'l, '1995,

the Department of Information Services entered into an
inslallment purchase agreement with Carlyle Capital
Markets, Inc., to purchase equipment to upgrade it's
mainframe compuler. The total amount financed wa6
$3,405,000 at an interesl rate of 5.1ol0, due in forty-eight
monthly inslallments of $78,205, beginning september '1,

1995.

Colorado River Commission - On June 28, 1995, the
Govemor of the State of Nevada signed into law Chapter
393, Stalues of Nevada 1995 ('Transfer Acl) which
lransfers from the Colorado River Commission lo the
Southem Nevada Water Authority all of the obligations and
rights of the Commission related to the Southem Nevada
Water System. The Transfer Act mandates that all ac{ions
necessary lo etfectuate the transfer of all rights and
obligations shall occur by January 1 , 1996.

8. COMPONENT UNIT:

On June 16, 1995, the Govemor of the State of Nevada
signed into law Assembly Bill No. 35 which amends NRS
315, which removed ihe Nevada Rural Housing Authority
from the department of Business and Industry. Effec{ive
October 1, 1995, the Nevada Rural Housing Authority will
aci as a separate political subdivision.
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Our artistic, heritage and historic

offerings provide domestic and

international travelers the

to experience what is uniquely Nevadan;

our regional characteristics and cultural
diversity, our history and our most

contemporary expressions.



Combining, Individual Fund and
Account Group Statements and Schedules
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Providing access to information for
govemment decision makers and their
constituents has been a priority of the

State of Nevada since its territorial
Legislature established the State Library.
Library services are the embodiment of
the First Amendment. Free access to ideas

is what makes a democracy and

encourages the exchange of ideas.



General Fund
The General Fund is maintained to account for financial
resources traditionally associated with govemment
that are not accounted for in another fuid.
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Comparative Balance Sheet
General Fund

June 30, 1995 with comparative totals for 1994
Exhifit A-l

cssh and N&d inv0's'r'f,nh:
Cash with beasurer
Cash in cuEtody ot other oflicials

Reca,v6Drgs;
Accountg receivable
Taxe6 rec€ivable
Accrued ir e.est and dividerds
Intergovemm€ntal rec€ivabl€s
Other rec€ivables

Due from oth€r lunds
Due frorn comoorEnt unitg
lnterfund receivabhs
Advanc€6 to other fund3
Oahe. rssols;

PreDald liems
Notes r€c€lvable

Tolal .aa€t6

LtabtttU€6:
Accounls payaHe and eccruals:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabililies
Inlergovemmental pafablG

Oue !o other lunds
Due to aomponeni units
Defened rgvenue
Oher liabilitie6

Total liabiliths

Fund balances:
Reservgd;

Encumtarrces aM coartaacts

Ad\€nc€6
Balanc€g torward
Other

Unresaved:
Designated for budget stabilizatitn
Und6ignat€d deficit

Tot l ftrnd balancct

Totsl liabilities .nd fund bal.ncca

Jum 30. 1995

.1E9.330,,164

t.l,A,E45

2,9x'77
175,694.024

| 0,584,603
95,172,8S

83,370

20,969,331
7,7U

3&1.569
4,215,940

't E,614,130
752,432

$ 819,883,524

$ 't | 1,963,0E9
7,61't,3€7

17,956,€tt

390,258,725
34,808,2't4
74,672,570
6,n6,741

w,u7,2.

395,94:)
4,215,W

'178,307,914
19,7?5'62

(26.8@,rs7)

't75,E36,302

$ 819,883.524

Junc 30, lggil
(Rcstared)

s 2E6,(X7,gn
't,3E6,273

2,268,668
114,4?6'412

s.996.027
55,ger,(XO

't 49,968

20,013,955
,19.326

542,56
4,617,653

11,M,%
743,741

$ 503,6'11,784

$ 90,622,621
18,056,733
,t't,u2,7o5

80,934,6r5
2,O44pU

76,35E,089
5,806,63r

2U,ffi374

lncrca6a
(lrecrea6e)

$ m3,282,534
e37,4At

657,062
61,X7,612

4.588,576
39,208,859

(66,s96)

955,399
(41,s62)

( sE.956)
(4O'r,713)

7,208,904
9,051

316,n1,74

$ 21,3|0,466
(10,445,346)

6,9't3,79t

3m,324,110
!2,7€€,7!
(1,685,s19)

970,r't0

359,160.844

0.261,05)
(,O1,713)

36.005,659
('r 0,890,650)

(49.552,21E)
(26,80S,15D

1,656,96E
4,617,653

142,{2,rc
30,6't6,312

39,552,218

2t 8,745,406

,t9

503,611,784 316,271,74



Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
General Fund

Exhibit A-2
Fot the Fiscal Year Ended June 1995 with

Gaming laxes, fees, licens6
Sales tar6
Intergovemaner{al
Other iaxes
Licens6, tees and perrnits
Sales and charges lor seflftEs
lnte.e6t
Of|er

Total aavgnuea

General govemmenl
Health and s@bl servi:6
Education and support seMc6
Law, iusllce and public safety
Regulation ot businBs
Recregtion and resource de\€loptnent

htergovemnental

Dgbt serybe:
Principal
InterFt

Arbitragc payments

Tolal crpenditutes

Exc6s of revonuF over
expenditures

Proceedg trom capital leas€s
Proceeds trcm sale of bonds
Pr@eds trom sale ot fxed as€€ts
Operating transfers in
Transler trom comDonent unit
Operaiing transfers out
Transter to componer{ unit

Total othcr financing
cou.ces (ua.5)

E(cess (deficiency) of revenuE .nd othel
fi nancing sources ovef expenditures
and other linancing uses

Furd b6lanc6, July t

Change in Eccoonling prihciple . adoption ol
GASB 21 and 22

Residual €quity transfers

Fund brhnccs, JunG 30

totals for 1994

Junc 30. 1995

I 503,251,959
446,503,559
561.880,14a
260,510,56

68,131,698
23,236,086
21,7s'82
20,5r/,618

I ,905,804,62l

54,903,4m
723,044,579
22,836,349

I 57,,14o.809
29,974,6€0
623?0'An

rt3,08'l ,9t 2

152,0E9
35,700

I ,483,790.425

42,@4,X2

417,742+
1|6,139

31,990,599
21,392

(58,9.|0. | 36)
(2y,o11,@21

(4@,(x)3.356)

(37,909, r 04)

214,745,&

(5.000.000)

$ 175,836,302

June 30, 199,a
(Re$lat€d)

lncreasG
(Decre.6.)

27,1@,771
€,955,7ss
70,893,615
16,113,255
2,800,436
(1,r5.E11)

s,972,
3.t55,518

173,845,964

(r44,t5E,790)

E3,.t53,56,|

8,073,fi2

(6,979,a97)

($42,9O9,I 04)

476,151 ,188
4o2,y7,N4
49().986,333
244,397,270
65,331,m2
23,361,899
11,820,A57
17,42,16

1,732.038,7r3

51,331,896
657,62s,093

21,'173,710
1/$,638,983
28,273,ffi
58.519,S3

4s2,006,799

3,571,524
65,4 t 9,486

r,662,639
8,E01.826
1,701,434
3,8(x),944

(18,924.887)

99,039
26,@l

(921,700)

65,236.359

't 06,609,605

796,611
(2,791.4s9)

{,u2
(428,394)

(1s,110)
(2.1,4F'2,741)
(n,En,644l

(252,76E,395)

s3,050
9,646

921.7@

1 ,4r I,554,066

313/€4,U7

21.131
2,79138

87,797
32,416,993

36,502
(37.457,39s)

(2(F,133,448)

t 06,249,686

135.59t,825

(25.075,5O2)

1,979,397

I 218,745,.|{).6

Curcnt:
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Special Revenue Funds
Special Revenue Funds account for the receipt

and use of specific revenues that are legally
restricled for pa rticu la r purposes.

!'
i'

EjEI

With a unique and visionary granls program, the Commission for CulturalWith a unique and visionary granls program, the Commission

both citizens and visitors alike a network of active, vital community cultural
centers from Reno to Las Vegas and Boulder City to Gardnerville.

Creative adaptive reuse of the Pioneer Hotel in Elko (home to the Western
Folklife Center), the Oats Park School in Fallon, the Fourth Ward School in
Virginia City, the Yerington Grammar School, the Clark County Heritage
Museum and other important historic buildings ensures that access to visual
and performing arts activities, permanent and traveling exhibitions, and spe-
cial events will be available throughout Nevada's expansive landscape.



children with hands-on

opportunties and contact with
objects that animate out culfural
life, and our knowledge of
pre-history, history and natural

history. School residencies, con-

ducted by professional dancers,

painters, sculptors, musicians and

writers, promote stimulating
interactions between students

and artists that produce not only
murals, plays, books and

ensembles, but also a healthy

respect for the creative process and

those who create.



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

State Highway Accounls for the maintenance,
regulation, and conslruclion of public highways
and is funded through vehicle fuel taxes, federal
funds, and other charges (NRS 408.235).

Employment Security Accounts for the
administration of employment training programs
(NRS 612.607), unemployment compensation
claims (NRS 612.605), employment security laws
(NRS 612.61s).

Workers' Compensation and Safety Records
assessments on insurers for compensation of
injured workers end administration of regulations
for employee safety (NRS 616.423), assesses
self-insurers to pay claims against insolvent self-
insured employers (NRS 616.2925), accounts for
compensation benefits to physically impaired
employees from a subsequent injury in the course
of employrnent (NRS 616.4261), and accounts for
injury claims of employees of uninsured employers
(NRS 616.437).

Tourism Promotion Accounts for room taxes
and other monies designated for lhe support of
the Commission on Tourism (NRS 231.250).

Offende6' Store Accounls for operations of the
general merchandise stores and snack bars used
by offenders. Earnings, except interest, must be
expended for the welfare and benefit of all
offenders (NRS 209.221).

Colorado River Commission Accounts for all
general administrative activity, cosls of
engineering studies, analysis, negotiation, and
other efforts necessary in the development of
sources of water or power from the Colorado
River (NRS 538.191), and records the
development and sale of State lands in the Fort
Mojave Valley (NRS 321.520).

Legislative Accounts for the operation of the
Legislature and Legislative Counsel Bureau (NRS
218.085).

Higher Education Capital Construction Funds
Accounts for the first $5,000,000 and 20% of the
remaining annual slol machine tax, which is
designated for cepital construction and payment of
principal and interest on construction bonds for
higher education (NRS 463.385).

Municipal Bond Bank Accounts for revenues
and expenditures associaled with buying local
govemment bonds with proceeds of State general
obligation bonds (NRS 349.952), with financing
lhe construction of local govemment water
treatment poects (NRS 350A.190), and with
operating a revolving fund to finance locel
govemment pollution control projects (NRS
445.053).

Regulatory Accounts for receipts and
expenditures related to investigations of gaming
license applicants (NRS 463.331) and cash
transactions of gaming licensees (NRS 463.332),
enforcement of regulations on manufactured
housing (NRS 489.491), enforcement of
regulations pursuant to dairy products (NRS
584.460), legal judgements against real estale
licensees (NRS 645.842), examining financial
records and assets of authorized insurers (NRS
6798.300), regulation of pubtic utilities (NRS
703.147), and regulation of taxicabs (NRS
706.8825).

Miscellaneous Special Revenue Funds Account
for receipts and expenditures related to
compensation of victims of crime (NRS 217.260),
fees related to private investigators and
recoveries for unfair trade practices (NRS
228.096), prosecution of racketeering (NRS
2O7.415). the office of advocate for cuslomers of
public utilities (NRS 228.310), administration of
capital improvement projects (NRS 341.146), and
subslance abuse education, prevention,
enforcement and treatment (NRS 458.400).

5?



Combining Balance Sheet
Special Revenue Funds

June 3O, | 995 with comparctive totals for | 994

St t.
HEhwiy

Employn|ant
Sccurlty
Fund6 and Satety P.omotion

Woltcrs'
Cqnp.ns.tion Tourism otlende.6' coloredoRiver

Store Cormission

Cas,r md pooled inwsbrnnts:
Cash with tre6surer
Cash in cuglody ol olier oflicials

lnvGtmefrls
Rec.ivables:
Acco0nts receivable
Tax6 rec€h/able
Accru€d i.lterr€t and diviite.ld3
Intergoremmenhl rec€jrabl€a

Oue from other funds
Oue trom coanponent units
lnterfund recelvables
Inventory
Advanc€a to othet turds
Resl.ided as€€t3 (non-cash)

Otte. rsso,s:
Prepaid nems
Nol6 receivaHe

Total aaaets

Llab,,tai€6j
Accgunts payauo and accruds:

Accounls payable
Accrued paFoll
lr ergoveanmer{al pqyables

Conlracts pafable
Due to d€r lunds
Due to component units
Defered re\€oue
Othet fieffilhs:

Payable from rgstricted assets

Fu"d!9/a/rce€.:
Reseryed:
Encumbrancea and contracts
Invenlory
Advanceg
Balanc6 fo$ard
Other

UnbseNad:
Undesignaied

Total fund balances

13,4rxr,645 $ 3,'86,879 $ 538,888 $
300 + -G
-G 4 -0-

159,36.769 $
1,757,14

33t,32
r 0,755,51 2

4,%,1t3

12.26,949
12,759

10,!07,38
30,978

t3,621,762

4,219,6E7 $
5,842,037

55,910

47,741
1,V2,431

4,979,973
zfi
{r

52.9,16

8,'t35

310,847

-G

26t,562
2t,818

7,358

44€,06
-o-
-{!

+

10,000

4
10,011

74,159++

222,437
-G
-G

82,49

$ 232,678,894 $ 11,187,476 $ 14,.133.708 $ 3,20s,s07 $ 1,127,938 $ 5,352,151

-G

2,617+++

++4

+

{r995

5,@9
-(r
-(r

3,543,692 $
4,811,412
9,083,560

13,n6,87'l
16,6r6,4'r7

9.374+

373,065 $

64,604

+
295.493
19,14

5,0s0.297 g

116,234
79.367

75,ot(t
1,'t05

-G

7r9,9't4 I
12,935

3.293

5,994

119,s50 $
28,89E

4
+.

1t,664
{!
-G

-G.

64,542
14,572+

33,621,762

81,461,088

1(F,964,.188
r0,407,329

30,978
13,6a4,28

1,326,1E3 5,322,086 802,136 
'60,312

EE,613

24o,523

4
95,475

292,454+
-o

5.983+78+
-(l
+

n,72.

-0-

21124,78 9,620,70 g.OEl .900 2,4o7,m3 579,697 5,57,356

151,215.806 9.861,293 9,111,62. 2,407371 967,626 5.263.338

Total liabilitics and tund balanc.s $ 232,678,894 $ ti,1E7,476 t 14,43:!,708 $ 3,209,507 $ 1,127,938 $ 5,352,151
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Exrfifr &l

LagisLllvc

Highcr
Educrtion

C.pai.l
Coori Furdt

Municipal
Bood B.nk

RGguLlory
Fundc

ltoa
lR..t.l.dl

Spccial
Rcvcnue

Funds

Total All Funds

1906

2,847.91r $
156,395

$,324

16,497.37'l
-{t

347,24

+
66,590

4,137
-G

3,381,564 $+

5,067
+

82.663

17.637,043 $ |1,952,097 0 r0.os2,z1 t
{- 4 251,202
4. 193.125.000 -G

231,ffi,247 $ 273,16,559
8,007,328 8,612,24

193,125,000 r36,210,0(x)

351 425
239

.G

-{!

4-G
-0-

7,m0

+
46.721,E96

200,609

-0-
-()-

674,ffi

2,7n

659,11E

t9,558

't,5t't,670
11,017,$7

47,7A1
52,080,9t1

32,907,39E
12,998
2,212

11,U7,@7
30,978

33,621 ,762

E7,1il3

651,?76
r3,(m,571

26,530
53,167.5t9

13,933,243
E(X

2,212
11,6&t,EB

33,'19'l
32,421,67

r,'t01,6s2
-0- 171,278

+$+

13,n6,471
24,0a1,452

49,923
3,986,568

2E,4et,308
24,519,4n

208,,1(t9
3,57E,871.G

+ 33.621.762 t4421,67

9E8,095 5,190,3i4 67,259 5.850.356 429.895 101,6a8,537 't14,5z'3,s2

146'n2
y7,24

19,102,520

+
{t

-0.

-0-
251,932,343

45,8.{{|

+

1.188 106,529,508
11,047,m7

30,97E
32,786,7$

251,932,343

173,87E,015
'r I ,6&{,839

3|:|,191
148,590

1A7,932,26

13n,n4 12,493,866 5.803.71.. 3.3a9,675 71J41p24 56,142'394

n,973,7m t2,49:|,866 251,332,343 5,Ertg.560 3,391.063 473,457.608 4n,A19,275

$ 21,961.61s $ 17,684.180 $ 25t,9s9,602 $ 11,6se,916 $ 3,820,958 $ 56111!f !---*a'ffit

$ 21.961,Efs $ 17.684,180 $ 251.s,602 $ 11,699,916 $ 3,Erc,95{t t s75.156'lrls $ 5a4'343'267

2't3,314 $
429,651

3,|5.130 5,190,3r4

250 $

17,805

,19,2O4

+

313,510 S
171,7U

'1170,28

3,894,884

4

276,24 i
/€.23E

+
1a,727+
85,690

10,7U,374 $ 9,318,545
6.'f 92.51 7,212,1*
9.2,+5,336 8.800,306



Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Special Revenue Funds

For the Fiscat Year ENed June

Sidc
Hlghway

$+
1U,421,52.
142,67,129
90,650,722

E,84i),218
10,486,13
6,915,24r

Employrncnl
Sccufity
Fundr

$ .o'$
2E,*7,On
4,4a5,109

u7,672
253,578

+
32,8l'2,741

+
-G

WoIl.rs'
Cqnpena.tion

lnd S.tcty
Toqdml

Prornotion
Offenders' ColoradoRivct

Slole Corimicslon

Gaming tdx6, tees, lic€nses
Intefgovemmental
Olt|er taxes
Licens€s. tee3 and permits
Sale€ and charges for servicF
lnlerest
Other

Tolrl lcvcnues

Cuflent:
General govemment
Hcalth and social s€rvir€s
Education and support servic€6
Law, Justice and public s€fety
Regulation ot hJsiness
Trdnspodation
Recrealion, resourc€ development

htergoremmenhl
Debt seryice:
P.incipal
Intered
Bond issue costs

Tol.l crpGnditutls

Excess (deflciency) of re'renu6
over expenditurE

+9
1,124,162

| 2,910,680
| 70,668

6,610
83t.GF

-G

13,24,99
+
-0-

-G

6,613,807
65,815

245++
5,405,560

33.910
895,371
1m,266

4$

+

+
-G

124,W 4,97,606

3$,5A3,966 34,553.E2 1 6,364,s1 6 6,679,867 5.563,s30 6.03.243

560,44t 1,H311

-G
-G

58,330,714
{L

36E,040,163

693,611
M,92 +

.G

+
-{r+

-{!

-{r

+

4,9@,968

9g5,,tsi

r.4t't,920

+

4,929,620
4+
4

1,973,243
1,62,782

-0-

+.

427 ,rc,40 32,e62,741 .t 3.224,649 4,900,968 4,gm,6n 3, ,O25

(33,685,444) |,69t, | 36 3,139,867 1,978,899 di3,910 2,&7,218

Proceeds lrom sale ot 6(ed assets
Ope.ating transfeG in
Transfer from componer un
Operating transfers out

Total othcr financlng
sources (us€c)

Excess (deficiency) of re\€nu6 and
othet finarrcing sources o\€t
expenditures and other financing usss

Fund balanc6, Juty I

Change in accounting principle - adoption
ot GASB 22

Fund balances, June 30

1,367,372 -G 4+-G+
37,67 {r 3,21,074.€E 103,65 444+

4-G
55+

24,012 +
-{l 4

+

4
.G(13,441.694) (€3,60:t) (4,e47,413) (1,m7,51s) (49s,366)

(10,962,61 7) (379,978) (4,944.1s1) (9E3,448) (499.366)

(44,6.1E,06t)

r 95,863,867

1 ,311,158

E,550,,t35

+

0,E(X,324)

10,915,9,16

134,W

E33,062

2,&7,218

2,4fi,1m

$ 151,215,806 S 9,661,293 $ 9,.t11,622 g 2,.(7,371 $ 967,626 $ 5,263,33E:-
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Exhibit B-2

Lrgidallvc

Higher
Educ.tion

C.pital
Cond Funda

Munlciprl
gond Banl

Regulatory
Funds

't994

lRcrl.tcdl

Mi.cell.n ou.
Spachl

Revcnue
Fund6

Tot l All FundE

1996

s -Gt
++

41,m
293rm

't 4,271 ,557 $

{>

{tl -{r I
6,444,476t 130.42

-{! 7,10/.,027
-(t 1r.018,528
4 165,137

I 0,41 0,62| t@,42.

{. t 14,271,$7 S
{r 17't ,03t ,679
+ 173,5E0,752

106.066,247
15,957,233
2.419,319

Tt ,ffi 665,$3 | 4,99!.507

14,014,76
,| 74,I 118,096

r 85,431 ,95r
100,074,91I

15,7,1E.585
11,975,162
6,274,379176,6,19

s'r3,365 ',t4,271,fi7 16,855,0S9 1A,ffi,m. 5,096,052 s18,320,294 s26,667,789

4,115,24+
| 10,891

2,2:Xr,39o

{t
3,263,323

+
+.

.&

18,589,819+

815.269

4
94,6E7
24,ffi

.$

14,556,599

+

n,tz3,7@
32,8€.2,741

66,523,657
28,496,517

366,040,163
6,874,211
1,780.590

797,87
231,106

't 3,'t53,55
31,590,2,19

u,26
62,239,08
26,062,8@

347,6,739
5,,|,{4,376

:x18,109

725,389
r 91,062

45,X1

{t
+
-G
-o-

+
+
+ 9,2E9

r,879

500
.{!

+
{r+

527,808

-o-
4

4 3,(m + 3,000

19,524,0q) + 531 .308 14,56,7,767 5.i196,713 526.533,26'l &,€41,274

(19.010.715) 14,271,67 16.323,791 4,037,455 ('|00,66l) (8'212,*7\ 4Op26EF
--------.:-----,:- 

--:-------i-
4n,v1 {t + 'lo,07o + 1,841.753 47 

'O11++64t.9(n,ooo++dt'900'000t88,t72'019
1 ,473 + '{! 1,930 + '|3,947 6'782

36,394:5$ + + 2,lEl,5t2 1,6s0,156 41,42a3v 14'l@'673
4. -G + -G -G -G 5'000

(93'991) (12.941.751} (16,297,676) (5,606'42s) (t|6,278) (55,365,715) (41'931'370)

36,7re,3s4 (1 2.s41 .7sl ) 47 ,fi2324 (3.!!?p!!L _ I ,qg9,Erl 51,861.319 160.549,115

17,768,669

3,205,051

't.329,806

11,164,060

dt,g26,r r5

188,006,228

624,539

5,%,O21

|,2on.217

2JA7,A6

-G

i€,6,{a,3:|2

4A,81.9,276

200,575,630

219,374,856

-G 9,868,769

$ 20,973.7m $ 12,,193,866 $ 25t,9t2,343 $ 5,811S,5605,811S,560 $ 3.391.063 $ 473,467,608 $ 429,419,275



Perhaps the best teaching tool available to museum professionals is
the hands-on experience attained by studying the objects that they
collect. One of the most exciting of those experiences is provided by
the state's railroad museum which offers ,,live steam,,, cornplete with
bells and whistles.



Debt Service Funds
Debt Service Funds account for the pagnent of principal

and interest on general long-term bonds.

ecialization of function is an

exkemely important aspect of
Documents,

maps, books and

pmvides a wealth of information
for scholars as well as visitors to
the state.



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Consolidated Bond Interest and Redemption - Accumulales monies for the payment of principat and
interest on general obligation bonds of the State. Bonds have boen issued for the following purposes:
(NRS 349.090)

Outstanding
Final Balance

Pu?pose lssued Maturity 6/30/95

Purchase of Municipal Securities

Capital Construction, Acquisition
and Renovation

University Proiects

Recreation and Rasource DeveloDment

Various Purposes

s 220,220,000 2015 $ 193.125.000

575,905,000 2013 339.630.000

155,394,000 2011 83.795.000

136,066,245 2013 83.966,245

23,885,000 2011 19,275,000

J 1,111,470,245 $ 719,791,245

Highway Revenue Bonds - Accumulates monies for the payment of principal and interest on highway
revenue bonds of the State: (NRS 349.300)

Highway lmprovement
(Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax) $ 152,100,000 1999 $ 90,240,000

sqn. l*u.s h.E b... pani.lly ..tund.d by v|dN l.tunding t.5u..



Combining Balance Sheet
Debt Service Funds

June 30, 1995 with comparctive totals for 1994
Exhifit C-I

Total goth Fund.
Coni Eond
Inlcrad and
Redcmpiion

$ 16,687,832

15,$E
4,0Et.2El
t,914,8r1E

$ 1.3.16,161

296,800

$ 18,033,993

15,968

4,081,28',1

Highw.y
Rcvcnua

Bondg 1995 t99,1

Cosh end pooled investments:

Cash with treasurer

Cash in custody ot o|her otficials

Intergovemmental receivablG

Due from other funds

Total a6sets

Ltabilialas:
Accounb payable and accruals:

Matu.ed inler6t payable

Malured bonds payable

Interest palrable

Due to othe, funds

Due lo component units

Total li.bilitie.

Fund b.Lncet:
R6erl/ed for debt servbe

Total liabiliiies and tund bal.nces

$ 15.782.357
12,921

2,211,64 3,N,26

+
-0-
.G

.0-

$ 7,921
5,000

280,481
+

't3,669

2@,T2

n ,419,621 i ,642,96t

2&,302 s07.071

24.062,s88 2,3ffi,176

$ 22.6S9.929 $ 1.642.961 $ 24,342.E90 $ 2,67 
'247

$ 22,699,929 $ 1,642,961 $ 24,342.690 $ 2,66'7,247

7,C21

5,000

3.194

73,873
'r90,3r4

7,921

5,0@

3,194
n,473

190,314
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Debt Service Funds

Erhibit C-2

Fu the Fiscal Yaar Endecl June 30, 1995 with comparative totab fot 1994

Tot.l Both Fund6
Con8 Bond
ln|crcal and
Rcdernption

Xighw.y
Revcnua
Bonds 1995 l9gil

C3

$ /O2,66E $ 4
43,755'247 35,473,950
3,702,018 -G

s 402,666 $ 326,334
79,n,197 54,141, t38
3,702,018 3,097,890

47,859,933 35,473,950 8:',333,883 57,565,362

DaU soryi.te :
Pdncipal

In@, fscal chargG
Bond l86ue costs
Abitnge payrnents

Refunding payments

Tot l Crpenditu.es

Deficierrcy of revenues

orlr erqeodituree

Proceed! trom sale of bonds
Operating transfers in

Tianster frorn component unil
Operating trEnste6 out
TrEnsfer to componer unit
Proc€eds of refunding bonds
Payment to refunded bond agent

Tot.l othet financing sources (us€s)

Exc6s (detici6ncy) of revenues and olher
finarrcjng souac€s over e)eendilures
and ottEf flnancing uses

Fund b6hnc6. July 1

Fund balanc.l JunG 30

70,146,606 35,859,677 106,006,205 74,792,972

(2.286'6it51 (385,727) (2.s72/F/2\ (7.27.610\

28,260,000

36.ff7,,169
170,756

42n,M
66t ,'t &3

30,420,000

5,,{39,67/
58,680,000

42,217,16
170,756

4,2n,m
66','t 83

34,915,000

35,028,286

450,521

392,772

-(!
24,408,540

314,$a

(34E,s64)

u,1n,83
(84, | 2,3a3)

24,374,A14

-G

+
.(}

-0-

24,M,54
314,838

(346,s64)

44,177,93
(64,17i,383)

24,374,A14

|,,163,967

17,554,336

4€,8,512

(75,221)
(13,669)

179,730,696
(179.730,696)

19,417pX

2,190.3152,088,139

m.331,.|aE

(3a5,7271

2.028,6EE

1,702,412

22,W,176 20,t69.861

s 2,419,627 S 1,642,961 $ 24,062,588 $ 22.360.176
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Capital Projects Funds

Capital Proiects Funds account for the monies used for the- 
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.

properties such as the state capitol and

and for enioyment by

future generations.



Fashions of the time have been a subject of photographic study for many years.
Thanks to many far sighted individuals, the actual clothing and textiles of
Nevada's history are now collected and cared for in the new Marjorie Russell
Clothing & Textile Conservation Center in Carson CiW.



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Parks Capital Project Construction Accounts Capital lmprovement Program - Special Proiects
for the parks improvements program for the Accounts for asbestos removal and master plan

Division of State Parks of the Department of proiects of the Public Works Board (NRS

Conservation and Natural Resources (NRS 341.146).
407.065).

Capital lmprovement Ptogram - Prison System
Capital lmprovement Program - Motor Vehicle Accounts for capital improvement proiects for
Accounts for capital improvement proiects for the Department of Prisons (NRS 341,146).
the Depadment of Motor Vehicles and Public
Safety (NRS 341.146). Capital lmprovement Program - Military

Accounts for capital improvement prolects for
cspital lmprovement Program - Human the Department of Military (NRS 341.146).
Resources Accounts for capital improvement
proiects for the Department of Human Capital lmprovement Ptogram - Wildlife
Resources (NRS 341.146). Accounts for capital improvement proiects for

the Department of Wildlife (NRS 341 . 146).

Capital lmprovement Ptogram - University
System Accounts for capital improvement Miscellaneous - Accounts for capital
proiects for the University and Community improvement pro.iects which are not directed by

College System of Nevada (NRS 341 .1461. the Public Works Board.

Capital lmprovement Ptoglsm - Genetal State
Govemmsrt Accounts for capital improvement
prolects for general government (NRS

341 .1 46).
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Combining Balance Sheet
Capital Projects Funds

P.d8 Crpilal
ProFcl

Contlructinn

ctP
H|Inan

Rcsoutcct

ctP
Univc.slty
Systqn

$ 30,103,620

t 4,59't ,6E5

ctP
GGn St tG

Govl

clP
Molor

V.hicla

Cash wilh treasurer
RgcervaDresl

Intergovemmental receivable
Du€ trom other furds
Prepail experEes

Tot.l ai6ets

Lhbililic3:
Accounb paye* and .ccrues;
Accounts p.yalrb
htergovernmental peyabl€a

Contracts payable:
Contracts pafable
Relenlion pafable

Due to other funds
Due to compooent units
Deposns

Tot.l llabililies

Fund baldnces:
Resewgd;
Encumbranc6 and cor racts
Olhe.

Unftseryod:
D6ignated for apProti€d

capital projects

Tolal fund balances

Tot.l liabilities .nd tund brl.nccs

4,248,549

150,'t 95
I,0m,000

I 1,516,137

+
't 1 ,548,49E

$ 3,041,505

4,fi7,4y

13,794,525

14,913,124

g 5,39E.7,14 5 t3,064.615 $ 7,66r,959 $ 44.695,305 $ 28.707,649

23,039.4fii

30,154.i14O1,015,2r9

3,550,656

832,869

4,383,525

$ 5,398,744

455,113

269,E't I

12,39,711

'r 2,609,522

I 13,064,635

664,072

713.438

6,284,449

6,997,E87

$ 7,66r,9s9

878,526
611,864
27,231

53,E27

1,782,6E4

1,5m,211

E,&,79

26,e4,965

$ 28,707,649

6,51'l
211,170

5a5,162
167,197
l|5,179

-G

370,498
74,On
9,944

-{!
+

464,161
150,498
49,413

-G.

1,O74
7

4,591,953
2,34',927

53,E30
1m,26

I 'r 0.E84
352

.{! $+

r 4,540.665

14,540,865

$ j14,635,305



ExhiUt D-,
Tol.l .ll FuDda

ctP
Ptison

clP
Spcca.l
ftoicct Sy6lqn Milit.ry

ctP
urirdrifc

ctP
l9C,a

36,392

+
t 4,427,s7

45,035,447

$ 4,236,92r

t,oEt,650
4
+

|,231,845
97,697,A72

2,017,2A1
11,302,371

S 70,,138

6,m1.664

$ 6r,490,39r $ 99.172,510

+. 96,484

$ 36,392 $ ,19,,152,754 $ 6,072.102 $ 5,320,57t $ 160,42O,t11 $ 112.s88,6.t6

$ 4:| 659
69

+$+$
7

+

24,110
+

,167.311

517,E@
35,081

6,818
23,34

.{}
+

43,230
211,536

7,364,429
3,886.719

421,731
1?6'2$

't,053
-{)-

2.W

5,123,908
3,455,821

980,822
834,m6

3,116.16E 3,5@,245

35,170,69 i|4,m7,53023,996 1,W,371 30,162

51,613

.{}

742,W
+ 12,7n 6,€61,57 n,s2,67

r,m0,000

l2,3gl 47,675,575 5,990,327 5.307,851 118,388,795 47,55E,2&

12,394 48,418,383 6,041,940 5,320,571 125,2fi,62 68,581,1t6

I 36,492 $ 49.462,754 $ 6,072,102 0 5,320,571 $ 160,420,111 $ t't2,588,645



Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Capital Projects Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 with comparativa lotals for 1994

P.rla Capiial
P.oj€ct

Co|latauclion

ctP
Human

Resources

ctP
Unlverrity

Syttem

clP
Gen State

Golft

ctP
i,lotol

Vehicle

@
Inlergovemmea al
Inlered
Other

Tolal aevenueg

C.dtal imp.ovements

Total exp€nditures

Oetlciency ol revenues
ov€l expenditures

Proc€eds trorn rale ol bonds
Operallng lransferc in
Opaialing tran3fel3 out
TEn6fea to cdflpoient unit

Total other financing sources (ure!)

Excca (defici€ncy) of re€nu6 .nd oth€r
financing 6ouce6 over expehdilurea
and other financing use6

Fund balance6, July 1

R€Eidual equity transfers

Fund balances, June 30

,t51,941

450,253
4

1,688

4t
11,532

-G

+
4$

11,532

$ 15,414

152,U4

168,058

16,490,257

16,490,257

(16,322,199)

-G
't4,369,297

(3O,000)

i(.661.662 6,i1E3,089 2,4*,421

4,861,662 6,4a3,@9 2./€4.821

(4,48,7211 (6,4E3,089) (2,!a728sJ

1,28a,973
(1.688)

+
9.375,323

(3,5O0)
4,@2,762

23,520,000
14,540,865

+ (23.520,OOO)

1,2A7,245 9,371,A23 4,@2,762 14,540,865 14,339,297

(3,122,,136) 2,W,79 2,115473 14,540,865 (1,982.902)

7,5(}5,961

-{}.

9,720,78E

+
4,882,414

+
-G. 24po7,67

t 4,3a3,525 t 12,609,522 $ 6,997,887 $ 14,540,465 $ 26,92,t,965

6E



Ertibit D-2

ctP
Speclal ctP
Proiects System Milltary

ctP
Wildllte

ctP
Pdson

Tol.l rll Fund.

Mircellanaou3

-o- $+01.692.957$81,6502s7,638 + -{r
45,037 + {r

t 2,240,271 $ 23,265
270,588 il62.5d!
1S,369 392,189

23,520,000
95,106,347

$4
1,'lt8+

302,675 1,@2,957 81,660 1,418 2,710,231 A7A,O'I7

7,474,127 1.756.166 923,688 60,53,1 l|{},5,€.3,t4 49,470,721

7,474,127 1,756,166 923,684 d),534 10,54A341 49,470,724

(7,171,452\ (63,209) (842,038) (59,116) (37,838.113) (4E,992.707)

.G
-G.

14,927,6
(562,d92)

6,m1,6&1
4

(1,,118)
4

11,9]71 6,m1,664 {} (1.'118) 9,(,5O7,O49 12,227,26

37,193,319 5,$a.455 (e42.038) (60,534) 56.668,q6 (361765.502)

12,39r 11,225,061 103,4a5

4

6,162,609 60,53,1 68,5a1,'t 16 105,5€}:',6a5

(237,067)

$ 12,394 S ,4,418,3a3 0 6.041,9,10 $ 5,320,571 $ + i 125,250,062 $ 68,58'1,1'16

26,137,036
4,75E,7E8

(5,179,7s4)
(13,€8,865)
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Enterprise Funds
Entelprise Funds account for operations that are financed and

oDerated in te businesses. The intent of
the state is t hese qoods and services be

fi arily lhrough user charges.

The presewation of Nevada's

history is an ongoing and labor
intensive process. The state's

museum system specializes in
the collecting, preservation and

nafural historv

Research,

exhibitions

and

residents with a true sense of
Nevada's rich and colorful past.



ould be viewed
by side

wth
evolving to reflect our char

American women do intric
ballcaps and snedkers, usii
techniques as on

gloves. There are legends

f ighter base*neir Tonbpah,

legends about phantom

By recognizing and valuing our state's rich
and diverse cultural expressions, we can

explore our cultural pluralism and our
collective identity, our diversity and

our unify.



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Colorado River Commission Water
Treatment Accounts for the operations of the
Alfred Menitt Smith Water Treatment Facility,
which is integrated with other water facilities
and operated as the Southem Nevada Water
System, a utility supplying water to five
retailing entities in Clark County, Nevada
(NRS s38.211).

Colorado River Commission Water
Transmission Accounts for the federally
financed portion of the Southem Nevada
Water System (NRS 538.211).

Golorado River Commission Power
Marketing Accounts for the State's share of
the cost of upraling the generating facilities at
Hoover Dam, which was financed through the
sale of bonds. The fund also records
purchases and sales of power and other
power marketing related aciivities (NRS
538.211).

Housing Division Accounts for the State
program to assist private lenders in providing
low interest housing loans to low and
moderate income households. The program is
financed through the sale of bonds (NRS
319.170).

lndustrial lnsurance Accounts for the
operations of the State Indusirial Insurance
system. The system provides statutory
benefits of medical care, disability
compensation and rehabilitation services for
workers who are injured or contract an
occupational disease in the course of their
employment (NRS 616.425).

Forestry Nu6eries Accounls for the self-
supporting operation of State nurseries, which
propagate, maintain and distribute plants for
conservation purposes (NRS 528.100).

Prison lndustry Accounts for a self-
supporting program of job training through the
employment of inmates in farming and
manufacturing (NRS 209. 1 89).

Nevada Magazine Accounts for the operation
of the pubfication, Nevada Magazine, which is
pubfished to promote tourism (NRS 231.29O).

Marlette Lake Water System Accounis for
the costs of operating the State-owned
Marlette Lake Water System. The system
serves the State Buildings and Grounds
Division and portions of Carson City and
Storey County (NRS 331 .180)



Combining Balance Sheet
Enterorise Funds

June 30, 1995 with comparctive totals for 1994

Wrtcr watcr Powe. Housing
Traatncnt Tr.ns sslon Mrllcting Division

Cash and op,ol€d iovesircnls:
Cash wfi ueasurer
Cash in custody of other oflicials

lnvEtrnents
Rocervabbs:
Accounts receivable
Accru€d interest and divkleods
lr ergpvemmental receivables

Du€ fro.n qth€r lunds
Ou€ from compon€nl unita
Inveniory

Rasfrctod rssots:
Cash
Non-cash

irorlgEgE lo6n3 receiEble
Deft.trEd charyes and ofrgr €ss€ls:

Prepakl e)eens6
Defefied char96
Other ass€ts

Land
Struc{ur6 ard imDrov€anents
Fumiture and €quiprn€r{
Accumuhted depreciatkrn
Co.druction in pr€ress

Tol.l .asds

LlaNtttlo€;
Accaun/;s payatu aml accruds:

Ac.ounts payable
Unoaid ben€fG
Interest payatte
Intergovemmental pafablE

Due to o&|er tunds
Due to componer{ unitg
Intertund payables
Accrued comDensated abeences
Defened revenue

Bond6., other oblgalions:
Bonds peyable
Federal repayrnent cor ract

Adaances lrom general lund
Obligations under cadtal leases

Other fabnies:
Payable from rFtrictgd assets
OeDosils
Other lhbilities

Total liabilitics
Fu t qutty (def,cu:
Contributed capital

Retained e amings @aficit) :
R6ewed
Unreserved

Net unrealized gain on equity securities

Tolal tund equity (dencii)

Total liabililies and tund .quity

I EO2.g17 3
-(l

1,2f2,5z3

2,330,636

66,,143

r 50,592,643

8.551.m3

tm
41,236,900
31,656,508

(3O,sZ,ss2)
18,430,349

894,535 I
.G

3,4€6,9r9++
&,072

+
6,074,679

+
18,424

275,83
177,827,Ov

7,172,ffi
(53,341.608)

+

478,406 $

2,319,.{36

417,W

28,006,557
409,335

-o

6.984,089
182.513

4,782,N
.o,
.l>

2.967 $
19,891

128,796,692

6,397,357+
280

+
73,7&,3'17

.|Sx),4O4,469

9..|a9,537

/|5,'157
780,745
279,9

(219,882)

126,554.0m
1,8,14,000

715,632,000

91,i188,812
7,3X.@O

4,3t 1,188

542,000

{r

5,14,000

6,324,000

3.29,000
| 5,175,000
25,960,000
(r9,s}3,m0)

96't ,545.000

-{t
-G

+
34,96i'

80,780,000

54,881

3,134,736

4,830,21
2,600,000,(m+

{!
8,055,79

+
2,7?9,W+

-{r
6,16i,m0

+
47,.109,000

-{r

.G

-(l

(8,127,t471 (47,03E,273) 873,359 n,105'712 (1,731,6,|0,000)

$ 224,636,500 $ 142,487,810 $ 87,580,6s4 $ 718,26,964 $

$ 224.636.500 3 142.{87,610 $ E7,580,654 t 718,26.9e1

178,474 t

17,C2A

1 ,274

+
r ,989,195

222,1E€.N

.G
+

6,23,90E
4
+

z42.W '+
+

98,802

2,E5't,610

-0,
178,905,904

.G

3,247,n3+
4

2.702.715 S 1,508,310 $
{)-

x,2ffi,477+
7,8?r3

r3,857

614,742,76
-G.

+

lndusldal
lnsuranc€

232,7U,U7 189.526.083 86,707,295 $1,671,252 2,713,185.m0

t,5m,un

3,632,EEg
(r3,260,436)

3,23,4n

I,t79,E35
(51,i141,537)

-o-

790,850
82,509

74,7{,5U
2,315,'t 56

-0-

(r,784,003,0m)

52,363,000

74

981,545,000



Exhi$t E-,

Tot l All Funds
Forcdry
iluraad€a

Priron Ncvrd. l,l.dctlc L.lc
Inducry M.g.zinc Watcr System tg95 lee,l

$ 3di.372 $ 792.907 0 85.96 S 92,730 | 132,067,6/0 | 132,{2,C24
+ + /O + 1,863,931 1,124,9
-G + -G + a44,478,d92 555,328,905

5.160 2€[,4n tm.5l7 1,908 9E,S5,732 90.344,1E2
-G + + + 13.701,t192 10.7E9,5@

7.456 + + 6,620 14,078 55,201

908 5/a81 271 25,398 7,7@,24 4,354,7U
+ {- {l I .708 I .708 1,707

53,.15:1 551 ,924 I 9,545 4 I ,23.365 642,61t

+ + -G + 1E4.673,879 44,159,,|07
-{r -{t + + 74.'1E9,652 78,5€0,915

+++4,|(|9.404,469394,151,911

-o + z.,ffi + 7,U2,@3 8,76€,C24
+ + + + 18,223,653 10,082,6'18
{l + .{). + 55,1(}6,299 56,194,215

4 20,579 + 425,742 4,546,061 4,546,61
4 2.t5/.601 + 1,127,077 23€'{4127 Z3n'7E,U1

112,717 732,949 57,739 1,443,526 67,635,10',1 61,391,481

o8,12s) (1,521.026) (s6,32O) (1.67r.0,19) (107.398.56'2) (96,.42,613)
+ -G + 4 1 8.430,349 23,3t 3,904

$ $4.973 $ 3,557.942 t A,7u $ '1,.153,6S0 I 2,160,733,297 $ |,6t 5,602,864

22,c21

37,oi|a
6,500

{t
42,62+

109,560

+.
219,474

{t
30,000

130,512
16,99

205,000
2.274

26.E3E

3,780

E2,On
,185.340

+
{L

.{}.

597,978

66.8119

+
(43s,063)

m,42+
.$.
.{}

31,644+
2,ffi

31,009

152,158

55,821.906
2,600,000,000

x,28,477
t7,g2a

E,6't't,024
6,500

32,868
3,139.050
5,46E,096

917,711,053
't76,905,984

412.039
6,143,274

16.6'r5,947
47,4X),000+

11.@1,988
2.725,000,000

27,695,6S
70

t,.(N,389

139,319
3,087,573
4.186,502

620,555,068
I 8'r ,928,540

547,747
E,txtg,029

13,601,tS
43,Oz,W
4,032,686-{t

+
+

+
{t'

68,382

287,470

2,'r 79,590

9,142

2,845,884

(r,670,3ss)

9.924,t34

60,394,12E
(1 ,U7 ,571 ,1 121

9,924,13

76,21 6,.196

Q,12,n9,ffi|

355.852 2,7t3,732 (368.214)

-o 52,363,000 7,620,0m

r,215,529 0,7O4.6E9,E50) (2,@9,018.936)

$ 4&t.973 $ 3,557,942 
' 

U,7U $ r,453,690 $ 2,r60,73i),297 $ 1,615,602,864



Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity
Enterorise Funds

For the Fiscal Ye{ Enctect June 30, 1995 with compantive totats for 1994

Coloredo River Co.rrni66lon
lV{cr

Traatncnl
Water

Transarission
Powel

Marketing
Housing
Division

N€t premlum Inco.ne
Sah!
Chargar for serviceg
Rsntal lncome
Itigrtd Incorn6 on modgage loans
Invdn€ot income
Othd

lotd oFr.ting rcvcouGa

Slhdca and benelits
Opo|atng
Chir|r! lxFnse
Intsrsd m boode payable
Materlab or supplies used
SeMcaG' tees
Oep.€ciatiofl
Adminisirative ercense

Tolrl op.tating erpenscc

Opcrdling i.tco.ne (lGs)

-(l
33,602,573

-0-

a--q

14,542,145
14,164+

_GS
27,705,6EE

't 20,000+
{t
-G
-().

-G
.G

93,007
33,7n 372
11,276,75
3,20E.056

-G

.G

'14.556.309 33.602.573 27,g25'W

+
6,307,574+

+
-{t

3,721,392

4
x,{z4v

.G

.(r

-0-
3,433,036

-0-

+
27,695,88a

4

,{4,355,170

957,559
5,293,594

-G
37,326,633

1,171,805
22,102

10,031,966 29,715,470 27,695,888 4,n1,68

4,524,343

390,780

(s,067,5s0)
+
4

(601,74e)

(754,176)

(7.373,371)

.{l

4,867,103 3,583,47l

-{r
-G
-0-

34a,552
-0-
{-

130.mo

Inlerc€l Income
Inv6trn€ri gain
lr qed eEnse
F€d€r8l grants
Lo€g oi dboGd ot ass€ts
Othlf

Total nonoperating revenues (crpcnsGr)

Incofir (lcs) betore opeGting transferg

OpdEtlng tr.nsfers in
Opamtlng transters out

Net Income (loss)

Fund €quity (dencil), Juty 1

Change3 in unrealized geins

Fund cquity (dcncil), June 30

(5,278,s19) (s.sl4,sss) (i15,21e) 3.|8,552

(7s4, | 76) (u7,4s2'

(31,0r3)

(67E,46s)

(46,359,808)

+

u,7a1 3,932,029

u,78'l

454,942

(5,969,i197)
-G
-0-

74,7A1
4+

(r20,00o)

-G
-G

+
-{t (88,s32)

3,E43.,197

788,578 73,262,215

-0- +
t (8,127,97) $ (47,038,273) $ 873,359 i Ttj05J12



Exhibit E-2

lnd||stri.l
ln3utanc!

Fo|Ctfy Pri$o ibvada M.rlctlG LalG
Nultciiea Induslly M.grzlnc Walcr Syrtlrn 1095

{r$ +0

Totrl All Fund6

teoa

-C | 451.2.$.000 $ 419.'lm.(m$ €1,2.1t.000 $ .{L $
I,09,31E

692,r/6

{ts
{1.

+
.{r
+
.(r-
+

11,165,(m

462.i106,000

36,305,000
2r,305,0@

r67,66t,000
4
-{l

3,56|,(m
5,370,55S

276,664,0@

(2,GXr,(x?,000)

r14,7€,000

162,4F 2,751,3S.G @,549
+ 54,358
{)' .{l
-G .{r

rc,&
-{L

EO,S6,17E
't,134,E't 8

,t47,616

9,74p.9
1r,@,607

42,3?€'76
47,472,9

309,015,(m
38,326dt4

|,661,238
1,1/$,gD
4,657,221

36,Cn,t$
13,588,(m

00,020,r8r)

80,(P,2rO
1,1E6,489-{l 1.17,365

{- g,7n 372{! 11,276,7#
9,375 97,76E 5,275 -{r 14,85,474 11,474,W

191,811 3,2dt,O7r t,Tn,@ rc,& 5E2,215,675 556,qI,8E7

z3€'&
155,7@+
3t,599+
11,741

939,693
1,126,9(B+

984,530

't't2,610

565,819
628,904+
592.563

{!
3,214

106,504
156,262

-{l

-{t
60,676

41 ,110,059
47,972,274

t 67,661,(m
37,326,633

1,608,692
1,17t,805

to,sto,zl
5,378,558 5,.162,S6

236,212,558 434,533 3,163,742 r,?90,500 3z'3,42 353.159,7e 495,268,249

,15,42 (242,7:21 s,tA (13,131) (S?,58) 239,CS,Sel 61,3|5,6ts

+ (129,766)

37,501

(2,710)
4
+

50,831,000

2n,ffi,42
42g'm1 34,79.1

I 86,479 1U,rm

4,O2A
(362,i142) (11,0{5) (22,9€8)

39,179,(m +fi,652,(m +++
+ 558,57+{L

{l
.$
.$.
+

.& /0,137,004

.o- | 1,652,000+ (r r,ca,75/).& $7,51 I 526.684
{L + (n2,Nl
{r (8s1,515) (r152,m5)

to,Eo5,251 /O,3/O,435

(r3,r3r)

(r3,'r31) (95,013) 279,3€6,0E6

(355,083) 1 310ff2 (2,O2e,ot I,F6)

(87,s56) 279.861. | 34 r01,676,073

48,028 4,o28+ o,05s) (sa,076) (484,588)

175,€3 t59,lm

180,419 2,tt4,. 12

+ -(}.

'r 01,39,513

(2,075,61 7,449)

-o- 44,743,W (54,641,0m)

$ (1,?Br,640,m) $ s 2,7?8,732 t (368,214) $ 1,21s,s29 $ (,t,7s,889,85o) t (2,O2s,ot8,cl6)
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Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Enterprise Funds

Fot the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 with comparative totals fot 1994
Cololado RiYer Commi!!ion

Watea
Tae.tmenl

Watat
Tran6lniaaion

Hou6ing
Division

34.65.782 S 27.918,m7

Pow?r
Marketing

+
.G

(120,0o0)

$+

70,144,O77
(2,.176,905)

(982,142)
('t07,210)

O,O.E29,604

Cash florvs from ope..ting activltie3
Ca6h r€ceived t om custorne.B
CGh rE€i\red trom other tund6
Ca6h ae€iv€d from component unil
C*h t€ceh/ed from mortgage loan8
C*h paH to supplieaB, olher gowmmenl3 and beflelichrie6
CaBh pakl to employee tor 6elvice6
Cash D.ld to other tundt
Purcheaa of moatgaoe loqn6

Nel c.!h provided by (u!ed for) operating aciivitid

Caah tiowa trorn non€apitel tinanciarg activitier
Proaaada ftorn Bale ot bondc
Granta. transfo.!, ad\€nc6 received
RetirefiEnt of bondt and not6
Intercat Fynrelrt! on bord6
Op.r.tingr'equity transfeG o|Jt
P.ynent! tor preFid po\'F
Othef cash used for noncadtal tinancing activitha

Net c.6h p.ovftred by (u!ed fot) noncapital financing activ iea

C..h noty. trom capital financing .ctivities
Pr@eeda trom rale of bonda, equipment
Acquicition of property, pla. , and equiprn€nt
Reliaemer{ of bonddnoterr'mortgaCe6
Int€ne.i paftt on obliOationc
Reducliro in advancedcap leaseg

Net ca.h provlded by (used lor) capital financing .ctivitie6

C.rh tloly. f.om inveltlng activitiet
Proceedo from lale of invdtmentE
Ar.chaa€ of inrretn|ento
lnterEaudividenda on inv6tments

Net c.rh pro/ided by (used for) investing aclivitieB

Net irrcaease (decreace) in cash

Cash and cash equiv-alenl6, July 'l

Caah and cash equivalents, June 30

R€conclliation ol ope.ating income (lost) to net
carh ptovided by op.rating .ctivities
Operating ihcome (1039)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (lo.s) to
net ca.h provid€d by (u3ed tor) oF.ating ectivitie3

OeDreciation
lncome oh inve6lments
Inlc{eat on bonds payabl€
Decrea!€ (inctea6e) in loans receivable and real edate o*ried
Decreare (increage) in accrued receivables
Decreaac (increase) in inventory, defened chaages and other assets
Incre*c (dectease) in accountE pafable. accruals, other liabilitiG
kep€ymentE for po,ver
Other adju6tments

Total .dju6tnent8

Net ce.h p.ovided by (u.ed for) operating activilie6

Nonc..h ihvettlnO, capltal and fin ncing activiti.!
lnterecudividenda on inv€stmenl6 accrued
LGs on dispGal ol aesetg

9,@2,471 8,873,605 7,191,225 (74,25't,787)

15,1E7,616 I
@o,000

(6,063,078)

(732,c641

+
.G

(2,f,316,8rr) QO,426,742l

(875,323) -&
++

++
4. -G++{}. +
-(}. (62,026)

++

4 203.3@,000
+ 2,101,U4

(1,580,000) (56.,161,768)
+ (39,768,929)
-& (88,s32)

(6,707,284) -G
(s,866) (3,821,419)

(62,026) (8,293,150) 105,260,996

161,452,171
(12,424,W|
( 1 7,983,95O)
(3,125,134

(87,0e1) -G
(2,8{'1,313) 4
(6,006,64s) -{l

(10,962)
-(L

+

$ 3,5a3,477

22,102
(11,276,735)
37,326,633

(16,086,578)
(6s2,982)

-o-
237,A17

_ 1,594,479

p73na,287 (8,945.s9) (120,@0) (10,962)

+ 3,543,831 267,260,E83
-o- (3,014,950) (308,968,942)

439.192 1,527,644 10,,rs,362

3,6tr,543 439,',192 2,055,525 (31,307,697)

1,{0,575,304 265,722 '1.134,600 (309,450)

10,E20,156 6,703,492 27.350,363 332,308

3 151,395,i16o $ 6,969,214 I 28,.184,963 $ 22,858

+
3,654,543

$ 4,524,343

3,724,392

{}.
(214,185)
524,259
4,{:t,665

-{r
-(!

s 4,867,103

3,433.036

-{r
-o-

155,134
520,900

o02,568)+

$ 130,0@

-(!
-{}.+

67,157

7,m2,714

4.478.'13'l ,1,006,502 7,$1,225 (77,835,261)

s 9,@2,471 S 8,873,605 $ 7,491,225 $ (71,251,7871

4-$
{!

+s+$+
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Exhibit E-3

Total All Funds

lnduatrial
lnsuaancg

Forestry
NuIaetiet

P.iaon l{evada Marlette Lake
lndustry Megazihe Watel Syrtem

413,O22,7n t
13,9@,223+

-(}
(295.,153,1 45)

(38,597,(x)o)
(16,551,412)

2@,6@ $
21,350

(157,82't)
1237,471'
(66.120)

1,216,@5 $
2,s25,643

(1,080,677)
(948,EgE)

o,o84,208)

1,445.674 I
316,926

{!
(1,0,15,256)

(522,139)
(1s8,293)

91,894
164,54E

8,846

(81.171)
o02,476)

(49,183)

523,15a,09 $
't 7,1 16,892

8,846
70,144,O77

(351 ,@1 ,690)
(41,440,126)
(19,623,813)

203,300,0m
2,763,173

(58,O41.768)
(39.768,929)

(531,101)
(6,707,2U)

ilg1 ,536,0S5
't 3,024,456

7,4U
'165,445,775

(3@,062,7,1,1)
(42,929,5S1 )
o9,61E,360)

69,395,U)
10,178.,+5/t

(236,681,022)
(ill,694,813)

(484,s88)
(8,203,3O4

(140,829,607) (50,505,90)

1cf,M,412 (230./63) 12A,7$ (13,086) 32,456 57.,142.6$ 157,6S,175

-G

(362,,142)

72,U2589,,|a7
{)'

(11,046)

(111,767t

{>
{t

.G

(3.942,052) (2,937,741)

(62,4421 463,674 72,U2 (7.055) 97,072,039 (213,44a,1O71

(374,m)

.{}
(2,739,0O0)

(3,113dD)

607.607,000
(9/17,241,00o)

35.428,0m

( 10i1,206,000)

3,563,0@
-+

-G
(6,600,000)

E16,m
(117,565,(xx))

-G

(s2,991)

.G
(14.526)

(2,710'
(35.755)

-0-

33,764

33,764

181,570

-G 161,452,174
+ (12,911,379)
+ (20,E75,26i,)
+ (9,134,492)

6,232,142
(6,761,,1e)

€6,e|6,2s5)
(9,654,223)

(2,159) (2,E96,914) (2,Ae9,1,r3)

(2,159) 115,634.126 (29,728,U21

-G+.
{}.

+ 1,O74,411,714
(1,259,224,8f,21

56i1,696,@3
(151 ,177 ,79A\

51./43,505 i15,394,79,1

(129,329,673) 175,613,084

(1,272,OOO\ 233,22'l o 3,086) 23,244

69.486

140,619,125 90,335,314

131,670,000 13),151 611,37 99,032

9 130,398,000 $ 363.372 $ 792,907 $ 85,946 S 92,730 0 318,605,,150 t '177,786.325

l, 226,1 ,442 t (212,722) $ 99.329 t 03,131) $ (87,958) $ 239,O55,E83 $ 61,35,638

177,76,325 87,i{51,011

11,742

++
39,1,{8
(2,824',

(35,797)
-{l
-o-

112,610

(127,s231
(97,632)
141,971

3,214

(10,843)
30,519

(22,a4,s',,
-(r
-G

60,676

+
29,804

20
29,916

10,930,772
(11,276,7$l
37,326,633

('105,086,57e)
(7,314,2901
1,791,242

(116,6ir1,/€1)
7,062,719

4,E67,221
o 1,033,d)4
38,326.67,1
79,664,670
(E,0r{,683)

(202,6sS)
(25,214,23151

7.(X}7,8{}9

(119,786,m0) 12,269 29,426 120,416

'1,594,479 7,412,97

(181,613,250) 96,563,537

$ 106,,09,ir42 i (230,453) S 12E.755 $ (13,065) $ 32,458 I 57,,r42,631t | 157,E99,175

+t
-{!

+t+t{rs 10,706 $+ 10,766 S
.$

7,030
232,8
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Internal Service Funds
lntemal Service Funds account for the financing of goods and

services provided to state agencies and other govemments
on a cost reimbursement basis.
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Law Enforcement Communications
Accounls for the State's radio communication
system, which serves State and local law
enforcement (NRS 233F. 14E).

Self-lnsurance Accounls for self-insured
group life, accident and health insurance
plans for Staie employees (NRS 287.0435).

Buildings and Grcunds Operating Accounts
for the maintenance, housekeeping and
securiiy of most State buildings (NRS
331.101).

Motor Pool Accounts for the operations of
the State vehicle fleet (NRS 336.1 10).

Gommunications Accounts for the ooeration
of telephone and mail services for State
agencies in Carson City, Reno, Las Vegas
and Elko (NRS 331.103).

Insurance Premiums Allocates the costs of
fidelity insurance, property insurance, workeG
compensation insurance, etc. to all Slate
agencies (NRS 331 . 187).

General Services Operat3ng Provides
administrative and accounting services to
various divisions of ihe Department of
Administration (NRS 232.219).

Personnel Accounts for the costs of
administering the State personnel system.
Operations are financed by assessments
charged lo user agencies (NRS 284.110).

Purchasing Provides purchasing services to
State agencies and other govemmental units.
The operation is financed by an administrative
charge on purchase orders and warehouse
orders (NRS 333.120).

Information Services Accounts for
designing, programming, and maintaining
data processing software and operating the
State's cenlral computer facility (NRS
242.211\.

State Printing Accounts for the operation of
the staie printing facilities (NRS 344.090).



Combining Balance Sheet
Intemal Service Funds

L-aw Entorcement Self-
communlcadons In3u?ance

Bulldlngs
and Grcunds

Opera0ng

1,326.137
-t'-

1,921
't76

360,897
4-
-0-
-0-

Communlcatons
Motol
Pool

@
cunerrl a:sseaa:
Cash and Noled inveshnenls:
Cash with feasurer
Cash in cristody of olher ofrciab

Recervables:
Accounb receivable
Intergovemmental receivables

Due from olher funds
Oue l?om componenl units
Inventory
Prepaid expensss

Total currcnt assets

Propqty:
Land
Buildings
lmprovements other than buildings
Fumiture and equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Constuction in progress

Total property

Total asseti

Accounts payeble and accruds:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilfies
Cunent portion, long-term obligations
Intergovemmental payables

Due to other funds
Oue to component units
lntertund payables
Accrued compensated absences
Defefied revenu€

Total culrent llabllltes

Long,t€m tla6.lttales:
Advances:

Advances from general fund
Advances ftom tust fund
Advances from special revenue fund

Lease obligations

Total long-term llabllities

Total llabllldas

Fund equw:
Contibded caDital
Retained earnings

Total tund cqulty

Total llablllde3 and tund squlty

115,250 $24,279,067
-G -G

-0- 12,512
-0- 4,0't5

21,133 466,385
-G 165,259
-N- JL
-0- -0-

't 36,383 24,927,238 1,689,131 2,260,982 878.'t 91

{)-
1,873,341

41 1,061
556,554

(630,183)
88,'124

590.888 310.440 2,098,897 2,316,264 78,501

$ 727,27't $25,237,678 $ 3,299p?t t_l,5ZZ;11 _!_____-9!9f93_

15,000
131,602

-0-
1,632,467

(1,188,181)
-0-

+
-0-

405,251
(94,81 1)

$ 1.110,429
-0-

-0-
1 ,361

1,134,825
14,367

-0-

1,O47,746
13,650

5,142,030
(3,887,162)

-0-

257,322

22,502
3,967

429,312
2,O28

163,060

-G.

274,894
(196,393)

-0-

19,993 $ 9,238,918 $
9,922 11,956

-0- -0-
1,167 -0-

17,279 10,957
-G -0,
-0- -o-

62,637 80,405
-0- -0-

295,019 $
59,822

-0-
13,845

32,653
4-

76,318
377,096

26,133 $
8.934

-0-
582

70,929
-0-

53.411
73,334

-0-

291.869
11,74'l

-0-
119,958

18,692
-G

63,001
-0-

'r 10,998 9,342,236 854.753

1,165,808 -0-
-n-
-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

0
0
0

233,323

656,246

30,978
-0-

505.301

1,165,808 6E7,224

110.998 9,342,236 2.020,561 920,547 505,301

210,295 12,682 398.651 2,325,163 26,482
405,978 15,882,760 1,368,8'16 1,331,536 424,909

616,273 15,895,442 1,767,467 3,656,699 451,391

$ 727,271 92s,237 ,678 $ 3,788,028 $ 4,577,246 $ 956,692



Exhbh F-l

Total All Funds
Gen€ral

Insuranca Servlcas
Prcmlum3 Operaong Pe6onnel Purchaslng

State
Prln0ng 1995

lntolmadon
Serulccs

$ 1,717,063
200

-u-
1,945

1,070,596
-{t

25,627
-0-

$ 413,689
75

11,895

453,601
2,901

360,066
{-

$ 41 ,87 4,236

122,061
1,528,971

16,534,804
193,275
974,306

3.803,902
3,669

30,978

28,794,969

291,449
412,6'17

7,?ft9,487
716,621
635,43E

130,954
6,170,341

424,711
22,145,342

(16,s02,912)
-0-

1994

$10,634,162
-0-

3t6 $ 991,052 $ 1,029,749
100 {- -0-

85,126
1,505,612

5,220,404
7,874

58E,6't3

7,OT7,125
846

-0-
-G

291,818

-0-

't 30,954
6,170,341

424,711
24,453,767

(19.539,488)
88,'t24

35,802 -0- 105,302 819,457 4,551,199 821,659 1't,72A,409 12,368,436

$17,7/17,935 $ 292,234 $1,105,062 $ 9,256,835 $ 7,366,630 $2,063,886 $73,119.497 $ 50,962,350

{)-
-o-

8,708
4.

-o--G.

163,060 92,958

17,712,133 292,234 999,760 8,437,378 2,815.431 1,242,227 61,39'1,088 38,613,914

-G
-0-
-.0-

55,841
(20,039)

-0-

-0-
-G
-0"

-(). 115,954
-0- 't,087,566
-G -0-

645,959 508,058
(540,657) (892,121)

+ -G.

1,432,154

13,067,942
(9,948,897)

-0-

597,932
-0-

2,164,77'l
(1,941,044)

$ 4,529,347 $ 352 $ 30,575 $ 5,946,936 $ 406,016 $ 74,929
'1,59't 13,944 63,675 '13,679 99,254 70,774

-0- -0- -0- -0- 1,646,1'11 79,314
-0- -0- -G 4 1 168

5,307,327 29,586 77,393 57,411 180,658 129,973
{)- -G -0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- -o. -0- 32,383 169,393 25,076

6,541 95,479 386,624 64,697 685,230 234,678
-o- -G -G -G -0- -0-

$ 20,860,087 $ 20,650,012
365,332 806,003

1,725,425 1,913,350
135,850 24,547

5.932,858 4,420,192
-0- 9,874

356,581 412,757
2,129,722 1.757,559

-0- 1,500

9,844,806 139,361 558,267 6,1't5,110 3,186,788 614.912 31,505,855 29,995.794

932,760
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0- 932,760

9,E/14,806 139,361 558,267 7,U7,57O

-0- -0- -G 1.128.661
7,903.'1 29 152,873 546,795 1,080,304

7,903,129 152,673 546,795 2,208,965

$17.747,935 $ 292,234 $'r,'r05,062 $ 9,2s6,83s

816,777 232,311
-0- 3,669
-0- -0-

1,591,136 52,543

2,407,913 288,523

5,594,701 903,435

62,251 599,461
1.709,678 560,990

1,77't,929 1.160,45'l

$ 7,366,630 $2,063,686

1,643,679 1,636,302

5,482,228 5,746,737

36,988.083 35,742,531

4.763.646 4,763,646
31.367,768 'r 0,476,173

36,131,414 't 5,239,819

$ 73,119,497 $ 50,982,350

0
0

0

-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-
-0-

-0-

4,069,906
7,338

33,191



Combining Statement of Revenues,
Internal SeMce Funds

For the Fiscal Year En&d June 30.

Expenses and Changes in Fund Equity

1995 with comparative totdls for 1994

Lew Enforcemeni Self-
Communications lnsu?ance

Buildings
and Grounds

Operating Communications
Motor
Pool

Net premium income
Sales
Charges for services
Rental income
Other

Total ope?ating t€venuea

Operating
Claims expense
Materials or supplies used
Depleciation
Insurance premiums

Total operetlng expenses

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense
Federal grants
Loss on disposal of assets

Total nonoperating
revenues (erpenses)

Income (loss) before operating transfers

Operating translers in
Operating transfers out

Net income (loss)

Fund equity (deficit), July 1

Residual equity transters
Contributed capital

Fund equity, June 30

-0- $78,409,025 $ -0- $ -0- $
-0- -0- -0- 104,645

659,995
166,939

-0-

-0- 750,056 -0-
-0- 6.279.464 1.783.221

347,502 1,890 83.201

-0-
3,342

5,O29,754
0

37.734

826.934 78,756,527 7,031,410 't,971,067 5 070 830

479,277

-u-
109,396

705,'188
279,86'l

-0- 44,146,456

2,800,879
4,294,038

-d-
-0-

144,779
-0-

428,OO3

534,420
540,924

643,573
4,168,472

-0-
-0-

40,485

946,248 68,371,583 7,239,696 1.862,862 4.852.530

(119,314) 10,384,944 (208.286) 108,205 218.300

-0- 23,024,662

(119,314) (208,286)

-0-
-0-
-0-

(7,O32)

(7 ,032)

101,173

-0- 133,432 -0- 993,969
(55,166) (118,823) (57,469) (24,865)

(174,480) 11,474,2OA (265,755) 1,O7O,277

790.753 4,421,234 2,033,222 2,586,422

-0-
215,416

1.074,655
-0-
-0-
-0-

0
0
0
0

u

0
0

0
0
0
0

1,074,655

1 1,459,599 218,300

-0-
(130,408)

87,892

363,499

-0-
-0-

-0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- -0- -0- -0-

$ 616,273 $15,895,442 $ 1,767,467 $ 3,656,699 $ 451 391

E6



Exlrlbit F-2

Total All Funds

lngurance
Premiums

General
Servicas
Operating Personnel Pu?chasing

lnformalion
services

State
P?inting

-0-
(13,642't

-n_
(7,7O8)

1995 1994

$15,820,757 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0_ $ -o_ $ -0-
-0- -0- 156 1,777,438 -0- 3,714,582
-0- 725.591 4,636.532 1,173,493 12,21s,576 218,354
-0- -0- _G. 46,400 _0_ _o-

160,015 -0- 10,180 71,056 22j77 1,214

15,980,772 725,591 4,646,868 3,068,387 12,237.753 3,934,150

4,659,987 1.824,975
4.346,656 698.854

-0- -0-
36.992 1,114,498

2,2'16,563 109,089
-u- -u-

$94,229,782
5,600,163

25,409,351
8,276,024

734,969

134,250,289

15,982,005
't6,626,752
46,257 ,573
3,268,543
3,506,307

29,191,521

114,832,701

19,417,588

1,074,655
(247.17s)

-0-

$86,491,010
5,834,046

21,631,924
7,638,506

650,305

122,245,791

14,47',|.454
13,633,549
45,418,073

3,679,144
3,434,607

29,969,349

110,606,176

1 1,639,615

425,O49
(271,4561

3,348

89.720 624,464 3,030,731 695,208
84,555 82,148 1,483,088 471,990

2,111,117 -0- -0- _0_

-0- -0- -0- 1.582.633
12,541 -0- 51,963 65,151

6,166,859 -0- -0- -0_

8,464,792 706,612 4,565,782 2,814,982 11.260,198 3.747,416

7,515,980 18,979 81,086 253,405 977,555 186,734

0
0
U

0

0

0

-u-
-0-
-0-
-0-

0
n

0
0

-0-0
0

0
0

0
0

-0-
-0-

-0-
(15,403)

-0-
-0-

-0-
(218,130)

-0-
-0-

-0- 250,000 -0- -0- 430.176 -0-(164,132) (32,008) (78,820) (276,4481 (114,921) (93,250)

7,351.848 236.971 2,266 (38,446) 1,074,680 72,134

551,281 (84,098) 544,529 2,247,411 697,249 1.088.317

7,515.980 '18,979 81,086

(15,403) (218,130) (21,350)

238.002 759,425 165.384

('t4,74O) (292,078\

412,740 (135,137)

20,230,328 11,504,47A

't,807,577 563,344
(1,146,310) (1,083,432)

20,89r,595 10,984,390

15,239,819 5,105,429

(862,682)
12,682

$ 7.903,129 S 1s2,873 $ 546,795 $ 2,208,965 S 1,771,929 $ 1,160,451 $36.131,414 $15.239.819

a7



Combining Stalement of Cash Flows
Intemal Service Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1 995 with comparetive totals for 1 994

t-ewEnlorccnEnl Sclt-
Corrnunicationo In6uranca

Euildings
and G.ounds

Operating

I 12,W
6.71t,655

-G
(3,575.627)
(2.8(F,977)

(s79,160)
4

Conrnunkationa
Motol
Pool

Crsh llows fiom oper.ting aclivilie8
Cash rcceived taom custoaneG

Cash received frcm other funds
Cash received from com@oent units
Cash pall to supplierg, and otrEr go\€mmentB
Casi p.id to employe€s for se.vic6
Cash paid to other fund6
Cash paid lo component units

Nel cash provided by (us€d for) operating activitiG

Ca6h llowa trqn noncapital fin ncing rc{ivitics
Grants. transfers. ad\.arrces rcceived
Op6rating/equity lr.nsterE out

Net c€sh provided by (used foO noncapital linancing
activities

C.sh |lows trorn caplt l financing .clivlllcc
Acquisitkrn of proFrty, pl.nt. and equipment
Inter6t pak on obligations
Reductlon in advancea/caDlt'al leas€s
Proce€ds from sale of assets

Net cash used for capital financang aclivities

Ca6h llowE trqn invcsting aclivities
lr er6udivftlends on inveslments

Nel cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalef|ts, July 1

Cash and cash equivelents. June 30

Reconciliation ofoperating inco|rE (1066) to
nel cash provldcd by (used fol) operating activities

Operating income (loss)

t 214,037 $ rs,26t,092
627,7n 45,672,739

+ 18,591,098
(2er,911) (6E,6E3.29O)

(,183,270) (s,(nl)
(88,s14) (24,3231

(6,42) 4

4. 147,71',1

11,543
1,907,230

64,108
(435,3E5)
(,146,s17)
(491,041)

$ 295,558
4,571d21

17,n9
(3,736,24r )

(652,5E4)
(198,567).{r (7s)

5,072 10,'tl't,24o (126,561) 609,938 297,566

+ 131,932 -{! 10,4A,| +
(55,166) (118,E23) (59,804) (25,88s) (132,9291

(55,166) 13,109 (59,804) (rs,4o4) (132,929)

(8,'t24)
+.

(76,318) (s3,411)

(533,173)
-0-

(6,,{32) + (164,442', (438,873) (9,716)

4 905,010

+ 905,010

(56,526) 'r r,029,359 (350,807) 't55,661 154,921

171 ,776 t 3,2.19,708 'l,676,944 9t{,764 1U441

q 115,250 | 24,279,6t S r,326,137 $ ',1,110,429 t 257,322

$ (119,314) $ 10.344,9.14 $ (208,286) $ 108,205 $ 218,300

AdluatrEnts to r.concile oper.ling iDcome (loss)
io ncl c.sh p.ovklcd by (used tor) opctaling .ctivities
Depreciatbo
Decrease (increase) in accrued receiyables
Decr€as€ (increase) in inventory and prepaid expenses
Increaie (decreas€) In accounts p6fable, accruals

and other liabil ies
other adjustments

109,35
16,333

215,416
w,&2

144,779
(197,2071

134,153

s4op24
11,814

.G

(sr,005)

,O,€5
(r8s,E72)
n4,755

o0,102)
-o

(1 .343) 11 ,$7,522t

Total adjuslments 124,36 (273,7041 81,7X 501,733 79,266

Netcashprovktedby(usedfor)operatingactivities$5.072910,111,2,{0$(126,561)q609,938$297,566

ilonc.sh investing, capital and financing .ctivitics
Ptop€fty leas€d, accrued or acquired $
lnterest/dividends on investments accrued
Conslruction completed or in progress
Adjuslment to advanc€
Loss on disposal ot assets
Equlpme, acquired through contributed capital

+$ +$
_tL q|< nr n

4S
+

aa,124

4

55,790 $
+
+

7,032

+
-G
-G
-(!
.G



ExNUt F-3

Tol.l All Fund6

Prdrirxns Op.rating Personncl Purch.sing

Gcneral
Scrvbe6 lnfonnatlon

Scrvlccc
St te

P nling
Insuranca

$ -G$
15,978,142

(24€.2231
(90,076)

(12,756,610)

$ 16,5.16,335 t 2,272,079
97,668,1't3 101,242,9
19,036,554 17,072.376

(83,088,s22) C2,639,116)
(15,947,062) (t4,566,844)
(17,2r3,61s) (13'470,54

os) (37,Ra

2,883,033 (11,2941 11t,53a (306,584) 3,268,996 156,5E0 17,m1,524 14,972,350

+ $ 4,528 $
698.108 4,32,.153

{! 304,043
(17,4241 (399,206)

(628,E65) (3,071,9721
(63,113) (1,0sE,308)

381,322 3 13,300 $ 212,47
1 ,3sn,7f 4 12,124,41 1 3,4{i3,31 0

59.526 + -G
(1,080,792) (3,765,26r) (e€.2,1621
(709,906) (4,5,|5,000) (1,816,894)
(u7 ,44€1 (s58,4s) (638,0E1 )4++

599.E57 561,72.
(131,932) (32,0OE) (79,620) (1,r28,76E) (114,921) (84,s91) (t,9C],667) (r,S64,941)

(r3'r,932) (21,973) OE,62O) (1,114,076) 317,7/6 (84,s91) (1,363,S10) (r.303,219)

10.035 + 14,712 432,@7 +

(r r,35:t)
.(r
-G
4

(6t.672)

-G

(31,217)
($,i(81)

.G

(127,M)
(216,338)

(2,11E,462)

(69,748)
(1s,037)

(r29,266)
-{t

(r 1.353) + (61,672) (94,698) (2,52,N) (214,o7,t1

2,73s,74 (33.267) (26.94r) (1,s1s,368) t,124,572 (140,082)

7,894,414 33,683 1,020,006 2.!|5,,t07 592,691 553,845

$ 10,634,162 $ 4t6 $ 99t,052 $ 1,O29,749 | 1]17,ffi $ 413,764

$ 7,515,980 $ 18,979 $ 81,086 .$ 253.,|05 5 92,55s t i 06.734

51,963 65,151 2,216,563 109,089
(s.844) (1,236,825) (100,(N2) (238,433)

-{r F97,,+ss) (11,E59) 70,450

(907,618) (674,&n
(262,4s4 (?6,97s)

(2,44o,es8) 12,126,@n
147,711 65,04a

(3,r163,,1s7) (3,212,841)

905,010 32,1,253

905,010 321.253

13,079,267 i0,6r/,543

2A,7 ,U4 1E.r 17,60t

$ 41,874,6r'r $ 28,795,344

$ r9,417,588 5 1t,639,615

3,506,307 3,/t34,607
(997.787) (1,660,E74)
(44,1131 120,05{l

(4,907,691)

27,m

12,541 -0-
(2,630) (27,4€,3'

{t -{!

(4,642,8s8)
-(r

1,009,144 159,559 T,74 1,338,9.14
-{r

(2,790) (15,667)
{l -O' -{r 27,n

(4,632,s44 (30,273) 30,452 (ss9.989) 2,?F1,441 (28Js41

$ 2,883,033 I (1',294) $ 111,538 $ (306,584) $ 3,268,996 $ lsE.s8o

--a-,

s 2,w2,w2 t +
4+
++
4 7,76
-0- 4-

+s

+

++$
-0-
4

-G

-G$
-0-
-G

.G

(2A16,W' 3,232,76

$ 17,001,524 $ 14,872,350

s 2,0s8,092 $ 1,024.250
905,010 155,746
88,124 76.998

+ (x,n1)
14,74 310,99

+ 12,82
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Tiust and Agency Funds

Trust and Agency Funds account for resources which
are held in a fiduciary or agency capacity.

America is

expansive

culture,
excepti

with pri
of ethnic
communities

state

from
the pioneers and the

immigrants who continue to

settle here from across the

country and the world, we have assembled a multiPlicity of peoples and customs that en-

rich all our lives. Folk arts are the creative expressions of these ethnic, tribal, family, occu-

pational, religious and regional cultures which have grown through time and are learned

informally in face-to-face interactions. Folk art forms in Nevada range from Washoe willow

baskets and cradleboards, to cowboy poetry, Hawaiian hula, Paraguyan harp music,

African-American gospel singing, Greek pastry making and the language of craps dealers.



TRUST AND AGENCY FUNOS

Expendable Trust

Unemployment Compensation Accounts for the
payment of unemployment compensation benefits
(NRS 612.585).

Gare of Sites for Radioactive Waste Disposal
Accounts for receipts for the care of sites for the
disposal of radioactive waste (NRS 459.231).

Contingency Accounts for funds appropriated by
the legislature for contingencies. Funds can be
allocated to State agencies and ofticers by the
Interim Finance Committee upon recommendation
of the Board of Examiners (NRS 353.266).

Cleaning Up Petroleum Discharges Accounts
for fees collected and claims paid related to the
use, storage or discharge of petroleum (NRS
s90.830).

WICHE Student Loan Accounts for loans and
stipends to students in professional and graduate
programs where such educalion is not available
from an institution within the State (NRS 397.063).

Hospital Care to Indigent Persons Accounts for
taxes levied to provide care to indigent persons
hospitalized from motor vehicle accidents; and for
taxes received and payments to counties for
supplemental medical assistance to indigent
persons (NRS 428.17 5').

Museums and History Accounts for private
funding such as donations, gifts, and grants used
lo purchase items of historical interest according
to the restrictions specified by the donors (NRS
381.0031).

Class€ize Reduction Accounts for funding to be
used to reduce the pupil-teacher ratio per class in
kindergarten lhrough grade 12, wiih priority given
to the earliest grades (NRS 388.730).

Gift Accounts for gifts and grants received by the
Department of Human Resources (NRS 232.355),
the Commission for the Preservation of Wild
Horses (NRS 504.450), the Department of
Conservation and Natural Resources (NRS
232.O7O), the Commission on Equal Rights (NRS
233.155), lhe State Board of Education (NRS
385.095), the State Library and Archives (NRS
37E.090) and lhe Division of State Parks (NRS
4O7.O75).

Aid Program Accounts for three trust activilies:
Fees collecied from owners of mobile home parks

to provide mobile home lot rent assistance to low-
income mobile home owners (NRS 1188.215); the
residual activity, including repayments from local
govemments, of emergency distributions of
supplemental city-county relief tax (NRS
354.5988, repealed by Chapter 491, Statutes of
Nevada 1991, at page 1452); and loans for farm
projects (NRS 516.405).

Custodial Accounts for four lrust activities:
Estates escheated to the State in absence of legal
heirs and used for educational purposes (NRS
1 54.140); administraiion of abandoned property
(NRS 120A.370); survivor benetits held in trust for
children receiving welfare services (NRS
422.253); personal property held in trust for
prisoners pending their release (NRS 209.241)
and revenue collected to benefit destitute
offenders (NRS 209.383).

Nonexpendable Trust

Henry Wood Christmas Accounts for the bequest
of the late Henry Wood to provide Christmas gifts
to orohans.

National Judicial College Accounts for
appropriations, donations and interest income
used to support the operations of the National
Judicial College (NRS 1 .470).

Stabilize the Operations of State Govemment National Juvenile and Family Law College
Accounts for funds appropriated bythe legislature Accounts for appropriations, donalions and

to be expended only if actual revenues for the interest income used to suPport the operaiions of
biennium fall short by 5% or more from anticipated the National College of Juvenile and Family Law
revenues orthe legislature and governor declare (NRS 1.480).
that a fiscal emergency exists (NRS 353.288).



Permanent School Accounts for certain properiy
and the proceeds de.ived from such property,
escheated estates, and all fines collected under
penal laws of the State, which become permanent
assets of the fund. Eamings on the assets are to
be used for education (State Constitution, Article
11, Section 3).

Pension Trust

Public Employees' Retirement Accounts for the
operations of the Public Employees' Retirement
System which provides income benefits to
qualified public employees (NRS 286.220).

Legislators' Retirement Accounts for the
operation of the Legislators' Retirement System
(NRS 218.237s).

Agency

Defered Compensation Accounts for the activity
of the defened compensation plan for State
employees adopted under the provisions of
Section 457 of the Intemal Revenue Code (NRS
287.330).

Intergovemmental Accounts for taxes and fees,
such as sales and use, cigarette and jet fuel
taxes, collec{ed by the Department of Taxation on
behalf of local governments (NRS 353.254).

State Agency Fund for Bonds Accounts for
surety bonds and deposits held by the State (NRS
3s3.2sl ).

Motor Vehicle Accounts for taxes and fees
collected by lhe Department of Motor Vehicles
pending distribution to counties and other funds
(NRS 482.180)

Restitution Trust Accounts for money received
from parolees making restitution (NRS 213.126).

Local Government Pooled Investment
Accrunts for investment funds received from local
govemments and pooled to obtain greater interest
earnings (NRS 355. 167).

State Payroll Accounts for payment of payroll
and payroll deductions such as income tax
withholding, insurance deductions, credit union
deductions, etc. (NRS 227.1301.
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Combining Balance Sheet
Trust and Agency Funds

June 30, 1995 with comryative totals fot 1994
Expendabb Trust Fundt

Care of SltBr
UncmDloyn.nt to? R.dlo.adv.

Cleanlng Up WCHE Horplt l C.re
Petoleum Shrdent to Indlgent

Compcnaatlon Wast! DlrFo3al Condngemy Dlrcharges Loan PGraons

Cedt and polad inve$'7,ents:
Csh with teasurer
Cch in cuatody ot oih6r olfciele

lnv€6tnd$a

ReceivaUas:
Ac€ount6 roc€ivabls
Tax€s recoivebb
AEcru€d inisfst and divil€r6
Trad6 p€nding 6aftl€ment
IntE gowmrngntal rgcai\€blgs
Othsr recaivabhs

Dw from oth€r funds
lnbafurd r€caiveblG
lmr€nbay
AdEnc€ b othgr funds
Nqb6 rsclivqHr
Ofior ass€ts

Land
Fumihrre and €quipment
Acaumulatsd dopr€ciation

Total $3ets

Llablllder:
Accounls peyeble and accruals:
AccountE peyaH€
Accru€d pqyroll ard roleted liatilitieg
Inbfgo\agffEngntal peyabl€s
Trada8 pending sdtt€rn€r

Due to qlh€r funds
Dsfunsd rsvgnug
Notes peyable
L€a69 oHigatons
c/har liebilities:
D€Dcjb
Ot|{liatrilitb

Tot l lhblllda3

Fund belancaE:
Resetved:

Encumbrancos and conbacts
Inventory
AdvarE6
Oih€r

Unrsseryed:
Designeted:

Principel pr$€rvation
Mtrseum projec.ts

Und6ign bd

Totd fund babnc.6

Total llablll0er and tund brhncla

$ +$
275,995.0911

42,99164

6.31'l,742 $ 2,215,378 $ 1,s41,61|a $ 495.8@ $+.++4-

48.86
++

1.626,531

-o
.{}

+
-G.

+
67,m

+
7.532,563

3.6@

3,U7

2,535,394

+.

{-
589,499+
90,395

++

{F
-o.
{r
+.
-&.

-G

50

-G

-G.G
{L

{>+
.G
+
-G

-G
+

-G

+
't 500+

-G

+-0.+

+$

164
{-

+

1,211 $

+
4

-G
{.

13,052 -G.

+ -o--o" +
.G 2,645,$4

479,289 $
32.

92.065

58,487
-o-
{-
-o'

2,200 $+
-0-

'r 13.530
-G.

-o-

5,284,039 1,14 164 630.163 115.730 1.500

-G
-G.

-G'
+

67.200 + z645,&

++.-G
313,703.059 7,985.639 9,756.G3 924,$7 380,078 3213,78

313,700,059 7,985.639 g,az,m 924,87 3,gx'g2 3,213,74

t 318,987.G8 $ 7,987,079 $ 9,82.,457 t 1.s54,7s0 $ 3j41272 $ 3,215,288

$ 318,987,@8 t 7,987.079 $ 9,822.,157 $ 1,554,750 S 3,'t11,272 S 3,215,N

$ 3.29,664 $

1,504,375

-G

94



Exhlhlt Gl
Page 1 of2

Erp€ndabla Trust Fundr Nonexpendable

St blllzG 0|e Ald t{.0,onat
ilurcums and ClaEi-Slzc Opcratons ot

Hlstory Reducdon Stsla Gov't
Glfi

Fundr
Prcgram Custodlal HenryWood Judlc|al
Funds Funds Chrl3tmas College

+ $ 6,766.712 $
237,On -G'
853,799 -G'

-0" $ 2,130.957 $ 926,733 5 7,196,853 $

-G 1'l ,500

-G 1,327
-o 40!),605

97,€D0
5,888

200,381
{}

52,570 $ 3,750,m0
4- -G

2,O31

+

-G

-G.

m o79

+
123,W

-G

-G'
-G

80,1 13
+

-G'
-G'

-G'+.
-G.
-G

+.

+

-o-

-G

+

9,737+
+

-s

-o- $

-G.

-G

-0-
-o-
-G

33 494
-G
-G

+

+$
-o-
-G.

-G

-G

+$

-o-
+

+. 3,6@
1,5110

m,712

399,062 1m,0(n,000
+
-G
-G

13,721
{r

171,855

-o-

$ 1.368,286 $ 9,165,7/4 $ 1m.(m.o@ $ z27,71O $ 1,235,309 $ 8.861,831 $ 54,601 $ 3,80e.rc7

29,553 $

-G'

1,274
93,416

625,817
-o-
-o-
-G'

10,785 $
813
+.
.G

6,368
-G
-G.

367 S 139,909 0
1,O3r +

-o- -G.

5,200,990

2,fi3,243

124,247 625,817 -G 17,966 34.915 7,U4,142 9,737

2fi,712

41,82

21,425
+.

47,@3

-G
{r
-o- 30,000 3,750,m0

+. -G +. 900,0@ -G +. +. +,144,942 + +. +. +. _G' {! +
760,503 8,539,957 +, 1,288,319 421,539 970,109 24.@1 +.

1 ,241,09 8,539,95/ 1m.(m,0@ 2,m,744 1,200,394 1 ,017,712 54,601 3,750,0@

$ 't,368,286 $ 9,165,774 $ 100,mO,000 $ 2,27,710 $ .1,235,309 $ 8,861,854 $ 54.601 $ 3.808,737



Combining Balance Sheet
Trust and Agency Funds

June 30, 1995 with comparative totals for 1994
Nonerpcndrble Penslon Tlust Funda Agency Funds

t{.t1 Coll€ge
otJuvcnlle Parmanent LeglEhtorr' Deierred Inter-

& F.mlly Law School Retrement Compansadon govcrnmental

$ 1,2so,0oo $ 3,920,A95 S -G$ +$ +$
+ {)' 1.@1.168 599 137.5S9
-G 48,917,814 5,734,599,509 2,586,507 95,495.256

7,7,T2

Publlc
Enpbyeg3'
Re0rement

Cesh and @oled inv'slnbnls:
Cash wilh t€€surer
Cash in custody of ot|er otficials

ln\r€abn€nts

Rocoivdbles:
Accgunts roceivablg
Tax6 r€c€i\€blo
Ac€ruod intarGt and dMdends
Trades ponding sottlam€nt
Intgrggvemmgntal rgceivables
Other recaivablG

Duq lrom other funds
lntoriJnd rgc€i/abl€6
Invgntory
Advances to other funds

Notes r€ceivabl6
Othsr assgts

Land
Fumiture and 6quipm6nt
Accumulatad deDrsciation

Llabllltles:
Accounts payabl' and accruals:

Accounts payable
Accru€d payroll and .6lated liatilities
Intgrgovom.nental peyablG

Trades pgnding sgt!9mont

Du€ to other funds
Dgterred rgvenu€
Notes payable
Leasa obligatims
Olhar liabilities:
Dcposits
Oth€r liabilities

Total llablll0es

Fund balances:
ResaNed:
Encumbrancao and conbacts
Invgntory
Advancas
Other

UnrcseNed:
Designeled:

Princip€l pr€€orvaton
Musgum p(oi€cts

UndosignaH

-G. 872,87
-G ('195.733)

't 9,579

-G'
+.
-G'
+.

14t,883.842

-o.

-G
-G

+.+
+
.o

+.

+

-0,

-G
{r

35,780

-G

+.

++

-G

+$
+.
-G.
+.
-o-
.G

+
-G

-G 9't5 513

-G +.

-G.
-G
+

-G

-G
.G

-G

+
{F

178,061

3@,8fi1
+

1n

2,9n

41.067,821
17,695,570
24,375,7A2

8,,156,506

+
u7.378

-G

10,294
n,940

-(r

13,954

168,519,4Sr

4,112,743

-O 5352,2* + 95,646,813 it6,768

19,579 915,513 25,530,195 2.610 95,4|6,813 17z679,U4

+ {)'
1 ,250,m0 53231,U2

-G'

5,8O2, /$0,293

+. -G -G

.lJ. {} +
2,659,365 -G +

Total lund balances 1 ,250,0m 53,n1,U2 5,802,480,293 2,659,365

Tot f llablffoer.nd tund balances $ '1,269,579 $ 54,206,855 $ 5,828,010,488 $ 2,661,975 S 95,6,16,813 t 172,679,u4

S 1,269,579 $ 54.206,855 S 5,828,010.,€8 $ 2,661,975 $ 95,6.16,813 $ 172,679,U4

't 9,579 $ + $ 3,593,484' $

.G

6,373

16,311,508
,575

2,610 $



Exhibit 61
Page 2 of 2

Ao.ncy Fund.

State
Aoency Fund ilotor Rc30utlon

tor Bond3 Vehlcle Ttust

Total all Funds

Soclal Local Gov't
S.cudty P@H Sta!!

Rlvolvlng Inv€strent Payroll 1995
1994

(Restated)

$ 13.534.8'17 $ 26.53.1.544 $
33,U2147 2,451,215
n.za.w -G

585,981 I

41,962

13,273

{-
+.
-G'

-o-
.G
+ (495,733) (856,811)

$ 7s.8o.l,9el $ 29,,|31,52() $ 58s,981 $ +S 375,,[g],717 S 7,7o7,fi7 s 7.114,934,658 S 6,302.1'r7,141

.G

+
.G

-G. $

+
-G.

+
.G
-G.

+.
-o-

{)"

.G

-G
.G

+

48.8$ $ 7,65.2,272 $ 97,246,336 $ 94,411,5S6
-G + 313,906,169 3572&331

372,732,928 -G 6,284,834,918 5,661,298,028

{-

-o+

-G+
+-G
-G 437,072

-G' 8,649

+-(}

+{r

+$
-G'
-G
-G

+$

-o.
-G

+

-G

-G
-G

+

+
+.

4.

-G
+

2,717 ,959

{"

/13,060.939

44,676,24
't7,7z,3,5'l0

,476,W
459,313

283'741,N7
3.6@

ffi,712
3,647

2,417,439
3118,054

2,977
472,87

40,810.178
21,fi1

37,113,863
1,124

24,O7A,n'l
799,730

81,265,080
7,338

245.757
7,317

2,728,4#
1,791 ,412

2,977
1 ,147,613

71,5@
-G

75,VA,397
15,058

2,611
.G

583,370

8,117,387 S

23,7e2
558,147,550+
32,392,W2

93,416
16,311.508

26,575

79,0d.1,28

6,s62,770
9@,878

3n,476,62
15,310,923

n171,&
135,070

6,749,03S)

151,616,595

$ +$+
14.055,566

12,006,306
-G'
+

3,322,U1
46,417

+$ +s
4. 21,593

375,,180,436 -G

7,671,N419,281

-G
-G

+ 145n 104,208,845 85,673,132

75.804,9et n,131,5n 5S5,981 375..fSP,717 7,7o7,fi7 798,562.303 674,071,709

11,472
245,757

7,317
5,267,958,439

900,000
't85,517

+. ?47,€F,7,272 358,736.530

+ 6,316,372,355 5.628,045,432

$ 75,804,9Ar $ 29,431,520 $ 585,981 $ +$ 375,499,717 $ 7,7O7,5O7 $ 7,114,934,658 $ 6'302'117'141

69,028
ffi,712+

5,966,994,,101

+ 900.m0
-G 1U,U2
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Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Expendable Trust Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 with comparative totals for 1994

C.r. ot Sltsr
Unemplotnn$t to.Radloacdve

Clesnlng Up
Petsoleum

WICHE
Student

Loan

Hospltsl Care
to Indlgent

Peason3

Taxes
Licens€s, f9€6 and p€mits
Salgs and charg€s fof sorvic66
Inior6t, iawosbn€nt gain
qher:

Donatione
Finos
Othsr

Total rcvcnues

Goneral gowmanont
H€allh and social s€rvi@s
Education and support seavic€s
Law, justjco and public safsty
R€guhton of business
R6cr6aton and resource dsvelopment

Int$govommgntal

Total orFcndltur.r

Exc6s (deficioncy) of rsvenu€s
ov6r €xponditurgs

@
Opsratng Fansfers in
Operating bansf€.s out
Transfor to @mmn€nl unit

Total olher llnanclng sourccs (usGr)

Erc6s (dsficbncy) of revonu€s and
oilFr financing sourc€s ovgr
apendifures and othgr financing usss

Fund bahnc6, July 1

Chango in ac.ounting principl€-
adoption ot GASB 22

R6idual cquity taGters

Fund balanccs. Juna 30

Compe[3adon WsstcDlsposal Cofldngmcy Dlscha.gee

-{F $
+.
{t
+

129,983

1,701
283.121

178.765,005 A27,743 + 7,4€f.475 414,805 7,706.556

6,134.326
155,026.589

'l7,dx,Go

384,623

443,1n

+.G
+

+$

+

+$
7,172,62
m,w+
73,&

271,21
7,174,043+
m,N

{}
137,242,9n

+
4.

-tr
6,331,746

1i13,637,666

35,127,339

37,67

-G'

13,691

-G

+
-G

587,858
-o-

7,965,610

5,04a,953
-G

3,082,958

37,687 13,691 7,965,610 587,85a 8.131,911

790,056 (13,691) (499,135) (173,053) (425,355)

-o- 6.196,111
(230,378) (3,197,199) (345,044)

18/.,411 4-
(1,5m)

+
(230,378) 2,998,912 (34s.044) 184,411 (1,500)

35,127.339 559,678 2,%5,2'l 1u4,179) 11,358 (426,8s5)

274,575,720 7 ,425,#1 6.A37.072 1,768,766 3,014,184 3.640,64:t

+
$ 313,700,059 $ 7,985.639 $ 9,822,293 $ 924,587 $ 3,02s,542 $ 3.213,7S8
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Exhihit G-2

Tot l All Funds

Museums and
History

Strblllzc lhc
Opandonr ot

State Govl

Atd
Prcgr.m Curtodlal
Funds Funds

Clasisize
Reducdon

Gltt
Fundr 1995

1994
(Restated)

$ -Gg
.0.
+

558,646
80,286

4e5,774

-{}$
10,703,154

't,101,u2

+
1,208

+$
.{!

+
143,@2

6,410,018 $
18o,7't1,441

940,708
558,6.15

20.017,706

4r1,910
1,701

34,418,8@
16/.1n,2d2

688,534
527.',158

18,194.466

383,376
1,28

-G.

+
$ -G $ 1..t68 $

634,989 -G
{)- 335,735

116.053 68,078

156,136 -G

-o
667,143

1't2,78

+ 1,096,352
10,926 -G -G

105 4. 6,459,653 6,744.N7 5.304,,t 50

{)' 907.283 &12A1 6,602,655 216,026,217 27,937,931 ,124,76 't 1,805,708

-{r
+
-G'
-G
{t

+.

1,'198,183

+

-G
-G
-&.

9,543,o72

{- 13't,714
354,342 +.

,151 +

13,691
1it4,133,055

1,796,967
131,714
35/,u2

8,078.799

39,388
1 70, I 50,06'l

1,751,32'l
137,080
327,856

8.971.041

1,198,183 9,543,072

Q3,4nl e6.737,36/-')

+ 66,4,{4 +. 4,017,20 12p1a$

790.807 421.237 1,228,066 n2,555,78 24,3't9,'t't3

-G 116,476 (15,956) 5,374,s89 13,470,429 3,6'18,870

+ 27,741,ffi
-G+ 134,5@,42() 25.84(),626

(9,266,563) (5,966,786)
{- (130,680) + (130.680) (130,680)

.0- 27,61O,s2A 100,m0,000 (2,099) (14,m5) (5,089,s8) 125,',t12Jn 19,743,'t60

1m.(m,000
++

(2.099)
+

(14,m5)
387.290

(5,476,338)

F3,4n',

1,317.516

873.564

7,666,393

(29.961)

1,210.355

2a5,91

732,171

1m,o(p.mo 114,377

{t 2.G5,367

138.582,606 23,362,030

314,304,1/|a 262,0€.481

4- 29,790,967-G.
-o--G 4- (892,330)

$ 1,244,039 1m.0@,m0 $ 2,?09,74 $ 1,2m,39r S 1,017,712 I$ 8.539,957 $

99

,62,886,754 $ 314,3{X,148



Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonexpendable Trust Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 with compantive totals fot 1994 Exhibit G-3

Total All Funds
Nrfl Collcgc
ot Juvanlle,

o{h.r:
Fin€€

Land salG/miscollan€ous

Total operadng revenues

Law, iustica and public safety

Operatng Income

Transf6r ftdn compon€nt unit
Transtgr to cdnDon€nt unit
Op.raiing tansf€. in
Opor.tir€ t'ansf6r out

Nct operatng tansfGrs

N6t irEome

Fund balances. July 'l

Changg in accountjng principle.

Adoptibn of GASB 21

Rgsidual equiv tsansf€rs in

Fund balanccs. June 30

Henry Wood
Chrlshra3

N.tlond
Judlclrl
Coll.o. F.mlly Llw

Permanent
School 1995

1994
(ReEtated)

$ 2.Gl $ 137,579 $ 45,850 $ 3,490,103 $ 3,675,573 $ 3,241,24

2,953,611 3,',101,@1

156,639 N,492

6,785,823 6,673,411

-G 2,953,611
+ 156.639

2.031 ',137,579 45,860 6,600,353

2,O31

137,579 ,15,860

.G -G

183,439

6.600.353 6.602,384 6,673,411

2,031

52,570

T,o27

3,1&,277

50.151.065

+ +

-{}

+

-G. S4,5S5

+ (3,279,837'
n,o27 +

(3,490,103) (3,490,103)

(3,460.076) (3,460,076) (31s5242)

3,142,W

50,203.635

-G'

5,0m,0m

3,478,169

46.4U,276

271,1fi
3,750,m0 1,250.00

+

$ 54,601 $ 3,750,0@ $ 1.250,0m $ $.291.342 $ 58,345,943 $ 50,203,635

1m



Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Balances
Pension Trust Funds

Exhibit G4
For the Fiscal Year Endecl June

Totel All Fund6
Public

Employees'
Retirement

Legislators'
Retirement 1995 199'l

Retirement contrabutions
Interest, dividends
Investment gains
Oth€r

Total operatlng levenueg

Benetit payments
lnvestment expense
D€preciation
Refunds
Administrative expense
lnvestment losses

Total operatlng expenses

Net income

Fund balances, July 1

Fund balancea, June 30

263,483.950

541,243,473

326,104

AEA <AA

263,810,054

541,602.009

5,263,537,649

415,964,741
341,785,563
45,1I9,315

1,857,804

$ 504,614
144,246

-0-
35,780

416,469,355
341,929.809

45,1 19,315
1,893,584

805,412,063

395,737,298
273,096,663

51,320,273
2,268,62

722,423,196

218,494,903
9,300,095

57,830
7,812,887
2,384,381

23,961

238,074,057

404,349,139

4,779,'188,5't0

s s,263,537,649

804.727.423 684.640

241,943,581
'1o,o74,324

81,691
8,834,662
2,549,652

-0-

301,970

16,380
2,O44
5,7'10

242,245,551
10,o74,324

81,691
8,851,042
2,551,736

5.710

5,261,236,820 2,300,829

$ 5,802,480.293 2,659,365 $ 5,805,139,658

't 01



Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Nonexoendable Trust Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 with comparative totals for 1994 Exhibit G-5

Total All Fund6

l{.tion l
Judici.ltLnry W@d

Chrlrtm.. Colleg. F.mlly Ltw

l{.tlon.l
College ot
Juvenild Paarnanent

School 1995 199,1

Ca.h flows trom oper.ting activitie.
Cash received lrom othet gov'Emmentll
Ca6h Daid to benefrciariB

Ner ca6h p.ovid€d by (u!€d fo.) op€rEting actMic.

Carh tlowr tro|n honcaPltal financlng
activitieB

OperatinC€quity t anller! in
OFr-dingr'equity tr.nafeG oul

Nel ce6h Fovided by (u.€d fo.) noncapii.l
financing activitie6

Cash flow! trom investing activitiea
Purch66e ot investments
lnler6udividends on inv6lment6

Net c.sh paovlled by (used tor) invecthg activilie3

Ne"t inc,ear€ (dec.ease) in caah

Cash and ca6h equiYalent6, JulY 'l

Ca6h and cash equivalenb. June 3)

Reconciliation ol operating iarcome lo net caah
prorrided by op€..ting tctivilie.

OFrating incorne

Adiuatmentr to reconcile operaling
income to rEt ca3h Proviaterl bY
op.rating .clivitic.

(lncr€ase) decrease in acc.ued receivebles
Increese in accaued paFbles
Operating ir{e.6t

Total adju.tmenb

Net cash provided by (u6€d for)

operatihg activitie6

s -c $ -o t 3,166.425 $ 3'166'425
(78,E42) (26,281) 4 (105.123)

(78.8.2) (26.281) 3.166.{25 3.61.302 3 3O4 321

0 3,3O4,32'l

96,291 5,096,291 1m,414
(3.,109.974) (3.,109.974) (3,253,212)

3.750,qX)
.{t

1.250,000+

3.75at.OOO 1.250.m0 (3.313,683) 1,686,317 (3'152'82E)

+ + -{> (3,500.0(x)) (3,5O0,00o) o '506'563)1,390 7AF12 26,2A1 3,416.965 3'525,47E 3,217 '537

1,390 7a,u2 26,2A1 (81,035) 25,17A 1,710,971

1.390 3,750,mO 1,250,0@ (228,293\ 1,773,097 1,862,$7

51,180 + -G '1,149,1Ea 4,200'368 2.337'90',1

3 52.570 I 3,75O,@o S 1,25o,oo0 S 3,92O.E95 t E.973.'165 S ir'2m'368

$ 2,@1 .{>9 I 6.600,35:! t 6,@2.38,1 t 6,673,/111

56,175 (87,862)+ + 4 56,175
+ 8]37 19,579 + 78,316 +

a o3'r) A37.579t (45,860) (3,490.103) (3,675,573) Q'241'2281

(2.OOl) 178.e/,2\ (26.2E1) (3,433,928) (3'541'082) (3,369'g9ql
-----------.- -.,--z

t .o. 0 OE,e42) S (26.281) 3 3,166,42s 3 3'06'1'302 $ 3,304'321

102



Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

July I, 199,1

Exhlbit G-6

Additionr Oeletion. June 3{t, 1995

Fon the Fiscat Year Endad Juno 30, 1995 Page I of 2

Balance Balance

ca6h in curtody of othe. offici.l.
lnve6tmcnts
Other receivabler

Totalassett
Liabiliiies

Othe. liabilitieB

6,702
21,906,767

t3,958

a 21,926,427

t t37,599
95,,195,256

r3,958

$ 95,646,t13

i 95,646,813

392,95?

I 78,030,657

$ 78,030.657

211,G27 3
ff,126,0f3

79,730
3,837,58i1

392,957

4,310,271

I 21,926,a27 I 4,310,271

Cash with treasurel
Oue faom other lunds

Total assets

Liabilities
Intergovernmental payables
Oue to othea tunda
Other liabilitie6

Total liabilities

Assets
C69h with treasul6a

Liabiliries
Du6 to oth€r Iunds
Other lrabilities

Tot6l lisbilrties

t 6,634,321 $ 9S1,298,042 | 990,137,161 $ 7,795,202
?2.,436.08i1 164,893,042 72,'F6,08'r 154'883'8i12

t 79,070,,105 t 1,156,181.884 $ 1,062,573,245 S 172'679'01'a

I 75,3i16,228 I
3,632,190

1,0t!1,835,,11t9 I
/a/4,035,958

951,662,144 |
t(l,555,36s

3,408,634
91,504,239

2.100,000

168,519,493
1,112,f8t

91,987 339,070 384,289 46'768

$ 79,070,,Os | 1,089,210,437 $ 995,60'l'798 S 172,679'01'a

Cash with taeasuler
Caah in custody of othet ofticials
lnvestmenla
Oue trom other lunds

Total assetg

Liabilitie6
Due lo othet fund6
Deposits
Other liabilities

Total liabillties

Asseta
cash with treasuaer
cash in cu5tody of othel ofticial6
Othea receivables
Due from other funds

Total asset6

Liabilities
Inteagoveanmenlal Payables
Oue to oihea funda
Deposit6
Other liabilities

Tot.l liabilities

$ 11,912,462
110,i171,980
25,738,000

211,A91

t 1,18,334,336

$ 18,043
1,18,298,880

17,413

5,030,989
14,074,406
5,590,000

{t-
i 24.695,395

s 71,509
24,731,717

3'413

211,894

I 9f ,221,767

$ 18,043
9f ,312,230

5,768

13,53,1,8t7
33,O42,147
29,224,000

4-
S 75,80/r,964

| 71,509
75,7r8,397

15,058

s 75,804,964t 24.806,669 97,336,041

24,924,725
2,467,769

359,i149
38,lir4

303,105,289 t
r 17,700

{,967,329

113,'156,849 $
t Sil,ili|(r,59,1

190,23,4

26,5(!l,sa,l
2,451,215

437,072

14,055,5,56
12,006,306

3,322,8,11

I 300.715,108 |
101,1/|a

2,O31,952
8,689 18,144 8,689

31,800,087 t 302,859.895 $ 305,228,462 $ 29.,81,520

14,184,692 I
1i0 276,593
3,317,715

113,027,713 I
182,170,307

r95,360
21,OA7 3.050,819 3,025,089 46'817

$ 31,800,087 3 298.i144,199 $ 300,812,765 3 29,,[31,520

549,722 7 47 ,O70 7ro,81r s 585,981

535 s 40.647
661,329

s 699,900
583,370

s 58s,981

38,571 2,611
549,187

736.r 59

Aaseta

Asseta

Asset!

549,722

t03



Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds

Additiont Deletioh6

{-t

Exhibit d6
F{ h. Fisc.l Yo.r Edd Jutb

Aaieta
C.3h with trea3uaea

Ll.bililies
Inte.govemment l p.yablet 4-I {r-

Caah wilh treaaqrer
Inveltmenta
Acarued interest

Totalassets
Ll.bilitle!

Intergovelnlnental payeble3
Du€ to oth.r tunds

Totel llabilitie!

A.tet!
Caah with laeasqrer
Intergovernmeotal,eceivablea
O(her receivablas
Due from other tuhds
Olhet asselr

Totalassetc
Li.bilitie.

Accru€d pay.oll .nd releted liabilitie6
Intergovernhental payable
Due lo othea tunds
Other li.billiie6

Caah with iaeasurer
Caah In cu.tody of oth.r otficlat3
Inve6tn|enta
Accrued interelt
Intergorremmental recoiyablea
Oiher aecelvebl€a
DtIe faom other tunds
Othe, assets

Total a6sei6

Llabiliiies
Accrued pay.oll
Inteagovemmental payables
atue lo oth.. tund.
Deporit!
Othe. liabilities

Tot.l liabilities

I 287,9,€,393 t
5,841

516,495,930 $ 375,a80./(16

$ 654 | 7,842,t69,r77 | 7,Oir2,72l,OOl I 4a.Bo285,5t9,816 7,226,579,008 7,139,366,696 3f2.732.82A2,124,161 2.717,95s 2,a2a,761 2,?l?,959
t zsr,sag,23a $ rser""o6gf{ ; 11.184,516161 I 3?srrr,il,

604,032,973 |
19,291

516,501,771

, 5,147,372
2,761

t03
260,163
6 t9,041

1161,380,557 $
,11,962

2,751
it58,i|s4,087

458,875,657
2,761
2,457

458,730,977

7,652,272
41,962

13,27t
4.{- 519,04i

6,029,i14:l $ 919,909,360 I 918,231.295 | 7,707,97

964,994
139

5,019,73r

'1i1,579

269,611.541 $
4-

125,086,3|:'

270,ss4,942 $
139

122,43'1,880
67,685,,135

21,593
4.

7,671,394

6,029,i041
67,655,376

I a52,353,460 460.675,396
11,520

$ 7.707,507

s!,169,728
113,151.376
388,683,889

2,424,f 64
2,761

762.509
t2,9,16,285

619,041

I,G0l,9/O,943
14,181,254

7,254,076,575
2,7r7,959

41,962
2.051,664

G23,376,618

9,598,959,025
91,701,669

7,145,304,280
2,12A,764

2,761
2,363,l,$

531,/417,099

56.151,6'6
35,530,961

4tt7,456,184
2,717,959

4t,962
i151,030

164,905,80,a

631.764,356 t7,€8,386.975
6,19,0it1

t 17.372,795,785 757.355,546

964,994 t
3f f ,171,921

22,9s2,933
15t,616.595

269,6ll,5ill t
1,761,896,095

351,424,245
24,927,10f

270,9942 3
'l ,58 { ,31 6,53i1

350,493,294
97,502,464

21,593
5.58,055,i185

23,883,884
79,0,{1,23878,7tt,910 93,6?O,6tf 76,Ot2,81 96,353,3{5-:--""'-""':I 631,764,356 I 2,501,529,605 t 2,375,938,415 3 757,355,546

Total liabilities



General Fixed Assets Account Group
General Fixed Assets Account Group records fixed asseis acquired

or constructed for general government purposes.

ed by the Mojave Desert in
the south and the Great Basin Desert in the north.

Interpretation of history and science is often defined by

the features, flqra and fauna of these great deserts. The

essences of people, buildings and lifestyles that have

evolved to meet the challenges of desert living are captured

for future generations by preserving our cultural and

natural heritage.



Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Source
Exhibit H-1

June 30.1995

Land

Buildings

lmprovements olher than buildings

Fumilure and equipment

Construction in progress

Total general fixed assets

General obligation bonds

Federal grants

General fund levenues

Special revenue fund revenues

Gifts

Total investment in general tixed assets

$ 79,989,319

332,753,166

44,827,695

189,300,543

209,672J82

$ 856,542,905

$ 330,578,671

59,018,557

286,579,036

164,123,300

16,243,341

$ 856,s42,905
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Schedule of General Fixed Assets - By Function
Exhibit H-2

June 30. t 995
lmprovemenls

Olhe. Than
Buildlngs EqulpmentFuncllon Land Eulldlngs Total

General govemment
Educ€tion, suppod servrceB

Health. social gsrvicG
Law. iustice, public safety
Recteation, resource de\relopment
Transportation
Regulation of business

ToLl gener.l llxcd a33eit
allocated lo functlon

Construc{ion in progress

Tolal genclal llxed asrets

10,406,549 $
963,059

2,.15:1,591

1,354.654
64,402,381

393,885
15,000

45,514,872 $
8,623,057

€.736.900
196,961,043

9,578,3&t
28,238,930

584,€5 $
'16,398

2,747,7U
9,539,805

31,598,911
340,308

-G

3,*7,O2.
42,O32,$2
37,1o7,170
19,130,026
74,383,13!)

4,765,275

64,501,365
13,189,536
90,970,$1

245/52.6n2
124,809,682
103,356,262

4,7&,275

79,989,319 $ 332,7s3,166 $ 44,827,695 $ 189,300,543 ffi,870,7n

Exhibit H-3

Schedule of Changes in General Fixed Assets - By Function

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30. | 995

General
Fixed Assets

Function June 30.1994 Additions

General
Fixed Assets

Deductions June30.1995

General government $
Education, supporl services
Health, social services
Law, .lustrce. public safety
Recreation, I€source development
Transportation
Regulation ol business
Construction in progress

63,520,871 $
12,730,262
63,646,632

225,825,623
121,496,251
98,999,292
4,621,491

186,605,718

'1,238,225 $
486,751

27,570,420
19,593.38'1

3,693,944
4,590,837

474,O35

257 ,731 $
27 ,477

246,121
156,332
380,513
233,867
315,251

64,501,365
13,189.536
90,970,931

245,262,672
124,809,682
103,356,262

4,780,275
41,985,944 18,919,480 209,672,'t82

Tolal general fixed assets $ 777,446,140 $ 99.633,537 $ 20.536.772 $ 856,542,905
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Budgetary Schedules
These Budgetary Schedules demonstrate compliance witJr

the legally adopt:d budget (Non-GAAP basis).

The spirit and the essence of our communities, today and
tomorrow, depends on our artists-their vision, their
community interaction, their freedom of expression.

Painters, sculptors, choreographers, graphic designers, writers,
classical and jazz musicians, poets, dancers,, composers,
architects, weavers/ potters/ instrument makers, furniture
designers. Performances in opera, dance and theatre.
Concerts featuring classical music, jazz, bluegrass or African
American gospel. Handsome and functional buildings.
Well-landscaped roadways. Murals on public walls. Exhibits
in museums, galleries, schools, corporations and government
buildings. Fiction and poetry in magazines and books . . .

read on the radio and in libraries. It is vital to provide profes-
sional development, recognition and financial opportunites to
support our artists and keep them producing in Nevada, for
they are as integral to our economic developmerdas to our
cultural identification.



DEFINITIONS

Resources on a budgetary basis consist of Beginning
Budget Balances, Appropriations and Other
Auihorizations.

Appropriations represent lhe auihority to spend the
revenues of the General Fund or Highway Fund that
are not otherwise restricted lo expenditure in a
particular budget account. Appropriations to other
funds are shown as transfers.

Other Authorizations represent the budgeled amount
of money which must be accounted for and expended
from the listed budget account.

Total Authority represents the sum of planned
resources. In the operating budget accounts, it is also
the limit on expenditures.

Expenditures and Transfers represent the actual
amount of expenditures and lransfers which occurred
during the fiscal year.

Unrealized Authority represents lhe difference
between the actual and budgeted resources.

Lapsed Spending Authority represents amounts
which are either reverled to the fund of origin or
become available for re-appropriation within the fund
where the budget account is reported.
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Schadule of Dcpaftncnlal Resources and Us€r, NonGMP Budgelary Basis
All Gencral Fund Budgets

ExmMH

olher Total Erpenditures Unrealized Lapsed Balances
B.lanc! Appro- Aulho.- spcnding .nd Spsnding Spending Forward lo

Oeparltnent Forwardcd priations izitlons Authority Transfers Authority Authority New Ycat

$ 147,611 $ (1,384,640) $ 1,208.9€0 $ (28,0.19) $ -G. $ 32,924 $ (163,9€0) 5 103,007

E acutiYe Branch
Atlorney General Admin Accl
Controller
Caime Preveartion

Domestic Molence Programs
Ethics Commlssion
Extradilion Cled(
Govemo/s Mansion
Govemoi/s oflice
Investigatioos & Enforcements
Lieutenant Govemor
Secretary of Stale
securitiG DMsion
SllS Fraud
Silicosis & DEabled Pensions
Special Fund
Special Service€-Sec ol State
Slale Treasurer
Technology Advisor
Washington Office

Judlctat Br.nch
Admrn Offic€ of the Courls
Board of Pardons
oist Judges'Midows' Pensions
District Judges Salaries
District Jud96 Travel
Judicial Discipline
Judicial Education
Judicial Records
Judicial Selection
Justices'Mido'irF Pensions
Law Libtary
Law Lrbrary Gifr Fund
Retired Justice Duty
Supreme Court

Total Conatilulion.l Agencics

E4

4

-(!
-0-
-0-

580

{)'
+

3,661

2,472

50
+

6,,143
|,97E

83
n

7A2

1.26€
+

28
1,A2',1
'r,098

100

592

.G

10,991
1,421

8o
-0-
94

E3t
160

't ,185
a2

2,521
1.031
1,403

254
159
757
801

-0-
230

7
't,571

2t4

2,O27

1

125
272

4,766
1,911
t,299

405
3

907
4,5a7

16
121
966
7y
157
123

270

-(}.

t
+

-0-

1

4.
104
473
114
154
+

't 68
110

4
-u-
7

+

4
u

2

104
-t-
+

47
(1)
20

565
1

3,619
(1)

3,242
18
It

5,134 't 1,661
4 1,976
-(L e3
-G20
3 101

55 837
+ 195
+ 1,2@'r,000 r,sEo
-G Z8

775 2,596
+ 1,098

1,47 1,47
212 3,873
151 2d4

2,0(D 4,472
445 1,037
154 n4
z& zil

169 -G 606 975 753 + 124

47+76-G4',|
-o- 65'1 30 681 680 -0- 1 +
-G 4,544 (30) 4,514 4,437 -0' 7a (1)

41 + IOE 1'19 41 6 + 1O2

4 44 217 Xl n4 -0- 57 +
455 + 369 834 291 $ + 497

ffi 4 392 a32 447 S 4 339

46+63-G21
-o- 2s1 4 251 232 -0- 20 (l)
+ 784 42 E26 794 12 n +
6 +12 18 210 -G 6

2oo -G 81 281 54 18 -0- 209

1,m2 2,600 3,818 3,611 159 4 -G

8,t97 2.21J5 16,273 '16,675 u'213 2'441 949 I'o72

Admlnlstratlon
| 989 Proiects-Prison Misc
Budget Division
Clear Creek Youth Center
Commission for Women
Commodity Food Program
Controlled Substance Granls
Deferred Compensation
Emergency Fund
Execdive Bill Drafring
General Bond Obligation
General Fund salary Adiustmenl
Hearings Division
lnsuranc€ & Loss Prevention
Internal Audit
Merit Award Board
Public Works Board
Retired Emp Group Insurance
Roof Maintenance Reserve
School Plan Checking
Stale Claims
Stalutory Contrngency
Surplus Prop€rty
Workmans Comp Hearing R6ewe

7

I
ilgE

95

362
30
21

r,fi0

-G

279
24

346
471
118+

-0-
1 ,793

119
10

-0-

51

125

5,857

40E

921
-G.

1,504
752

+

441
142

10
2,67

35

-0-

E1
-0-

1,955
t,365

5
4

4,853
75

150

622
149
307

7
2,242

301

2,865
130
26

413
155
272

1,955
2314

408

921
5,036

354
'17 4

1,E50
1 ,845

97

1

2
297

21

24

-0-
4
-0-
16
16

3
-0-

17E
JJ
41

13
184

44
-(!
1E

541
84

1

386
1

+
+
+

1,003
+
2
1

271

EE4
1,111

97
4

2n
47
+

4

+
2,199

28
+
-u-
13
+

.G

-0-

ltr



Schadule ot DcpartrEntal Rc6ourccs and Us€r.
All Gener.l Fund Budgct.

Exhl t,.l

oth
B.l.ncq Appro- Autho.- Spcnding .nd sp.nding SFnding Forward toDepartrnent FoMard.d priallons lzrtions Authority Transtera Authoriti Aurho t; New yeal

s 142 $ E,ml $ 2,329 t 11,072 $ 10,074 $ 5E S 308 $t,964 + 25.000 26,$S 2.,T5 2,417 -{}
1 86 2,7C2 .{! 2,97A 2,73s .o- +

faxatton
Department of Taxation
Estate Tax C.€dits
Sr Citizen Properv Tax Rebates

Perto,rnet
Unemployment Compensation Fund

632
2,ffi

239

436 6(n 1,036 588 12 436
Tot.f Financc rnd Administlarion 7,249 22.,933 e,72. 70,904 5s,9i9 3,316 2,857 a,a1z

Adu[ Basic Education
AIOS Educatiitn
Ca.e of Handicapp€d
Discrelionary Grants
Distributive School Fund
Drug Abus€ Education
Eady Childhood Education
ECIA - Chaoter 'l

ECIA - Chapter 2
Educ€tion Personnel Testing
Educalioo State Pr€rarns
Education Support Services
Educ lor Handicrpped - Tchr Tng
Educ for Handicapped Act
Job Training Painership Act
Other Stale Education programs
PGM Enhancements
Prot6sional Standa.ds
Proficiency Testing
School Lunch
Student hcentive Grants
Teacher Trarning - ESL
Tith II EESA
Vocational Education

Untve|E'tty.nd Communtty Conege System
Ag Exlension Service
Agri E4erimer Station
Athletics - LJNLV
Athletics - UNR
Eusiness Center Norlh
Business Cehter South
Collegiate License Plate Acct
Computing Center
Desert Rese€rch Institde
No Nevada Community College
Radiation Safety Board - Nodh
Radiation Salety Board - South
School of Medic€l Sciences
So Nevada Community Coltege
Statewide Program - UNLV
Staletride Program - UNR
Student Loans
Truckee Meador6 Comm Coll€e
University lmprovements
University ol Nevada-Las V€as
University of Neyada-Rono
University Press
Unive6ity Supplemenhry
University System Admin
UNS - Special Projects
Westem NV Community Colege

5

36,210

2

3

11

34
-G
4

314
1

1

12

-(l
+

1

-G.

-0-

-G

+

-G
.{t
+
-G
.G
.G

211

m3

368,(E2
+
-G
-G
4

1,066+

306
E,500

703
916
tE3

-0,
+
4

3,989
4,375

1,1m

I .'t 't 0
4

E,099
2,096
4,,O9

4
'| 1.393
n,232

5't 8
3,831

30
12,79

+
m,491
54,398

49€
20,200
7,3n

7,619

1,862
2ap

2,m
996

86,041
1.446
2,719

,| 9,948
2,1@

24
33

962
198

13,757

2.

(t 4)

26,099
430
'! 07
9SO

t, t 9'l
1,115

.G
4
-0-

648
825
250
131

2,069
7,16'l

{t

3,134

25.s32
z),615

-(r
69

2,150
I ,472

2,142
E4

2,803
I,069

4q),303
1,444
2,721

19,9€4

27
'r.099

980
200

13,768
567
36"2

689
92E

26,596
431
108

1,002
6,33E

5,180
5,490

1,160
1,351
r,t,t0

51

E,099
2,744
5,244

250
13'l

13,42
27,413

5tE
3,E31

30
15,E8a
2,371

E6,023
75,0t3

,{9E

20,200
7,398
2,U2
9,091

,|,&90

233
234

898
350,094

t,343
1,669

19,398

17
1,097
ax

E6
E,715

545
20

1,2n
443
2S

x,24

t05

6,11'l

5,'r 50
5,,{()1

1,202
t,1m
1,351
1,'t 10

41
6,099
2,745
4,2

250
131

13,241
24,895

51E
3,831

30
t5,167

82.086
72,544

496
.G

1,890
2,?42
6,796

247

147
137
783
,t 03

1,050
562
102

I

ltl
5,052

21

t9
51

1

1,U1

3
79

-0-
-0-
+
+
7

-G
't 4:,
4

21
1,648

4

3t3
2,371

989
,€
.G
-0-

-G
71

c
I

u
(t)

2
4

t0
(1)

1

1

I
3m

7,9
241
674

7

1

247
.(r

139,427
{t

4

-G
+
+
I

7
-{r

+
+
69

+ (t)++
+4
4 -0.++
43
4- -G
-G. (1)-0- 1n
+4
-G -G
{!+
4 870+{!{r4
++
-0" .lO8
44-{r z94-o. 2,421
-G+
+ n,2fi
4 5,500+{-
424
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Recourcca and
All c.nCral Fund Budgcts

Exttlhlt F1

Departmenl
B.lance ApFo- Author- Spending and Spcndlng Spendlng Forwald to

Forw.rded pdelions lzatlons Authority Tr.nsl€rs Adhority Authoriiy New Yq.r

W, t. c,H.E. A.tm lnl9'fatlon
Wich6 Administration

lt tsetrrr5, Ub,ary.nd Aats
tut in Public Works
Comstod( HiBtodc DislM
Comstock Hisloric Distrlct Gifrs
Cultural Resource Program
Foudh Ward S.-lFol Re6lorafktl
Historic Pr6ervatidl
Lod City Museum
Muscum Library & AltB Admin
Museums and Hislory
Ne\ra& Historlcal Sociev
Railroqd Depot - Ed EV
State Archives
State Arts Cotrncil
State Libra.y
sbte Library - CLAN
Shte Library - Liteiacy
Stale Museum, Carson CitY
State Museum, Las V€as
V&TRailroadMuseum

Total Education

ttunran Resoutces
Healih Resourc€€ Cost Review
H6pltal Tar Accouni
Human Resources-oirecto/s Oftice
Nevada Commksion on sPorts
Purchas€ of Social s€rvices

Heatth DlYtslon
Aid to Coonties
Cancer Cor rol R€istry
Chih Health SeNioes
Communicable Disease Conttol
Community Health services
Consumer Protection
Emergency M€dbal Seflic€s
Family Planning Project
Health Facilities
Health Facilities - Admin Penalty
Health Officer
lmmunizatiofl Ptog.am
Laboratory & Research
Radiological Health
Sexually Trans Oisease Control
Spechl children's Clinic
Vrtal Statistics
WIC Food SupPlement

Aging S€'vlcet
Aging SeMc€s
Senior Servioea Pr€ram

Meoaat Hwene/*lenaat Reaardauo/l
Community TEining Center
Deserl Developmental Center
Facillty for Mental Otfender
Me. al Health Inst tie
Mental Retardation Home Care

MH/MR RegionalTraining

175 175
6E,141 107,92
8,09t 9,660

-{r 14

14,732 14.753

64 63)
x4 311

2,,+53 5,272
76't 1,157

1,543 1,761
'1,871 2,,196

s525
469 474

2,375 2,@1
m45

a74 1,340
2,603 3,674
1,183 3,109
74 963

2,9S9 3,142
652 3,731
341 781

17,901 17,916

+$

30

I
2,495

1

{).

,t3
27
il6
-{)-
6
+
+

193 t

-G
6l

+
117
193
309
76

6&l

273
4tE

2,tE
-0-
56

76
597
158

_G$

+
180

.135

69
12

28
70
76
t3

691

1,O72
473
1n
n3

,f5

293

r93 0

30
61

1

2,675
1

552
m2
321

724
76

1,152
3,124

519
187

1,924
u2
451

186 $

5E
.G

1.285

{59

100
195
417
,t9

279
1,078
2,565

441

167
999

445

+$

+
-G.

60

a4
7

169

9
7

z'33
60
't8
17

6

7$

+

+
{r
E

1

't6
.0-
-(r
6
+

{t

30
I
I

1,330
I
1

+
214

2&

-(l
7

304

13

39,478 614,242 239,E57 893,52 693,090 16,672 139,857 ',13'956

+
39.20'l

710
14
21

17
21

+
-{).
-{}

m
25

+

-G
12

575
,n

2,78
3S6
214

4n
+
+

ffi
996

I,926
t99
163

2,479
&

r,308

1,4n
6,893
2,7@
9,,163

396
45

't6
3a,513
7,554

14,423

4,ffi
gza

1,552
2,196

44:|
412

2,006

1,12A
2,981
1.666

851

2F66
3,44!6

719
16,79€

6,5,16

3,660

2,93
12,424
2,872

10,879
376

42

4
't57
1,{3
r76
125
29x
72

211

151

179
32

252
51

32
1,073

4
+

1,034

-o-

4
443

14
270

ctt
-G

15

io

62
245

't5
4

5t
419
96

570
20

-(l
66,2.{5

678
14

t5

70
,|

(t)
Q

384
27
46

,| 19
1,24

23

0)
(1)
45

24
42

159
584
394

330

-{t
856+
{r

2a
74
{}.

12
62

5,952
3,558

I,215
6,185

24
2,O77

7,272
3,712

2,W
13,078
3,004

11,540
396

45

50
206

17
-G
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Schcdule ol Dep.ftnental R.sources .nd Us.3, Non€MP Budg€t.ry Ba6i6
All Gcncral Fund Budgcts

Extttb,a t-t

Oihcr Total Expenditures lJntealized Lapsed Balances
Balancc App.G Author- Spending .nd Spending Spending Forw..d lo

D€partrn€nt Forwardcd priationc ization6 Authority Transtcrs Autholity Autho.ity New Yea.

M. l Hygiene-Mntl Retardation
R6idential Placemenl
Rural Clinics
So Nev Adult Mental Health Svc
Sodhem MH/MR Food Seftico
Siena Developmental Center

Wdtarc

$ 3l 1.317 $
-G 625
-{t 3,1m
-G 12,869

4 5,078

r73 $ 1,493 $,165 1,090
'l,492 4,652
z83 15,t62u2 u2
4,866 9,944

1,#
237
570

-0-
+

,t6.1

2,822.
124

12

119

-o.
89
16

44
8a

302

-{!

156

1

1

+
1

4
+
't9

1

229
161

1$

1,E55

2
320

28,24

-(}.
-0-
4

1,74

3,E98

t 67,150
-{t
-G
+

13,767

't,425
3,409

161

{)-
.(r

2,528
28

2,843
{r
-(}.

1,444

4,396
10,541

1,243
4,605

4U

2,671
670

227

.G

24,416

2E,3E3
2,r86

4X
2,626
2,973
2,859

$2

649
I t5
778

31,053

757
303

2,E3E

356
118
371
548

10,,O1
1,721

1E

2,86'l
475

3A4
27,3X

439
475

503
379

96
1,509
4

I

1E,866

9,443

1,437
1,125

473
4,993
1,392

s8.102
4,29

26,953
2,16

46
4,427
3,006
7,084

$2

505,199
n3
127
744

44,939

2,1a2
3,712
3,108

151

361
2,6$

579
952

13,372

4,305
479

7,E38
30,023

1.667
5,081

98
'|,157

503
3ao
t 16

1 ,509
s7

572
19,O27

12,308
670

1,125
700

4,995
1,712

1,003 $

4,215
1434

86
9,525

50,888
4,041

25,@7
2,158

-o"
4,173
2,514
6,160

1,47
423,29A

127

702
41,@7

2,142
3,684
2,370

127
197

-0-
564
&1

12,493
1,650

4,051
&4

7,651
33,745

1,450
5,038

'1,1M

3n

't 't 3
r,500

397
571
309

15,501

9,961

798
981
,156

4,EE6
930

11 5
24

3n
18
48

4,6E4
+

1,073
19

425
90

N4
117
127
124

65,696
637

60
72

2,64

t0
78

158
118

7
14

202
19
13

26
70

213
17

174

70
2

14
3,386

2,00E

4-
144

12
106
277

8ss
90

iros
216
+

2,329
'187

2,23
-G.
-{r

561
4

7a9
+
4

719

-+
1,226

+
18

4-
2
+
-&
-u-
8

3E
't5
27

6
18

.G
-0-

19
6

2,528

537
14
3tl

17
-G
5

255

394

B
121

(1)
,t9

Aid lo Oependent Children
Assislance to Ag€d and Blind
Child Suppon Enlorcemenl Prog
Community SeNices Block Granl
Emergehcy Assislance
Employment and Training
Energy Assistance - Welfare
Food Stamp Program
Homeless Grants
Homemaking Services
Nevada Medicaid
Petaoleum Overcharge Rebate
Safety Seat ProgrEm
Weatherization - Welfa.e
Weltare Administralion

Chltd and Fatnlty Servlces
Alternalive Placement
Caliente Youth Center
Chapter 1 - Special Education
Chapter I & ll Education Program
ChiH Abuse & Neglect
Child & Family One-Shots
Child Care SeMces
Children's Trust Account
Children, Youth & Family Admin
Domestic Violence
Farm Acct - Youth Training Ctr
No NV Child & Adolescent Svcs
Probation Subsidies
So Nev Child & Adoles Svc
Youth Community Services
Youth Correcliona Services
Youth Training Center

Oahea Hunan Resoufces
Indian Commission
Public Defender

Employ.nen,, frclnlng.nd Rehabllttadon
Comm for Nat'l & Comm Svcs
D E.T.R Oirecto/s Oflice
Drug Commission
E,T&RAdminiskation
Equal Employ Oppo.tunity - Fed
Equal Rrghts Commissioh
Occ Information Coordinator
Stale Job Training Office

Rehahilitaalon
Alcoholism t Orug Rehab
Attendant Care
Blind Busihess Ente.prise
Community gas€d Services
Developmental Oisabilit|es
Disability Adjudrcation
Hearing Devices Pr€ram

I
+

+
-{t
t8

4
15 1186

12
10

620

.G
10

-0- 3

4 -0.
to
-G 249
+14

-G 39
4-G
+ 2,494
-G+
4 232
J|-1
-0- 505

-G

14
4
+

fi2
-0-
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Reaoutcg6
Aff ccncral Fund Budgcts 

Exhtbn,-l

Fot the FEcd Yesr Ended Jun. 30, 1995 (Erptessod it ftousardg Page 5 ot I
Ottrcr

B.lancc Appro- Authol- Spending .nd Spending Sp€nding Fo.w..d to

DeparhEnt Forwardcd pri.tions izalions Anho?ity Ttanslers Autho.ity Aulhorily New Ye.f

Hire Handicapp€d
S€rvices to the Blind
S6ial Secudty Adminnr'@ Rehab
Traumalic He6d Iniury Program
V@atimal Rehabilitatbo

Toiel Hunran Services

41 8 1 ,035 6,@1 9,544 E,E3a &
50,838 316,91'1 700.762 1,068,5rt EEi,634 94,629 13,468 96.580

't5

266

27 $ 4$
87+
97 -G
+4

67
275

554

$ 28$
2
1

32
n7

12. t
656

1'l
279

42t
2,@2

572
215

30
23
55

I,413

.|33
317
313
/O0

940
172
ll

166

110
9

166
142
610

'1.569

587
2,1&

680
856

23

636
8t

y7
6

6,985
17

1,250

24

x7
370

2,45i1
380

r92 t
2,7&

566

427

51

33
306

t,4r3
24

9'l0
7t9
428
377
107

1,035

1.1m
6'l

44
17

194

260
502
706
40

2,48
807
9(X

6.765
743

r,m2

32
1,923

249
450

r,4t!6

6,989

1.500
376
64'

19,982
303

2,5m
468

2,ffi7
483

'| 61 $
2,647

552
16E
24
17

64
't.361

164

30E
668
a7

164

4n
u

9E7

204
14
l7

112
t2

r90
111
coo

2,301
697
7U
989

6/13
18

1,573n
435

|,350
2

2,n4

680

16

r 8,825
n

4U
2,193

Agri Regislration/Enlorc€ment
Agricultural Prcduc{
Alfalta Seed REs€arch
Afiary Insp€ction
Athletic Commissioo
Atlorney tor Injured worke6
Beef Council
Bood Rechmation
Busin6s & Ind6try Admin
consumer Atfairs
Consumer Aflairs Restlutioo
Disability Advocacy
Employee Mgn Relations Bo€rd
Energy Consenratioo
Fin Instilutbos Inveslig6lion
Financial lnstilulions
Financial Institutions Audrt
Gas Pollution Standards
Grazing goard Contributo6
High School Rodeg Association
Hospital Patients Commission
lns€ct Abatement
lnsurance Cost Stabilization
lnsuranc,e Education & Res€arch
Insurance Fraud
Insurance Reco/ery
lnsuEnce DMsion
Labor Commissioner
Liv6tock Insgection
Low Incorne Housing Trusl Fund
Mentalty lll Advocey
Minerals
NAIC Fee6
Nevada Jr. Livestock Sho\ r Board
Plant Induslry
Pcl Secondary Ed(rc Comm
Predatory AnimauRodent Control
Real Estale Administration
Real Estate hvGtigation
Ru|al Housing Authority
Sheep Commission
Telemarketng
Unclairned Property
veterinary tuedbal Sewices
Woolgro!,ver Predatory Animal

c.mlng Con&9/
Gaming Conlrol Boa.d
Gaming Control-Forfeiture Act

Econgmtc Devetoprront and fo|,rlsm
Cornm on Economrc Oevelopmenl
Film Oivision
Rural Community Development
Small Bus Revital & Fed Procure

21

t0
24

x
304

2E
1

+
95

200
+
4

7

84
47
94

360
96
.O
n

317
4,616

146
35

6

+
9
4

250

,t6

27
{F

593
406

104

1,1'18
+
+
17

-G

+
E60
n2
+
63
+
{r

1,61
168
428

't,'t 39

-G

121
617

17,2U

241
'| 04

16
z3
(1)
tll

392
549

216
m

232

13

6t
4
€

388
114
/o
(1)

r05
107

5.739
11

68

+
200

17
14
32

E

u
E

.€

41

u+++
4+++
1 ',18

+53
3,+3 4
39 14
942

't5 +
193 -{!

26
374 -G
374
4 142++
17+
t+
-G .G

3+
4 -O'
4-+

128 30

13 -&
37+

456 +
n1 -G

1 -{!
4-G
11 t39
-G3

33 71

5+
4.1Et -G

o -aL

no 50
18+
-{! 21

5{t

2,698
29

2,26
97
53

.G

47
1

t0l
E

710
+

8
I

39

109
5t

Totaf co.rnerce end Indust.y 
- 

7,557 27,674 28,727 63,958 i14,635 7,836 1'410 1O,On
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Schedule ol Dcpartrrnlal R€courccs and UsG., l,lonGAAP Bu€el.qr Basia
All Gensral Fund Budgotr

Exhlbft ll

Other Total Expendiiures Unrealized Lapsed B.lancea
BaLncc Appro- Arihor- Sp.nding end Spending Spcnding Fo.w..d to

Dcpartrnqnt Forwarded prialionc izaliona Aulhority Transfers Authorily Authority N.w YG.l

PrrsonS
Carlin Cons€rvatkto Camo
Ely Conseryatin Camp
Ely Sbte Pdsoo
Humboldt Consenation CamD
Indian Sp.ings Cons€.valiqi Camp
Jean Consenation Camo
Lovelock Cofi eciirnal Cer{er
iledical Care
Neyada Stale Prison
Nerada Women's Conectiooal Ctt
No Nevada Conectlonal Ceoter
Pioche Cons€rvalion Camp
Prison Admlnlstration
Prison One-Shot Appro 85 L€is
Prison Warehouse
Restitution Cenler - North
R6tilution Cenler - South
Silver Springs Conservation Camp
So Desert Conectlonal Cente.
So Nevada Co{rectional Cenler
Slewart Conservation CamD
Tonopah Conservation Camp
Wells ConseMalion Camo

Notq Vol'/cte6.nd PuN/E S.fqay
Criminal History RepGitory
Emerg€ncy Managem€nt
Emergency Mg.nt Agsistanca
Emerg€oay Mgr -Fedelal GEnts
Emerg€ncy R6ponse Commission
Fingerprint
Fire Marshall
Fodeitures
Haz Mat Training Cenler
Highway Safety Plan & Admin
Investigalions
Justice Assistance Acl
Molor Vehicle Pollution Cootrol
Narcotics Contrgl
Parole & Probation
Parole Board
Parolee Loan Account
POST
SalvageMreckerc/Body Shops
Trafic Safety
Veteran's Aftai6
Veterans HoarE Account

Total Public S.lety

50t 797 $
9 798

147 ts,t t7
'f 9 Tt3
98 1,367
Q2\ s73
+ 9,|4

6.+5 23,E59
899 10,7X
124 2,890
696 11,824
60 a24

4n 6,705
+ 4,716

7,n4 7,n4
628 731
36't 64a
(29) 749
641 t2,95E
266 7,527
7A E20
30 a24
40 834

1.965
216
336

|, t68
.tsn

't,545

534
@2
660

,t 09
4,'t0E

1.431
2,312

4
o

848
,IA

2,.155
316

74

2.095
437
436

't,239
E63

1,669
745

't,216

1 ,144
Et0

4,398
4,108
8,643
1,431

tE,443
639

14
844
244

2,t|55
1.166

74

20$ +
25{l

5m {t
9{t

44 4'
l2 {!

753 +
752 +
4t 4'
70 {!
47 -(l
3t1

174 567
4 4,82

88+
57 1

2At
68 I

36.2+
604
18+
27 1m -{r

$ +$

+
+
+
+
4
+
12
59
-G
-G
-(}
.G
-(r
{r
+
+
+

130
32

1m
71

373
124
{r

414
M

.G

.G
4

3,268
+
t6
4
5
+
{r-
21

747 t
769

14,67)
7U

't.2@
6,15
914

23,214
9,826
2,7d2

11,12A
7U

6,216
4,657

-G
103
287

12,317
7,26'

742
7
786

{L
189

+

211
+
-G
/t3

4,249

+
r6,r 15

+
+

829
{-

z6$
14,6't 1

763
1,373

561
16'l

23,@7
10,628
2,819

11,770
791

5,891
zn

5,174

610
678

12,590
7,,165

602
795
412

1.74
357
272
Et5
514

1,368
645
634
715
423

3,678
2,472
3,952
1,095

t6,92E
61S

509
t50

t,196
EOl

'tt
1

1

4
n
56

1

7
t

70

9

1

2

19't
7

19
424

51
't28
t9
24

385

1,636
4

318
u2

3
2't9

21

1.259
13
69

1m
,t5

1rl5
-$

298
't73

52
I

700
+

4.687
41

772
+
+

t13

336

2A
{r
+

6'l

1

20
-G
-0-
.0-

ml
n
4

1n
4
14
{L

1H 1z178 3E,925 167 ,C27 | 42,658 8,1 03 3,6S 13,$7

Consaavaalon dd tt ftrr., Resources
Ad,udication Emergeocy
Air Quality
Air Ouality Management
Antelope Mktdle Reese Reserve
Baker & Lehman
Boulder Flat Groundn/ater
Carey Act - State Lands
Carico Creek
Carson Valley Groundwater
Channel Clearanc€
Chemical Hazsrd Prevention
Clovers Area Groundwaler

3
41

63

-{r
20
4

144
I

.G

4

+
241

-G

350

10
1

+
1

50
136

-G

1,265
1.100

-G
4

m
+
6

320
1

'l'r6

6
|,6r5
t ,100

't5
1

4

t
15

291
.156

I

+
1,443

4
-G
-G

n7

4

+
-0-
-0-
-0-
4-
-G

+
4
+

3
131

660
't1

1

4

1

241

+



R.aoulcls and Us!r, Non€MP
All Gener.l Fund gudgcl6

Exhlbit l.t
Fot lhe Fiscal Yeaf Ended Juno 30, 1995 (Exgassed in fhousands) PageT at I

B€lancC Appro- Author- Sprnding .nd Spending Spending Forward to
Dcpartnel Fofwardcd priatbns lzatlon6 Authority Transfera Aulhority Authority New Yeal

colorado River valley
Conservdtion & Nat Re6 Admin
ConseF/ation Distrlcls
Cr€€cent Water Ground^,ater
Cunant Creek
Diamond Valley Ground Water
Oucl0r,atef Creek
Eagle Valley
Environmer{al Commissbn
Environmenlal Protection Admin
Fish Lake Valley Artesian
Fl@d Control RGv Fund
Flood Repairs & Dlsasler Rel
Fored Fire Suppr6sion
For6lry Admin
Fof6try Hono. Camps
For6try Inter-Gov Agreements
Groundw?t€r Recharge Projecls
Habftat MitigEti)n
Hazardoue Waste - Bealv Site
Hazadoua Waste ilanagernenl
High Level Nuclear Wasle
Honey Lake Valley
Humboldt Watet Distri,
Kngston Creek
Las VegEg Basin Watet Dist
Lemon valley
Mason Valley Ground Wate.
Miniru Cooperdtive Fund
Muddy River
Muddy River Sp.ings
Natural Heritage
Nevada Tahoe Regional Planning
Pahranagai Lake
Pahrump Ad6ian Basin
Paradise Valley Groundrate.
Pumpemickel Valley
Smith Valley Ad6ian Basin
State Climatol€ist
State Lands
State Patts
steptoe Valley Water Basin
Slorage Tank tdanagern€nt
Tahoe Bond Sale
Tahoe Mitigation
Tahoe Regional Phnning Agenay
Tahoe Water System
Truck€e Meado! fs/Sun Valley
upper While River
USGS co-op
Warm Spring6 Groond Waler
Warm springs/Winnemucca creek
Water and Mining
Water Disi Rev Fund
waste Mgl & Fed Faciliti6
Water Planning
Wate. Planning - Cap lmPaovement
Waler R6ources
Water Resourc6 Legal C6ls
Water Rights surveyoE
Well Drille|,s Lhens€
Wildlife
Wildlif6Boating Prog.am
WiHife-Troui Management

Total lntnstructure

4O0 |6 416 iloo
{-s

+14.',|+++6
84+18

958+2

1S +$ 24
+t6+
416

'14 10 ',l

$ 21 $

47

t9

247
50

-{! 't,285

43
-G+

t 4,t09 868
+ 5,660 943

4 7A 125
12324

't.3x
42

250
50

t8 -0.
1-G

+0 45 25$
+ 102 + 1C2
++22
64-{r6
4459
17{t926

't ,153
1

-G
-G

(1)
t33
4

247
50

11 2m 6,696 6,907 5,534 4 t,3@ +
4,978

121

2,276 124 n2

-G 2,613

t0+
81 -{l
3-G

19€ +
8+
174
36 {r
21 +
14+
86+
23+
34 -G

164
{t6
-G 394

5't0 3,515

213 +
3.'t 19 -(r
94 {- 300 1,244
+ 736 114 &50

10-G4€5E
I

10

t't +/r5 +
799 327
30 {t

1,200 +

4 ',15

853
5,387 6,513

-G 30
8,775 9,975

6 332 17 355

-G 3t 121 1 5 4 r15
{t 300 617
+. r,600 3,009

tn-{rs29

6,60:1 5,155
2.680 2,309

3 13 4
fs 276 ,|51

+3-0-
621 825 363

83721
7245

100 i36 gl
9306
2164

372 458
lE 23

53

-0- 412 57
951 4

35 63 32
20,415 13,O12

2.865+ 3,427 4,533

452 1,213
-G E,q)o
35 11,597

'f 6.9'f 7 3.1€ 5,7'12

74
H

1,374

90
317

1.409
E,917
r,8!B 13,531 5,923 7,474

-G 1,34
-{t 8.062
+1v

14. 12
14 -G fil
-0- -0- 3
5 + 4ai7

+4,|6
t+lE
-G+4
-0- + 24
4+16

+ 101

3t
-G25
+7
+16
t+

65 24

389 -G '1,676 2,065 9rl5 824

{- 8'16 14 1

{-414+-G

2,535 6,s60 5,033 88 2. 1 ,417
63321430

.t99 712 .G 41 9 + n3
'142 -G 2,$1

-G 9€1

35+
+l
{t 14
-G 296

21 4 17 2
m54246
3103+
224-0-
62442
+2f,25-G

255 6/€ 533 27

310 3,48 836
18 245

8't 5 +
ao

180 177
I t6

3,9SO |,ElE 4
2 -6 -0-

f+-G14
14+52

76
2A

25 -0-
7 2,751
2 150
424
2A -{r

2,02f, E51 17,538

27A 43 t39 -G 96

2,88ai 2,754 34 32 63

6,23'f 1,477 -G 2,67
2&359E

282
1446
2+n

4,94 + 2,459
a2 4 1.586

,136
1,106

476 -{! 442 918 468 12+
25,591 19,835 79.970 125,396 67,492 8,74 3,199 2E'959
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Uscs, NonGAAP Budg€tary
All General Fund Budgcts

Exh,!,''l L1
Fot the FEcd Y.ar Eoded June 30, 1995 (Expr.ssed in Thousands) Page I ol I

Othe
Balance Appro- Aulho.- Spending and Spending spending Forward lo

Depa menl Forwarded p.iaiion6 iz.lions Authodty Tlansters Authoriiy Authorily New Yeal

Adjutant Gene6l Construction
Military
National Guard Benefits

1 995 Administration Project
t995 CIP OMV & PS Projecls
1995 CIP info.mation Services
1995 CIP Mititary Proiect
1995 CIP Prison Project
1995 CIP Prisons Mainten.nce
1995 CIP Projects
1995 Cons & Nal Resources
'l995 Human Resourc6 Cap Proj
l9S5 ML E A CIP Projects
1995 Univ Campus lmprovements
1995 University CIP
1 995 University Proiects
Administrative Servic€s
Class Slze Reduction
Highway Fund - Admin Svcs
Highuray Fund . Directo/s Office
High$/ay Fund - R€islration
Highway Patrol
lnterim Finance Committec
L€islative Counsel Bureau
Legislative Counsel Expansion
Legislative Interim
Motof Pool Vehicle Purchase
Nat Jud/Juv & Fam Law Coll€es
Stabilization of Budget
WICHE Loan & Stipend

Total Appropriated Transle.s Out

TOTAL GENERAL FUND

21 $ +$ 1,SXl2 t t,953 S

36 1,'1,t3 2,612 3,791
+45-G45

370 $
3.094

45

1,540 $
5't'l
+

142
38
4
-{!

Ctvlt Ah Pat ot I + 85 86 86 + +
Total Special Purpose Agencles 5a l,lEE 4,6n 5,E75 3,595 2,051 147 a2

-0-
-G
+
+
-0-
+
+
-G
-0-

-G
+

4
4
+.
.G
-u-

1,000
3,n4

91

217
6,002

34,669
6,259
9,,lOB

4,603
694

10,000
6,000
4,54l
2fi

27,742
$
1l
13

211
5,na

19,47 4
t 6,029

161

983
5,000

100,000
298

1,000
3,774

9'l
217

6,m2
38,669

6,259
9,,O8

275
4,603

694
10,000
6,@O
4,541

250
27,742s

11

13
211

5,774
19,874
16,029

161

9E3
5,000

100,0@

r,000
3,n4

91

217
6,002

3E,669
6,259
9,,loE

4,603
694

10,000
6,O00
4,t41

250
27,742

6
11

13
211

5,77A
19,874
t6,029

t 6'l
9E3

5,000
100,@0

294

+
+.

{}.

-G

4
+
4

.G

.G

+

+
-o-
+

4.
{)-

+
-{!

4
+.

+
-o-
+.

_0,

4

{)-

-G.

4

+
+.

.G

4
+
+
+

-$
-0-
{,.

+
-().

-G

+

-s.

+

-G
{-
+
+

4.

{t
{L
+

+
{-

+ 7,9n -G X7,929 m7p29

$ 291,E43 $ 32,015 $ 2,358,845 S 2,682,703 $ 2,173,165 $ 193,9'8 $ 1,606 $ 3t4,Ot4

11E



Schedulo ot Departmentel Resourcer .nd Ur.r, Noi€AAP Budgel.ry Ba.l.
All sp.cl.l Revenue Fund Budget.

tuhtbft,-2
Fq the Fisc.l Y.ar Endod Juno 30, t995 fExp.4ssod,itt fto.aatds, P.Oe I of 3

Otnr
Balance Appro. Author- Spending rnd Spending SpsndlnC Forward to

Department Fo.w.ded prialion. lz.tlon. Autho.ity T.an.le.! Authority Aulhority New Yea.

F nanca
94,.t57 $ (,t1,t,309) t 377,,t93 |

+ 12,@O {l
+ 56 (56)

3,91,r S (31,509) $ 85,236
-G. {l {r
+{>{}

57dtl $
12,880

+3
12,W

94.457 (,|01.373) 377,137 70,521 12.E80 3.914 (31.509) 85,236

Unre6Uicted
Appropriated Tran6fe6 Out
H'rrt Fur|d Salary Mju*nent

SuEtotal

Pub c S.tety
Administrative Servlces
Automation
Bicycle Safety Program
Commerciel Oriver6 License
Direclo/i Otfice - DMV/PS
OMV Huat S.fety Grants Acct
Orive6 Liccn6e
Hazardooa Materialg
Highrray Palrol
Highway Petol Special
Motor Caniea
Motorcycle Saf ety Program
Recoad6 Search
Registration
Veritication of ln6uGnce

Suttotal

lnfnsaructuta
Bond Construction
Transportalion Adminiatralbn

SuHotal

Deba Sewrc€ trarste.s
Oebt Sewic€

Total Statc Highway

54

+
2@

+
6,015

.{}
290

50

't,00

6,509
2,W

775
'1.9't 4

4
5,618
1,O12

16,298
{}.

2,O45
-G

9,170
-G

E2
't 90
132
220
2@

1,198
6i27
62

5r
11,136

320
1,97

529
'1,518

6,591
2,570

186
995

2,123
1,398
6,2,r5
1,O74

17,252
't7,151

2,'t20
6't 0

4,437
8,699
2,518

5,984
2,537

104
845

2,066
879

6,06,1
950

16,929
10,010
2,62

166
603

8,573
1,252

5S6

12

7

77
+

330
50

500

71
726

40+
1it9 1

534
512 4
80 |0l
24 1q)
67 179
+ 7,111
51 67

'tt4 +
3a 3,7$
23 103

283 iA3

7.609 14,721 21,639 73,969 56,968 114 1't,C52 '|,601

66.087
81

+ {! 66,@7 31,258 + +
356.932f 1,302 a54,317 337,29 104 20,422

u,429
137

66,168 366,90,1 1,302 12{.,& 36a,512 104 20,422 3,1.966

3,1,21o 34,210 35,171 0,2c1)

Human Sewlcas
Claimanl Employrn€nt Program
Employment Secu.ity
Emp. sec. Special Fund

Total

2,79 -G 1,929 3.828 444 + 3,&7
29,,100 1,829 + 14

7,679
15 + 3't,22A 31,243

4,1@ + 815 4,984 13 260 -+ 4,711

6.S,{ + $,972 4i}.9O6 13,211 2,53 + 4.132

Commerce and lndusay
€nforcement - Indu6trial Safety
lnduslrial RelationB
In6urance Insolvency Fund
Mine Inspeclion
Preventative Safety
Self-lnsured Woaker6 Comp

Total

-G.

2,655+
.G
4

2,974
2,92

507
592

2,108
169

2,974
2,92

592
2,1@

169

2,732

7
573

1,494
149

242
13

9
614

20

++
.(l .G'

4 3,122
-G 10
-G+

-(}.
{}.

-o-
+.

2,655 + 9,252 l l,907 7,724 1,O51 {t 3,132

corrm'€rca and tndusty
Commission on Tourism

lotal

1.412 {- 6,919 8,31 5,907 -G 2,/()E

1.112 + 6.919 8.ix)',| 5,907 |6 + 2,QA

16

Publlc Setety
Offenders Stote Fund

Total 5,563 6,070



Sch€dulc of Departmental Rerourcar and Uses,
All Sp.ci.l Revenue Fund Budget.

E'thlbft t-2
Ft th. Fkc.l Ycar Endad Junc 30, 1995 (Ex','esscd in fhousands) P.gc 2 ot 3

Oiher Total Erpenditures Unrealized Lapsed Bal.ncei

Depadment
Balance Appro- Autho.. spending .nd Spending Spending Forwad io

Forwerded priEtions iz.tlona Authoaity T,ehafers Authoalty Autho.ity l{ew YCaa

tnttesoucu,o
Cdoiado River Cornmi6sion
CRC R€B€arch & Oe\€lopment
Eldohdo Valley Developmenl
Fo.t Mojave Developmenl Fd

Total

479 t
366

1.610

+$
.G

1,074 t
470

2,0@
4,113

1,563 I
836

2,000
5,723

571 t
157

1,233
1,269

+$
-G.
-G.

701
397

4,1@

2E1 I

767
2U

2,155 + 7,657 '10,112 3,230 1,624

Conatl@onal Agencles
Audit Cootingency Accour{
Legislative Coun6el Eureau
L€i6lalivo Coumd Expan6bn
Nevada Legi3lalive Interim

Total

-{}3
89 4,804
+ 16,029
-G. I

23
8,1

751

'19

2 863+
+

19,474
16,O29

161

'103

23,,r91
't6,o29

151

70
18,575+

160

2,@2 36,064 a3a 39,744 18,805 20,67

Flnanco
Higher E&uatlon Capital Constructkro
Higher Educatbo Sp€cbl Consiructioo

Total

+
10,816

5,0@
8,251

5,(m
't9,(b7

5,000
7,942 (1,020) 12,145

'10,816 24,67 12,942 (1,020) 12,145

34 -G 17,343 17,377 14,493 49

+ '17,343 17,377 14,4S,

+

Constltrdonal Agencle6
Municipal Eond Bank Revenue

SuFtotal

C.omn'rrca aod tndustryl
Water PaoF B, lr Redemp

Sub-total

lnfrastrucaua6
Gaanla to Waler Purveyors
Stale Revolvlng Fund

SuFl.{al

Total Municipal Bond Bank

7,446
3,845

425
12,5(x,

71

3,100
7,217
4,759

{-
.G

+. 7,911 623
16J4 8,5a9

1't,371 + 12,98E 24,359 9,212 3,171 11,976

11,112 3).E97 42,309 24,271 6.006 {- '12,o32

Commarce and lndusvy
Adminlstralive Fee6
Dairy CommiB6ion
Gaming Inve6ligatioh RevoMng
Insurance Examine6
Manufactured Housing
Mfg Housing - EdudR€covery
MoUl€ Home Park6
Real EBtate Educ & R6earch
Real EBtate R€covery Account
Regulatory Fund
Taxicab Authority

Total

464

9t3
117
u2

't1

724
50

568

+
{-
+

{-
-(}.

2,26
+

86

4,104

563

.t 30

268
6,742

172
1,437
4,110
4,508

710
727
141
72A
3t8

9,646

99
897

3,444
3,762

,19,1

2A
't21
178

s,273

-0-
-0-

629

225

Itt

68
232

61

12

4
a3
26

308

645
211
667

550
296

1,65
407 759

'19.651 26,904 20,84

1

4.957 2,29i 5,433

Agencies
Cohsuner Advocate
Private Inv*ti9alo6 Lrcen6ing Bd
Racketeering.Pro6eculion Acct
Unfair TrEde Practices

+ 't,096
+ 219

-{r 150

243
83

1,379
92

5
173

959
153

-G
15

-o-
7

124

420
142

5

4
-(!

-(}.

SuHotal
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of OeDarltnentel Reaouaces
All Special Revenue Fund Budg.t.

Erhlblt,.2
Fq tho Fkcdl Y.ar Eded Juna 30, 1995 (Exprc+sod in frlr,.F,ads)

Other Total Expenditure8 Uh.e.lized Lap..d Balanc.t
Bal.nce Appro- Author- Spending end Spendlng Sp.nding Fo.v.rd to

' Department Forwarded paiatlonr izstlon. Authorlty Taanafara Authority Authorlty l{ew YGat

,o$
1,573

2.30 $
1,912

2,2a2 t
1.962

{r I 2.260 i
{t 3,339

2 $ 4$ 16
251 + 2,699

1,613 + 5,599 7,2't2 2,715

Flnance dnd Admln/6'' tlon
Public Wo.k6 In pGctbi
Mctlm3 ol Crime

Subtotal

Hunan Se.t/tc€6
Sub6tance Abu6e Ed, Prv, Enf, Trt

SuMotal

Total Mi6c Special Revenue

Tot l Special Revenue Fund3

7.089 9,117

s 214,286 $ 38,et2 t 572,6a3 $ 825.61t I 612,921 S 16.624 $ 914 $ 195,122
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gchedule

All Speclrl Rcvenue Fund Budgetr
Ext blt l-3

For the Fiscal Yeer Endad June 30, 1995 (ExproEsed in Thousends)
VarlancG Varlance

Flnal
Budget

Favo?able
Achral (Urfrvorrble)

Flnal Favorablc
Budget Actud (unfrvorablel

Emplotment SecurltyStat! Hlghway

Fund balanc€g, July 1

R€vettt €s.'
Fsd€ral
Othgr taxes
Sales, charg€3 ior gorvices
Licans6, iBes and psrmits
Intsrsst
Other

Other nnanchg aourcet:
Proceedg lrom salo ot bonds
Transfgr tro.n oth6r funds
Rev€rsions frdn oth6r funds

Total rources

Fund balances, July 1

Rgvenu€s.'
Fede.al
Other taxgs
Salgs, char96 br gsrvices
Licens6€, fees and permits
InterGt
Oth€r

Total sources

Fund balancas, July 'l

Reyenues:
Sales, chargF for gsrvic€s
Licens6, t€6 and p€mits
Inter€st
Other

Total souaces

Fund balanc€€, July 'l

Revgnues.'
Gaming tax6, ie€s, liconses
Sales, chargos for sgrvices
Uc€ns€s. t6es and pormits
Othor

Oahaf nnanclng sourcot:
Transfer trom oth€f funds

Total rources

603.104 $ 597.638 $ (5,466) 43,906 $ 41,373 $ (2,533)

168,234 $

1r5,251
'161,984

9,082

5,O€
11,651

168,234 $

1U,12.
177,997

8,201
90.4SX
10,435
73?o

19,171
16,013

(881)
(r,083)
5,392

(4.331)

(40,Om)

253

6,935 $

31,27
4,929

105
710

6,935 $

28,905
4,485

492
{!

550

(2,32)
(444\
492

-G
(se)

(160)

io000 +
282 2+x3

-G

<J-

.G

.G,
+.

Worlerr' Comp.n3adon & Satety Tourlsm Promodon

2,655 $

1,128
7,689

194
235

2,65s $

1,1

6,7X

'171

170
4

1,411 $

6,829
1

24

1,411 $

6,8'14

24

-G.

$ 11,907 $ 10,856 $

+
0)
-G

-0.
(s63)

(1)
(nl
(65)

1

4

(8)
-G

13, 1 14 271
-G 4.

+-G

+.
405
42

368

(2\

(21)

(1,051) 8,331 $ 8,315 5 (16)

Ottenders' Stoie Colo€do Rlver Commlsdon

501 $

5,92

u

501 $

5,406

2,455 $

1,r|()9

510

2,455 $

895

160

-G

(514)

(350)
5,738 4,978 (760)

6,070 $ 6,066 $ (41 s 10,112 $ 8,4€8 $ (1,6i241

Leglsla0ve Hlgher Educatlon Cap. Const

2,82 $ 2,882 S 10.816 $ 10,816 $

&7
42

389

{}

1,020

+.36,64 36,064

39,761 SI 39,78i1 $

12

(731 21,67 $ 25,087 $ 't,o20



Schedulc ot R.v.nu$€udeet rnd Actu l, Non€MP Budgct ry 8.3t3
All Sp.cl.l R.v.nur Fund Budgetr

Efilb,, t-t
For the Fiscal Yoer En&d June

Flnd
B||dget

Favoarblc
Aotl.l (Urt vorrblc)

Fln.l Frvor.blc

unlalp.l Bond 8.nl
Fwd bqlanc€s. July 1

Reverxret.'
F€deral
Olhar tax6
Sal6. chargG br s€.vb€s
Lic6n66a, fo€e and p€rmitE
lnterGt
Ot|gr

Oat'.r flnatlchry &urcaE:
Transfor trom othg| funds

Total 3ource3

Fund balanc€s, July 1

Rayenu€€;
Gaming taxes, ie€€. lic€nsG
Fed€ral
Othor tar69
Sales, chargG lor sorvi:€s
Lic€nsas. ie€s and p€rmits
lnter€st
Other

O,hq frnaoct tg tourc?{.:
Pr@€€ds from sale ot bond3
Transf6. from oth€r funds
R6v6rsbns from oth€r funds

Total rourccs

11.4't3 I 11.413 $

9,i€1
<,.

+
19,,199
1,966

+

6,r114
.G
+
-G

16,593
't,883

(3,017)
++
.G

(2.906)
(83)

-(}

4.9s6 t

1U
7.335
2,294
9..t51

105
'l9g

2,442

4.956 $

13,t

7,1U
2,271
9,285

110
lto

2,&1

+
(3)

(?3l't
(14)

(166)
5

(83)

(41)

42.3@ t 36.309 t (6.m6) 26.9X t 26,371 $ (533)

illrccllaneout Tot l Spcclal Revcnuc

2,028 $

+
JL
++

4,326
99

2,W

2,028 S

.0'
+
.G

4,lm
1'11

2,470

+
-(>
{F

(206)
'12

(194)

13,251
157,'t73
184,768

't 8,590
105,656
25,530
23,471

,|(),0m
38,788

14,272
171.@1
rc,16

17,675
104,175
27,611
17,U1

{}

1,O2'l
13,828
1i|,359

(915)
(1,480)
1,981

(5,630)

({o,000)
(41)
x3

2't4,26 t 214,26 $

+
.G

+
+

8,747
253

9,1 17 $ 8,729 $ (3€8) 85.611 S 808.987 $ (16.624)

tz3
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Statistical Section

Nevada's historic and cultural heritage belongs to all
its people. One of the best ways in which to convey

this sense of community ownership is through

preservation events, chatauqua series,

history days, lectures, community

theatre, school mural projects-and
continues to gtow as our population
explosion brings people of all
backgrounds and cultural experiences

together in our urban centers and
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General Govemmental Expenditures and Other Uses by Function .

General Govemmental Revenues and Other Resources by Source .

Fo.fio l4sl ler Frsca, Yea's /Elpaassed ,'| Ttxrrserds, (UnatdtE4

T6ble I

ErFndllu.c.:
G6'r€aal govsnm€nt
H€allh. locial s€fvic€
Education and supporl

public ast€ty
Rc€ulallon oJ busin€$
Transporlalion
Recroelion, r€sourco

Inl6rgowrnmenlal
Capital lmprovem€nts
O6bl S€wics

Oth.. UaCs:
Nal Transfors:

Univ€Eity

Total arpcndlluaag
rnd othcr usar

5it,69 t 69,328 S Gr.l17 |
312,O5a $8,130 38:1.366
223,112 235,506 302,606

92,896 98.930 '114,8,17

31,306 3,1.509 37.q)B
211,035 20a,030 180.055

62,345 58,752 8,512

57.7,16 I 53,925 I
344,666 a63.58il
22,570 18,766

122,12'1 151.65,1
39.507 13,2Q

2r3,s66 252,419

66, 7 60,78a
317.675 395,050
35.225 48.719
57.,157 67,333

s6,8o6 | 58.370 3 6,4,123 3
594,066 86t,110 909, 1

19,226 20,762 22,3fi

r70.6fi 192,s50 199.261
,16.6C) 58.00 59,673

216,554 2,|(),884 2$,996

62,122 69,545 5a,60:t
471,575 sO3,543 471,193
5t),2,r9 .|8,6a5 60,8t7
74,112 73,636 221,377

166.613 276,77t 196.1s5

6,1,525 t 8,712
86.t,576 905,394
23,m9 24,6:B

211.015 221,(El
54,65a 58.325

u1,w 368.0a0

72,635 77,273
195,287 ,162,910
.€,87 | ,10.5{A

76,739 107225

218,237 257,676

6.2A3
29,662

20,304 s3,t77
,rc,5S1 49,645

102,667 106.142 118.691 128,785 222,614

I t.125,323 t 12U222 $ r,35r,631 I 1.,|,|s,526 $ 1.776,1d| I 1.93,a.8tt I 2,4{5.8E} I 2,542.665 | 2,177,622 

' 
2,6122,A

Trblo ll

Fisc.l Yea. End.d Junc 30

Ravcnuc3:
Gamlng tax€s
Sal6€ tar€s

Olh€r taros
Licfia€6, fs6s and

p€rmils
Charg€s for s€rvics

olhor
Othar Rclources:

Net proc€€ds from
dsbl linancing

Nol oD.raling lransf66
Olh€r

lotd tcvanues
rnd othca resourcc!

$ 230,143 t
184t.9S3
319,t50
226,677

69,878

36,257
so,678
u,677

62,713
5.66,1

250,565 I
19t,310
29128.
212,116

8 t,056

35,852
55.188
4,624

99,824
1,062

306,236 t
2't6,295
284,n9
303,289

96,570

20,796
50.t93
50.r85

66,137
5,267

3:t2,074 t
246,06.{
320.218
312,9;8

112,243

21,7y
73.532
35.738

80.126
7,621

377.194 t
29?,sfi
365,340
3e5,615

121,122

25,004
79.865
3ai,439

114,702
12,742

416,546 $
307,945
421,00.1
112,159

116.532

25,56{
?9.760
30,652

1m,293
| 2.31a

213

490,166 $ 517,524
4@.5.{8 ,146,5(X

7m.r28 747,t5
6,18.390 694,cll

166,094 175,139

39.657 39,751
45,s72 68.232
4,797 ,13,171

218,632 90,09s
4,1s3 3,274
1,19 162

426,62'1 $ 453,084 I
310,770 343,604
*41m 645,228
574.685 66t.Eit9

148.567 164,741

28.,14O

64,100
,l,l,60l

180,216
3.740

67

29.579
s6,959
m,125

32,006
3.816

56

! 1,232,020 S 1.297,E87 t 1,422,100 7 1,542,271 i 1,81s,101 S r.923,006 3 2,34:),927 I 2,4s1,m7 I 2,773,286' 2,825.217

' Includ€E all govommdtal lund tp€3
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State Collecled Gaming Taxes and Sales Taxes

General Fund Expenditures and Unreserued Fund Balance

Fanta Latt f.a Fi*al Y..tt (Expt gd in flbu*rdst (Unrudit.dl

Fi.cal Y,
Ended
Jon 30

Strt
Sharc

Oaming
Taxc!

Oro!t
larablc
Seba

GAMING TAXES

sbi.
OaoaaTu.bl. Collccdonr

O.mlng O||nlng
Ravaf|uca Lraa

Tlbh lll

SALES TAXES

stria S.lcr Taxe.
O,oar Genaa.l Coll.ct d

Salar T.x Fund io, Local
Ravanuca Rcvcnula Oovaanmcota

3,366,087 I
3,7@,273
4,073,24
4,133,770
{,9t't,t 78

5,111,175
5,570,752
5.6?1.&t(t
6,3)7,276
6,62r,0'22

Sourc.s: N.\Eda Gamlng Contd Boord
St te OeDaltnenl ot Tanton

'Resbl€d

1986
1987
1948
1g8g
1990
1901

1992
lgl
ts4'
1996

2z16,gdt

2@.,r,r9
306,236

332.074
377,194
,11G,545

426,621
(xt.oE4
49O,16q

317,524

171,945
191,310
226.964t

260,517
297,57E
307,945
310,770
3(}.604
&2,W
446,@4

327,47
36,1,928

4t1.0@
,{64.936

t(}5.334
55O,1/|a

ct2,o80
72A,2A2
412,78
924,132

2.19,967 t
2?1,41
3o8,589
33,1.369

379.561
,fi88r2
124934
456,1&l
2196,709

522,U4

t$a

I 8.dn,6dr t
9,583.i147

10.806.015
12.334.591
14.@1.551
r4.514,119
14,437,14
15,665.9{B
14215,221
20.075.579

49E,982 $
556,238
637,992
725,153
8:]2.912
85a.Og]
942,450

1.071,EE6

1,215,7X)
1,374.636

1la7 1gEA 1993

Tabl€ lV

t9s5

Erp€|dilure€
Un,6€fv€d fund blrnca
Raintf day tund -

t 564,,1S5 3 6o9,66s t Xll,g,o S 813,089 I 959.327 t 1.136,595 3 1,382'077 t
86.?t7 5s,5r7 8?.088 56.618 82,llll 'r3,3s3 543

1,3€6,784 I
32,732

1.,1t8,56,1 3 1.,|{|3,7Sl
:19,616 (26.600)
18.067 lm.Om

. Thc Lrgistaturs m66ls o€ry odd y€ar and appropriatss . po.tkn of th6 €nding blanc€ for oPer.lktns and ono_limo otp€nditurss.
_ In '198€. ch.ngs in @unling wes mado lo r-ord e mldiceld liebilily.

- Th6 199t Legblatur€ 6taui6h6d e tiscal om6rg€nc1 tru.t lund (rainy day)for /()96 ol th€ unro3€rv€d lund balanc€ on lho

budgotry b6b that.xc6od! 10% ol appropriation..
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Average Combined Tax Rates and State LeW

Assessed Value of Taxable Property
For t|.l,asl I€,r FFc., Ye.rs /Unaodfieat

Fltcrl YGrt

Cl..t
Coonty

W!lho
Count,

l5 Oth.t
Co!nIlar

Ava,rga

R||. ln S||t St t. Gov'l

Tlx Rrtcr

Table V

Tar L.vy
sul. Gov't

198647
r987{8
198&€9
198&90
t99G9t
t 99t €2
1992-93
19919a
1994-S5
199t96

2.4322
2.,|690
2.508t
2.6664
2.6636
2.f438
2,7119
2.80,€
2.6111
2.78r3

1.9827
2.32U
25672
2.770{
29'ta2
3.16@
3.2389
3.2863
3.3265
2.9265

1.4112
2.G|61
2.(xIB
2.2145
2.3701
2.4t62
2.58a4
2.ssl9
25912
2.5355

2.19(x)
2.34:|:}
2.1110
2.5884
2.663,1

2.7770
2.8277
2.4550
2.8661
2.8505

0.02m
0.0,170

0.0616
0.1010
0. t 160
0.1370
o 114
0.15@
0.1500
0 1500

t 2,884,4q1
7.309,550

10,85:t,5t?
14,771251
21,226,913
30,904.,r28
3,1.979,018
39.1S.,17,1
42,42,W
46.653,503

Table Vl

it.,lal Valu.

Per t100 of a$€ss€d valuo - Slale conslilulioml limit on comun.d tax.ate b Ss.m p€rtlm of ass€€srd
\ralu6 fo. eny individual! combin€d Fop€rty tex 6lc. SpondinO ceF pa6s€d by tho L€gisLture 6f6.iive in
1981{2 lorvGr6d lh€ llrnlt. TIE limiL m.y nlElucia t|op€||d€nt upd s.l€€ iex Fopuhion .nd votor appror€d

The rGponsibility to. collocting lh. lq,isd tax6 li€. wilh th6 17 counties . ProF..ty tax€€ hev€ b€€n a Btabto
rov€nue aource as hiclorioalty the orrclandang dcllnquenl taraE hatb b€€n minimal. The l$ro larg€sl coonlios
hay€ lor lhd pcl len yoa6 had h3B lhan the 1i2 oa 1 porcont of lh€ dn6r bq es outstandlng dslir|quent larcs
al tho .nd of ths coll*lion o€riod

Sourc6: O€oa.tmonl of TeElion

(Exp|ess€d r'| ho.,sands,

4...$edV.lu. (l)

Flrcd Yeaa

Cl..l
County

$ ?,?8a,187
6.361.685
9,08s,929
9,960,576

1!.29.{,875
12.96,4.606

14.267.519
15,5?,1,,186

17,107.695
18,909.&)1

Wrshoc
County

l5 Olh.l
Countles

Total
St.te

lotal
St.tc

198&S7
1987{a
19EA-49

1989-90
19SG9t
190't€2
1S2-S0
't99$94
199{-95
199$$

3.656.732
3,934,2m
4,103,366
4,391,118
a,55a,3{X)
a,7@,2f1
4.908,661
5.t79.451
5,440,391
5,86i|.539

2,9?7,545
3,256,351
3,511.815
4,213,702
4,678,107
a,893,097
5,114,774
5,378.646
5,746,620
6,328,966

14,422.64
15,562,236
16,EOl,110
18,585,396
20,531,242
22,557,977
24,290,944
26,132,983
28,2U,706
31,102,3im

41,247,O4
,4,1.434.960

40,fixr,171
53,t01,t3t
58,660.805
64.,151,362
69.,o2,8t 1

74.665,666
80.842,017
08,863,8r7

AssGs€d vrlu€ b epprorimatot 35% o{ 6h matt61 valtE; yalu.tims fo. fFcel y€ar 19gt$ are a\,'.ilabl6 at Jun6 30. 1995.
(1) Excluds6..devolopmool \raluation

Sourco: Deoarimenl o{ Tanlion
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Ten Largest Taxable Property Owners

Constittttional Debt Limit
June 30, 1995 fExpr€srdlh lldrsards, (Unsudited)

Aaacsa€d
V.luatioh

Table Vll

Pcrcantage ot
Tot l Ar..r.ad

V.lu.tionT.rpaF
Ncvada Pow€a Company
Mir.O. R6o.r. Inc. lL- Vlsrl
Siorrt Pacifc Posbr Co|npony
Circu! Circus Prop€rlior (R6no, Les V.!as)
Hi[Dn Hot l Co4|oradon - (R€no, Lae Veeas)
MGM G.dd Hot.l Inc.
C.aaa6 P6hcc Realty Corp. Gak6 Taho. & L.3 Vcgas)
Embc6sy Suitos Inc. (Holiday Inn-Reno, Tah6, Lls Vegas)
Th€ Eotd G.oup o-rs V.gas)
Sprir C€ntrl Telephona Compdny

Totals

souroe: D€partnefit of TaEtion

460.395
454,993
395.079
391,410
@7,A71
209,451
181,6t4
166,255
153.56'l

t.46
1.44
r.25
1.24

0.66
0.57
053
0.49
0.431y,522

t 2,8ss,r5l

Bonda & Lcatas
Peyable

Subrcct to
Limit

9.O2

Table Vlll

Fi!cal Ycar
End.d

Junc 30

1 % or 2'/.
A3acraad

Valualion (2)
Unured

Dcbt Limit
19E6

1967
1968
1969 0)
199
1S01

1992
1903
1994

BONDS SUBJECT ?O LIMIT AT JUNE 30, 1995:
Saala3

Univo6ity Systom Proj6ct
Libi.ry Bonds
Prison Bonds
Building Bond6
Unive6ity Proj€cls
Building Eonds
Univqrslty SFi.m
Pikon Bonds
Foaensic Csnior Bonds
Capital lmprov.ment
Univorsity Projecls
Ptison Rofunding
lmprovement Refunding
Univ€fsity Rofunding
Rofunding Bonds
Building Bonds

't4,225
t54,627
171,357
37E,528
414,44
459,570
494.964
531.426
574,717
632,795

47.235
so,670
99,605

't 00,820
204,366
226,955
,115.05O

,t()4,0G5

423,276
426,613

96,990
67,757
71,752

277,78
214,076
232.615

79.914
127,121
151,439
206,142

q2i0rl85

oErcl/868
o5/o1/874
t0D1/E7A
10lo1/84
10^'t/894
l'tDl/89
@/01r'90
1tD1/90
1 1nl/9'l
i 2rc1/gl
0401trz
06/01/93A
1tDl/93
07/15A4A
'l0lO1i94

Outrtanding

I 3,020
2.7@
4,940
2,160

E90
31,645
22,7

E,620
4,'t t5

136.950
3.560

19,540
60,795
30,010
67,105
23,520

4.188

t 426,613

(1) Constnutional limil rdi€4d trdn t * to 2ta with loter app.oyat m May 2, 1989
(2) ftses€€d ValLr€E hclude red€^/€loprnenl ars€F.€d \i'atues or: 1987 - tlt10,475; 198S - $3}t,564i 1989, S]4t.0OB:

1990 - S39O,9oo; 1991 - 9420,536; 1992-9457,241;1993-6436,299i 1994 - S:t41,165i j9g5 - $537.390
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Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for
General Bonded Oebt to Total General Expenditures

Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt
to Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt per Capita

Lasl ten Fiscal Yee/ls (Erpl€ssad h lhouse/rds.) (Unaudit.d)

Flacal Y..l
Endcd Jun. 30

Intaaa3t,
Fi3cel

Charg.s (3)
Tot.l Dcbt
Sc.vicc ('l)

ToLl Ccn.,al
R.tio of Dcbt
Svc to Gcn

T.ble lX

Table X

Principd Erp€nditurct(2) Exp.nditur.3

't 966
1987
19AA
1989
1900
1901
1992
1993
t994
1995

I 5,€5
6,8a5
9,4@

11,720
16,,125
r6.373
19.991
19.6d)
26, r95
2A,2@

16,19)
18,500
23.295
21,4n
30.s€5
36.661
35.075
43,a27
33,159
41,87

21,635 $
25,385
32,7#
36.597
17,O10
55.034
55,066
63.,67
5S,354
70,117

't,125,323
1,2@,222
1,35t.654
I,,14S.526
't,778.163
1.934.891
2,2106,6i8
2.542.665
2An.622
2,922I4

'| 92
210
2.42
2.53
2.64
2.U
2.29
2.5
2.4
267

('1) Ercludes general oblrgation boncb repotted in Enlerprise Funds, and re€nrJe bon&

(2) lnclude€ Generdl. Sp€chl Ra/enue, Oebt S€Nice, C€fiial Proiecls, .nd Ep€ncl6ble Trust Funds

(3) Exclude6 adyance relunding e6obw erpendllures

Fl!aal

End€d
Jun. 30 Populetlon

Ar6a3!ad
V!lu. (3)

Gaora
8ond.d
Dcbt 0)

L.rr Dcbt
sarvlca
Fund

O.bt P.yrblc
Ftom Faar and

Entcrprlte Fund
Rcvenue. (2)

N.i Bond.d Debt l{ct Bon.lad
toAssass€d Debt Per

Vrlue % Crpltr

Nal
60nd.d

D.bt

1986
1987
1968
1949
19e0
't99'l
r9gl
r99:'
t99a
ts5

9S3
1,O35
1,0s6
1,162

1.294
1,314
1,399
1.,193
1.542

i 14,422,51 |
15,552,236
16.801,110
18.585,396
20,531,242
22,6?,977
2{,2$.984
26,132.gqt
28.29a.706
3t,tm.$6

528,112 t
464,215
a64,mo
134,855
6Xt.7(x,
64,4.,460
82623,)
7Gt,.450
8m,906

r.026,766

1.62S
171

r.705
2,621
,{.693
7 972

11,202
19,349
m,3:tl
22,120

,186,342 $

415,413
102.540
/r42.39)
367.351
274,420
353256
560,375

4,141
E7,t39

101.400
116.8t8
226.550
234,104
124,67?
45,281
47,319
43,972

028

0.60
0.53
110
1.03
1.71
r.55
r.58
1.,43

$10
E4
92

1m
18il
t&5
316
290
300
281

6) Aclud.. 1977 .nd lOEe S.*r lmpl@h.rt Bond..dod by Cl.fi C4nV, but l.clud.3 Muni.iPal Bond B.nt d.bt
(a hclud6 UniwEity G O Aond. p.id lrom g.hiry bEi

Muni Bond B.nk Bonds paid by lo..l g@hh.nb
.nd Color.do Riw G O Bo.d€ p.id by u..t b.3

{3) Excr'd6 6d@lopm6nt as€ncy ealu.tion.
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Highway lmprovement Revenue (Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax)
Bond Coverage

Mortgage Revenue Bond Coverage (Housing Division Revenues)

tas? Ien Frl.scd, Y6rrs (EtA€ssed tr 7,|ousra(bl lUn!|ditcdl

Flacrl Y..t
End.d Jsnc 30

Crors
Ravcl|ua ErDandlfuaca

ilct Revaoua
Av.llrbL td
D.bl S.rvlca Prlnclp.l

Table Xl

Covcaage

Dcbl Sc,vlca Raquh.ments

To||l

1966
't987
t98a
t9@
1990
1$1
1!82
1993
19e4
't995

Fllc.l Yeaa

End.d Juh. 30

I 263.2d)
268,687
235,5{X
269,5S2
314,547
2A2,O?a
31,1,156

t32,171
425,82E
,199,343

Gro3s
Resouace3 (1)

I 234.?05
229,W
2r 1,536
2,{9,901
295,820
26a.3ta
296,3dt
319,761
/m,671
4,711

5,OOO I
12.000
12,2@
15,760
15,760
15,760
14,760
16,220
12,720
{,420

4.42
2.50
1.6E
1.ql
1.m
1.Ol
1.05
0.64
1.O7

1.64

Table Xll

Coverage

28.495
39.6{rit
24.$8
19,69r
r8,767
17,6S0
17,793
12,413
16,157
5E,6:lt

913 t s,913
2,155 11,155
2,820 14,880
3.3,49 19.109
2.587 18.3,17
f.68a 17,14
2,115 16,$5
3,t15 19.iri}5
2,327 t5,(X7
5,44 35,8d)

OaGa t6\ronu€ rolle{s lhc rcoorc6 ol the Dapedment of Tarmpoatation SFcial Rotsnuc Fund and Higt|vEy Rov€ouo C|€|bt Sowicr Fund.

Us.. (2)

l{"1 Rasouacaa
Av.ll.ble loa
Oebt Servlc.

Ocbl Sawkc R.qul.cmchts (3)

Prlnclprl Interasi Total

1986
1987
1988
t98g
19SO

't9sr
l9s2

1994
1995

07,5€9
97,m7
85.970
ct.93,l
9,1.259

103,442
161,282
168,152
211,621
4,7U

80,437
9t,352
60p20
8S.9.47

90.245
99.070

155.83,{
159.556
206.109

3,866

I 7,152
3,655
5.60
3.987
4,O11
4,372
5,,|,|8
8,59?
7,512

,1,4,83a

3 78,793 $
38.566
39,371
n,227
50,372
79,950

't 14,858
67 517

178,892
56.1462

58.$6 $ 137.759
55.805 !r.r,371
52,2d1 91,65.1
so,720 8,y7
52,166 102,538
$,221 138.171
57,556 172,411
51,135 13€,752
36.327 2t7,219

0 56,,62

0.58
0.9
0.88
LOt
0.88
0.72
0.90
1.'t5
0.95
0.07

(1) GrG3 Resourcss ea6 op€rating re\/€nu€3, nonop€raling lerbnue6, transf€B in and princip€l collsctions.
(2) LJ6€6 ar€ op.raling erpen6€€, nonoFratino €rp6ns6, lrahsfeB oul lees inlor€sl €rponaa end l€6s dsor€cialion.
(3) Pdncipal requirern€nls r€piosenl pdnctpet outlaF
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Disposable Per Capita Income

Population
Fq tha LasI Tcn Yaats (Unaudited)

Celendal
Yeaa C.litorhia Novade

Nevade'3
P.. Capit

a. ll ot U.S.
Per cepite

Table XIV

l{ovada'!
Per C.pit

Rrnk
Unlt€d
St ts!

't 970
1980
19E5
'1986

19A7
1984
1989
'1990

1991
1992 .

1994 .

3.u184

4,421
11.862
12,,€9
'13.1/€

14,457
15.291
16.173
16,729
17.608
'18. t51
18,852

,1,131

9,876
13,715
14,384
15,134
16,131
16,721
17,690
18,115
18,9!7
19,112
19,475

4,425
9,711

12,@
13.179
13.4S

16,802
'| 7,584
18,149
'| 9.170
19,896
20.750

127
115

106
'r 06
107
1',|0
109
108

110
1t0

12

11

't1
I

'15

13
'14

8
E

Solrcer Survey of Cure|ti &r6ine66. August 95
Published by U.S. Depanment ot Commerce

' Revisod in 1995

Table XV

1970
1980
't 9E6
1987
1988
1969
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995

Soutceg:

Clarl
Co|,ntt'

273,28
ir63,087
547,7m
616,650
661,6S0
708,750
770,2@
820,840
856,350
898,020
971,680

1,038,180

Washoa
County

't 2't,068
't 93,623
x2,270
23{t,360
2,r4,89O
251,580
257,120
262,2@
265,6@
271,770
282,630
294,2

,{84,738
8@,50E
993.120

'1,034,990
'|,096,0OO

1,162,340
1,236.90O
't,297,910
'1,343,940

1,39A.7@
1,493,@0
1,5A2,2N

15 Othel
Countiea

94,382
143.798
173,(x)O
179,980
189,420
202,O10
209,50O
2't4,810
221,930
22A,970
238,6S
249,410

U S. Depadmer ol Comme.ce, Bufeau of Census, 1970, 1980, 1990:
Nevada Stde Oe.nographer tor all other yea,6 a6 e6timated tor July 1,

Total
State

't 34



Colorado River Commission General Obligation /Revenue
Bonded Debt Coverage

Lest Ten Fiscal Years lExprcssed in Thousandsl (Un6udit€d)

Table Xlll

Fiscal Y3a.
Ended Jun. 30

Nct Revenur
Aveilable Fol
D€bt Eervica lnleresl TotalPdncipal

3 'r,37s

1,670
1.700
1,8O5
1,925
2,tE3
2,170
3,020
3,026
3,367

Coveregr

0.96
1.04
0.99
1.00
100
1.m
1.O2
't.00

0.96
094

Debl Scrvice R.qulrqrent6
Gaoas

Ravcnuas ('l) Expon8ct (2)

| 966
| 987
19€8
'1989

t 990
rsr
1992

1994
1995

$ 7,71s
9,209
9,472
9,944
9.996

| 0,886
t 0,966
,| 1,915
12,273
14,97

$ 2.,189
3,021
3,235
3,657
3,7r3
4,290
4,388
4,411

7,O21

t 5.226
6,186
6,737
6,2E7
6,2E3
6,5S6
6,592
7,94
6,72
7.926

s 3,96'l
4,265
4,583
4,82
4,353
4,365
4,fi2
4,514
3,95'l
5,066

t 5,336

6,283
6,X7
6,278
6,568
6,472
7,534
6,979
8,434

('l) G.oss revenues include operating revenuF and nonoperating revenuB of Water Treament Fund.

(2) Expens6 Include operating e)eensc, non-operating o9ens€s rese.ve requirementB, less depreciallon.
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Public School Enrollment

University and Community College Enrollment
tasl fai Frsca, Yeers (Un.udil€d)

Table XVI

Fall Enrollment

1990 I ttl 1994Grades

Prim.ry (lhrough 6)
S€condary Cl lhrough 12)

Totrl

87.914
f3,324

ga:,ll 10t.,176 110,301
71,112 7a,998 76,533

131.469 138,829 1a6,9.€ 155,a92
9'r.377 96,971 103.798 10S,549

119,952 126.555
E1.36,1 85,2s5

County

161.238 168.353 1?6,a71 185,831 2ot,3l6 211,810 222,* 235.8m 25f,747 265.(X1

95,a12 tOO,m7 to5,15t ',111,a60 121,944 125,213 135,188 145,327 156'3a8 t65,7EA

iX,,721 34,536 35.183 36,662 38,,1E5 40,020 42,61 43,71s 45.752 47 572

32,106 31,788 36,1ao 3.712 ,rc,&|6 '12,549 a'l'597 'lll.?58 a8.6'17 50,68'l

16t,23E 168,353 116,474 1E6.E34 20',1,316 211,ElO 222,W 235'8oO 2fi'747 26s'041

Table XVll

t3a6 1987 t988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995

7.159 7,497 7,713 7,772 8,299 8'821 9'212 9,155 9'492 9,141

7,773 E,593 9,624 10,&]5 12,111 13,108 12,94a ',12,885 t3'211 13,104

14.932 16.090 17,57 18,607 2018 21'g2g 22'15f, 22'04 22'6ql 22,327

Cla*

Al olhcr

Tot!l

Sourc:6i N€rada O€oartmenl of Educalion

Universilies

UNR ( Reio)
UNLV ( Las V€ges)

Univorsit Sublotal

community Colleges (CC)

Sodhem Nevcde CC
Gr€al B6sin CC
Truckoo lr€ado$E CC

W€slom Ndada @

Communily College Subtotal

Unlv..3lty. CC Total

3,692 a,179 1,1C2 5,02a 5,/|('2
466 174 53a 590 800

6.253 7,426 7,137 1,111 8,599
828 93:l 906 933 A7A

2,s66 2,627 2,8a3 3,036 3,28:| 3,515 3.71E 3'726 3,594 3 451

1,125 1.162 1,372 1,'178 1,6{5 l'726 1'7q 1.610 1a47 1'682

1,Us A,442 9,285 10,128 1',1,131 12'322 13,8',12 13'579 13'4a5 14'610

22,7a1 21,5!2 26,652 2a,7# 31,571 3'1.251 35 tq 35,619 36'066 36'937

Sourcs: UnivoGity and Community Coll€gs SFlem of N6,ada

Students at Fall Enrollment



Average Annual Employment

Deposits in Financial Institutions

ldsl fa.r Cobnd.r Ya.6 (E prasd in frpus.nds) (Unaudibd)

1993

Table XVlll

1995r1988

586.0

30.0

5.2

537.E

72.3

,165.5

t 99t

6(x!.0

38.0

't 990

Indu.tial Baa. St ti.ticr:-

L.bor Force Statiatlca:

Total N€\.ada
laboa bace

Un€mploym€nt

Unenploy. rat

U.S. aw|age
un€hPloy rab

Tolal Non-
a9riculine

Goods
producing

S€rvices
proorJcrn9

Natonal
banl€

State savings
and loans

Stai6 banks

Thrin
compahi6

Stst

66t.0

33.0

4.9

520.9 628.7

87.3 79.0

533.6 549.7

an2,o

32.0

6.0

7.0

46A.1

55.3

4't1.8

557.0

35.0

6.3

5@2

61.5

43a7

30.0

50

541.2

84.0

457.2

47

66

7.4

746.O

54.0

7.2

68

779.O

44.0

61

73E'7

100.9

47.0

5.6

774.1

107 8

666.3

670 0

560.5

Sourc.r Nev.da Dep6rtn6nt of Employmeht S€curiv
' Av.rag€ th.ough Sef'tember. 1995
" Rsll€cts employrn.nt by place of work. Do€s not necGsarily colncida with the labor force conc6Dt. Inctud€s

multiPl. i)b hotd.ts,

Tabla XIX

1987 1988 .t989 1990 .t991 1992 1993 1994 1995.

13.734'8q) t 3,655.3{n $ 3,766,784 t 4,719,40 t 5.127,965 t 4.9E6.756 t 4,709,023 t 4,,1{tit.'l90 t 4,044,211 t 3,647.05S)

2,229,94 22. ,$1 1,212{,190 1.189,081 437,620 64,796 59,391 4. {r {r
2'177'014 2'479'433 2,733'243 3,1@,450 3,781,807 4,097,570 5.393,290 5,5s6,69o s,E33,/o2 5.c7,t.635

743 -G {-

cr€dit unions 121,OBl 140.200 156.574 lq5.763 32B.O7S 367,586 390.733 4l$,U7 ,{64,661 453.990
Total d€poritr
in fin.hcial
in6litutions t 8,.1O3,5EO t 8,575,581 t 7,871,65E t 9.145,529 t10,076.899 t 9.512,914 t10.553,622 t10,5t2.970 St0,362,27,t ,10,213,484

-

Source: D€paftner{ of Commerce, Financi.t Institl./tions C}ivision
' Oat fo. 1995, repodGd 6s of Jum 30. 1995

137,1/$ 2,147 E67 1,835 1,132 r,206 1.105
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